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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

MBERE

2014 2013
HK$°000 HK$'000 Change
FTET FET g3
Turnover o
Jewellery retail HKETE 16,932,576 19,942,531 -15%
Other businesses Hfth 7% 2,313,382 5,199,909 -56%
19,245,958 25,142,440 -23%
Profit attributable to equity holders ARAVERFFAA
of the Company FE 155 1,082,324 1,218,461 1%
Basic earnings per share BRERER 159.9 cents fli  180.0 cents il 1%
Dividend per share FRRAE
- Final - K& 49.0 cents 1l 54.0 cents Il -9%
- Full Year - 2F 61.0 cents 1l 68.0 cents 1l -10%
Dividend payout ratio RELLE 38% 38%
Equity attributable to equity holders AREERRAA
of the Company FEf B 8,646,733 7,934,900 +9%
Equity per share TRER $12.8 T $11.7 T +9%
Turnover Return on equity holders’ equity
Vear EE ] EHEAEARE
F1H o
2014 313 19,246 /0
20
2013 5,199 25,142
18 17.3%
2012 3,399 18,260
2011 4513 17,158 16 N 12.4%
2010 3,440 11,705 14
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CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE

In 2014 the jewellery sector's magnificent growth over the previous
few years ran out of steam. In the second half Hong Kong was beset
by political movements that blocked streets for a prolonged period.
Although mainland visitors continued to arrive unabated, their spending
power was markedly of the lower tier. Local consumers tended to stay
home. Therefore the cool-down was more noticeable in Hong Kong
than in mainland China. The month of December in Hong Kong, despite
the cessation of political activities on the streets, turned out to be one
of the most disappointing in recent memory. With year-on-year sales flat
on the mainland and down 20% in Hong Kong, our overall turnover in
2014 dropped by 23% to HK$19,246 million, while net profit after tax
retreated by 11% to HK$1,082 million.

For 2015, we anticipate modest to fair growth on the mainland but
in Hong Kong there are more uncertainties of the political and other
kinds that can affect consumer sentiments. With mainlanders apparently
spending more cautiously in Hong Kong, it is time for us to go back to
the basics in product development, marketing savvy and service quality.

| offer my heartfelt thanks to all our staff and shareholders for their
loyalty and unflinching support.

Vincent CHOW Wing Shing
Chairman

Hong Kong
26 March 2015
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling, aged 91, is a Non-executive Director of the
Company, the Honorary Chairman of the Group and a director of a
number of subsidiaries within the Group. He is the elder brother of
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim. As a founder of the Group, Mr. CHOW served
as the Group General Manager from 1973 to 1986 and the Group
Chairman from 1973 to 1990. He was elected the Honorary Chairman
upon retiring as Chairman in 1990. He is well experienced in corporate
management.

Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim, BBS, MBE, JP, DSSc (Hon), aged 88, is an Executive
Director of the Company and a director of a number of subsidiaries
within the Group. He is the younger brother of Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling
and the father of Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing, the Chairman and
Group General Manager. As a founder of the Group, Dr. CHOW served
as the Group General Manager from 1986 to 1997 and the Group
Chairman from 1990 to 2013. He has been in the jewellery business for
over 60 years. Dr. CHOW was awarded Doctor of Social Science, Honoris
Causa by The Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1998 and is an
Honorary Professor of the Fudan University and a member of the Board
of the Journal of Shunde Polytechnic. He is also an Honorary Citizen
of the cities of Guangzhou, Foshan, Changle, Lanzhou and Dunhuang,
PRC.

Dr. CHAN Bing Fun, MB, BS, DMRT, aged 81, is an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Company, and a member of the Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of
the Company. He has been with the Group for over 40 years. He is a
medical doctor in private practice in Hong Kong.

Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing, BBS, MBE, JP, aged 68, is an Executive
Director of the Company, the Chairman of the Board, the Group
General Manager and a director of a number of subsidiaries within the
Group. He is the son of Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim. Mr. CHOW has been with
the Group for over 30 years, having been the Group General Manager
and the Chairman since 1998 and 2013 respectively. He is the Deputy
Chairman of the Council of the City University of Hong Kong, where he
is also the Chairman of the Board of Management of the Community
College of City University. Mr. CHOW is appointed by the Home Affairs
Bureau's to its Advisory Committee on Arts Development as well as the
Performing Arts Committee under the Board of West Kowloon Cultural
District Authority. He was made an Honorary Fellow of the Hong
Kong Academy for Performing Arts; and he serves as the Chairman of
Musica Viva Limited and a Director of the Board of The Hong Kong
International Film Festival Society Limited, both companies being not-
for-profit organizations. He is a member of the Shunde People’s Political
Consultative Committee.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing, aged 58, is an Executive Director of
the Company. He is a member of the Nomination Committee of the
Company and a director of a number of subsidiaries within the Group.
He has joined the Group for over 25 years. Dr. CHOW is the elder
brother of Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing and the cousin of Mr. Vincent
CHOW Wing Shing. For community services in Hong Kong, Dr. CHOW
is a panel member of the Public Affairs Forum under the Home Affairs
Bureau, HKSAR. He is also an expert member of the “Managing World
Cities” Programme of the Faculty of Social Sciences, University of Hong
Kong. He is a former member of the Central Policy Unit of the Hong
Kong Government (2009-2011). Dr. CHOW also served in the Central
and Western District Fight Crime Committee (2009-2011). He is an
honorary member of the Hong Kong Fire Services Officers’ Mess and
the founding President of the Central and Western District Fire Safety
Ambassador Honorary Presidents’ Association of the Hong Kong Fire
Services Department. Dr. CHOW has been a voting member of the
Po Leung Kuk Advisory Board since 1997. Dr. CHOW is also a council
member of The Better Hong Kong Foundation and a member of the
Bauhinia Foundation Research Centre and the Hong Kong Strategy.

Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel, MH, FCCA, FCPA (Practising), ACA,
CTA(HK), FHKIoD, aged 61, was an Independent Non-executive Director
and the Secretary of the Company until September 2004. He was
re-designated as a Non-executive Director of the Company on 28
September 2004. Mr. TING is a member of the Audit Committee and
Remuneration Committee of the Company. He is an independent non-
executive director of seven other listed companies in Hong Kong, namely
Tong Ren Tang Technologies Co., Ltd., Tongda Group Holdings Limited,
JLF Investment Company Limited, Computer And Technologies Holdings
Limited, Texhong Textile Group Limited, Dongyue Group Limited and
China SCE Property Holdings Limited. He is a member of the 9th, 10th and
11th Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference, Fujian. Mr. TING
is an accountant in public practice and has more than 30 years of
experience in this field. Currently, he is the Managing Partner of Ting
Ho Kwan & Chan, Certified Public Accountants.

Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam, GBS, OBE, JP, LL.B (Lond.) (Hons), aged 74, is a
Non-executive Director of the Company, and a member of the Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of
the Company. He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company on 26 June 1995 and re-designated as a
Non-executive Director in September 2004. Mr. CHUNG is a solicitor
in practice. Apart from being a China-appointed Attesting Officer
and a Hong Kong Notary Public, he also holds key posts in various
organizations. He serves as a member on several advisory committees
of the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region,
and is also an independent non-executive director of two other listed
companies in Hong Kong, namely S E A Holdings Limited and Datronix
Holdings Limited.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing, aged 57, is an Executive Director of
the Company, the Group Deputy General Manager and a director of a
number of subsidiaries within the Group. Mr. CHOW has been with the
Group since 1984 (except 1988 to 1992) and has become the Group
Deputy General Manager since 1995. Mr. CHOW is the younger brother
of Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and the cousin of Mr. Vincent CHOW
Wing Shing. He has experience in real estate in Canada. Mr. CHOW's
key responsibilities include the marketing of the Group’s jewellery
business in Greater China. He also acts as an Executive Committee
member of the Diamond Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited, a
Governing Council Member of the Quality Tourism Services Association,
a member of the Hong Kong Tourism Board, the Vice-chairman of
the Jewellery Industry Training Advisory Committee and a Steering
Committee member on Qualifications Framework Fund of the Education
Bureau, an Executive Committee member of the Hong Kong Jewellers’
& Goldsmiths’ Association Ltd., a member of Advisory Panel on Retail
Manpower Development of the Commerce and Economic Development
Bureau and an Executive Committee member of the Hong Kong Retail
Management Association. Mr. CHOW is a member of the Guangzhou
Municipal Tianhe District People’s Political Consultative Committee.

Mr. LEE Ka Lun, FCCA, aged 60, is an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company, and the chairman of the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of the Company.
He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of
the Company on 28 September 2004. Mr. LEE is an accountant by
profession and has over 25 years of experience in banking and auditing.
He was the Regional Deputy Chief Executive of Lloyds TSB Bank plc and
Regional Director — Finance and Operation of Lloyds TSB's operations
in Asia for over 15 years and has extensive experience on corporate
banking, private banking, treasury, operations, IT developments and
general management. He is also a responsible officer approved by the
Securities and Futures Commission and serves as an independent non-
executive director of four other listed companies in Hong Kong, namely
Yuexiu Property Company Limited, REXLot Holdings Limited, Chong
Hing Bank Limited (“Chong Hing”) and Medicskin Holdings Limited.
Mr. LEE is also a director of Yuexiu Financial Holdings Limited, a holding
company of Chong Hing.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AELEESEHRBAERRAA

S—

BAKEE A+ ARAZHITE
2 AKERARERAEERNS KK
BRAIZESF - AtEB - N/\DFE
(FANANFZ-ANZFBRIINRBER
8 B NANAFELREAKEEAL
2o FEERBBMMKEL B REXKE
HZEF - FERNEANZHER - &
REBEREAKENATEREXEHZ
MEEH WAKTETESELAS
RORIEHEE  BERERBHERT
ZE2%8 BRREERRANKE - #HE
RZREBETXREIERNRECRIERNE
FEREEZSBELEGZRE  BEURAE
BEREMEHEES  BHEREBER
REEXANERAANZESZENER
TEEEHERRENE - AEEREF
BARBAHAEEMMAAREZE -

FRBEE  FCCA R ARRIZE
MHHTES BREZEE FHEZEE
FREAZEEXIR - BR_TZTWFNA
“HNBEZRERARBZ BN
EX-FRERTXGHA ERTRE
ATRRASEB T RE o RE L ERATRT
SNRHEITRAR LA B REEEEH
BTRFE RSEARRT LART
B 28 BAMBREREREELR -
FABTARFIPEEHERR ek
ZRAEAE - FREAMNREE AR
ZEBUFFMTES DRl RBEHERNDE
RAE] - WRPHERARIR] - BIHIRT
BARRRI(TAIE]) R Ea i lzRERA
Al e FRETREE-FERARBESE
ERABRARLEEST B -

ANNUAL REPORT 2014
2014 4 3



BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Dr. LO King Man, FRSA, FHKU, UFHKPU, FHKAPA, DocHKAPA, JP, MBE,
SBS, BBS, aged 77, is an Independent Non-executive Director, a member
of the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee of the Company. He was appointed as an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Company on 28 September 2004. Following
a career in higher education management, Dr. LO held appointments
as Director of the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts during
1993 to 2004 and as Principal of the Canton International Summer
Music Academy established by the Guangdong Government during
2004 to 2009. His public service included vice-chairmanship of the
former Urban Council and membership of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region Basic Law Consultative Committee, Examination
Authority, Broadcasting Authority, Vocational Training Council and Arts
Development Council. He has served on governing boards of numerous
educational and cultural organizations. Dr. LO is a Court Member of
the University of Hong Kong (“HKU"), a member of various committees
of HKU Council and a council member of the Centennial College, an
affiliate to HKU. Dr. LO is also the Director-general of Musica Viva
Limited. He is an independent non-executive director of another listed
company in Hong Kong - Sing Lee Software (Group) Limited.

Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung, OBE, JP, aged 69, is an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company, and a member of the Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of
the Company. He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company on 17 December 2012. Mr. LAU is a qualified
electrical engineer, and a member of The Institution of Engineering
and Technology, United Kingdom, and with a postgraduate degree of
Master of Science from the University of Surrey, England. He has more
than 30 years of management and marketing experience, particularly
in the textile and apparel field. Mr. LAU is the managing director of
The Polyfabrics (Hong Kong) Limited. He was appointed as a member
to vice-chairman of Urban Council from 1978 to 1995. Mr. LAU was
also appointed as a member of various committees, boards, and
panels, namely Textiles Advisory Board, Trade and Industry Advisory
Board, Administrative Appeals Board, Air Transport Licensing Authority,
Appeal Board Panel (Town Planning), Board of Review (Inland Revenue
Ordinance), Broadcasting Authority, etc. He also served as a Council
Member of the University of Hong Kong from 1985 to 1997. Mr. LAU is
active in several charitable organizations and in Chiu Chow community
associations.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Theodore TAM Shing Chi, CPA (Aust.), CPA, MBA, aged 56, is the
Company Secretary of the Company and the Group’s Chief Financial
Officer. Mr. TAM joined the Group in 2009 and has over 30 years of
experience in finance, accounting and management. Mr. TAM is a
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and
the CPA Australia. He holds a Master Degree in Business Administration
from the Melbourne University, Australia. Mr. TAM's experiences
covered a variety of industries including auditing, business advisory
services with one of the Big Four accounting firms in Hong Kong as well
as the Regional Chief Financial Officer of one of the top three marketing
communication services companies in Asia Pacific.

Ms. Susan MAK Wei Yee, FCCA, CPA, aged 58, is the General Manager
of Chow Sang Sang Securities Limited. Ms. MAK joined the Group
in 2001 and has over 35 years of experience in accounting, banking
and finance. Ms. MAK is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants.

Mr. LAU Hak Bun, aged 62, is the Group’s General Manager — Retail
Operations (Greater China). Mr. LAU has been with the Group for over
40 years. He is well-experienced in sales management. Apart from
managing the retail and corporate gift operations in Hong Kong and
Macau, Mr. LAU is also responsible for the development of operational
strategies in Mainland China, Hong Kong, Taiwan and Macau. He also
serves as a Vice-chairman of the Hong Kong Jewellers” & Goldsmiths’
Association Ltd. and a Vice-chairman of The Kowloon Pearls, Precious
Stones, Jade, Gold and Silver Ornament Merchants Association.

Ms. Sandra SHEK Tsang, aged 45, is the Group's Brand Director
for “Chow Sang Sang”. Ms. SHEK is responsible for overseeing the
development of the branding, product development and marketing.
Prior to joining the Group in 2013, she was the General Manager of
various international jewellery and accessories brands. Ms. SHEK has
over 20 years of sales operation and marketing experience in China.

Ms. Carol WONG May Chun, aged 51, is the Group's Brand Director
for "Emphasis Jewellery”. Ms. WONG joined the Group in 2004
and is responsible for Emphasis Jewellery’s total branding, including
product development, marketing, as well as channel development and
management. Prior to joining the Group, Ms. WONG held key posts in
various internationally-renowned fashion and accessories brands, and
has extensive experience in brand management and marketing, with
major focus on developing Asia Pacific markets.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Overview

The year 2014 started out with high bases set in the previous year by
the “gold rush”, particularly in the first half during which turnover for
the Group was down by 34%. In the second half, with a comparatively
lower gold price, the year-on-year comparison was less disappointing.

A short but marked dip in the price of gold in November stimulated
demand but the effect was not sustained. By December, it became clear
that the festive season was to be one of the weakest in a number of
years. There was no reduction in the number of mainland visitors to
Hong Kong, but they tended to spend less, especially on high-value
items.

The stock market in Hong Kong became more active, especially in the
second half of the year. The number of initial public offerings (“IPOs")
increased significantly over the previous year, as was participation by
retail investors.

Overall, turnover for the whole year was down by 23% to HK$19,246
million, and profit attributable to equity holders decreased 11% to
HK$1,082 million.

Jewellery Retail

As expected this segment contributed the most to the Group's turnover,
namely 88% or HK$16,933 million. Operating profit was HK$1,255
million, decreasing 7% from the prior year but with improved margin.

Hong Kong and Macau

Turnover retreated 20% with higher priced jewellery bearing the brunt.
Same store sales growth (SSSG) was -23%. However, we managed to
put more high value-added gold products in the sales mix thus achieving
an enhanced gross profit margin.

Four new shops opened in Hong Kong: two in Mongkok, one in Taipo
and one in Tsim Sha Tsui. Over in Macau both the gaming industry and
the retail sector suffered as the central government tightened its grip on
fund flow and people travel. A new shop was opened at Galaxy Macau
Resort.

Despite the relatively gloomy atmosphere, there was no slackening in
the demand for rental hikes by landlords. Shop rental expenditure rose
by 21%.

Fitting out of shops cost HK$63 million as capital expenditure.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Jewellery Retail (continued)

Mainland China

Total turnover dropped by 7% and gold sales slackened. SSSG was
-12%. However, turnover of jewellery grew by 20% with SSSG at 11%
and online sales made progress at 43%.

During the year there were 40 new shop openings, bringing the total
number of cities covered to 100. The store situated next to the Bund in
Shanghai is notable because of its location and its flagship-grade fitting
out. The net increase in the number of stores was 26, as 14 shops were
closed, mostly due to poor operating environment provided by the host
department stores.

Capital expenditure stood at RMB95 million.

Taiwan
Modest growth in the economy brought small improvement in the
operating results, which are nevertheless not significant.

Wholesale of Precious Metals

Demand for gold for manufacturing use as well as demand of gold
nuggets both dwindled, cutting down turnover by 58%.

Securities and Futures Broking

Turnover improved by 13%, in line with the market. Participation in 64
IPOs gave a significant boost to income.

We have not participated in the Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect
but we are planning to offer Northbound trading service in the second
half of 2015.

The migration to the new systems of the Hong Kong Exchanges and
Clearing Limited's Orion Central Gateway will be completed by first
quarter of 2015.

Investments

Properties

The Group holds various properties that are being used for offices, shops
and factories. Rental income from investment properties amounted to
HK$11 million, less than 1% of the Group's turnover.

Shares in Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited (“HKEC”)

Since 2000 the shares of HKEC resulting from the reorganization of the
then exchanges have been held with no plan for disposal. The holding,
4,953,500 shares, remained unchanged from the start to the end of the
year. The unrealized gain on the holding amounted to HK$850 million,
compared to HK$640 million in 2013.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Finance

Financial Position and Liquidity

The Group generates strong recurring cashflow from its jewellery
business and continues to enjoy a solid cash position. As at 31
December 2014, the Group had cash and cash equivalents of HK$1,009
million (2013: HK$1,009 million). Cash is mostly held in Hong Kong
dollar or Renminbi and deposited in leading banks with maturity dates
falling within one year.

The Group was well supported by over HK$6,121 million in banking
facilities including bank borrowings and bullion loans, out of which
HK$1,064 million are committed facilities. As at 31 December 2014,
total unutilized banking facilities was HK$3,813 million (2013: HK$4,114
million).

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had total bank borrowings and
bullion loans of HK$1,224 million and HK$1,031 million respectively,
most of which were unsecured according to Group policy. All the debts
are repayable within three years. The gearing ratio was 26%, based
on total bank borrowings and bullion loans of HK$2,255 million as a
percentage of total equity attributable to equity holders of the Company
of HK$8,647 million. The current ratio of the Group was 3.4.

The Group manages risk of credit cost and availability by several
means: cultivating relationship with a large number of lending banks;
diversifying the funding sources by engaging a number of local and
overseas banks; putting some loans on a term basis; and fixing interest
costs on loans as appropriate. The Group had 23% of its bank loans
at fixed rate as at 31 December 2014, increased from 17% as at 31
December 2013.

As at 31 December 2014, outstanding derivatives on the books were
mainly bullion contracts for hedging the bullion price exposure. The
management monitors the hedging policy closely and the hedging level
of the Group is approximately 40% of the total gold inventories.

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

The Group’s assets and liabilities, revenue and expenses are mostly
denominated in Hong Kong dollar, Renminbi and US dollar. As such, the
risk is easily manageable and slight. Simultaneously, the Group maintains
an appropriate level of foreign currency borrowings for natural hedge to
minimize the foreign exchange exposure. As at 31 December 2014, the
borrowings denominated in US dollar and New Taiwan dollar amounted
to US$13 million and NT$61 million respectively.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AELEESEHRBAERRAA

EEEAWRDM

B %

BRI R REEE

ARENKETEXHRESERTER
2 -RE-NFEF+_A=1+—8 £&
BFRAeLERREATERABEET
(ZF—=%: +BNEEET) - K&n
RENBETRAREUTNBE —FHER
B BB RYIRTT °

AEEEGEBAT B _F—MEEEL
HRTREXR  BRRTENLELE
R HP+EATNAEEETRARER
E-RZZE-—ONF+ZA=+—0 X8
AZRITHELER=T\E—F=RAE
BL(ZZ—=F: O+—F-FREES
)

R-E-—MFE+_A=+—0 FTEEZ
BROTEFLESBEESNAT ZE
—ffruEEETRTE=F—EEET
RASBEREANBD ABIERTARSE -
MEREHRHTBE=F - AR
FLECBEER-_ T _ROFLEER
T AARRREERFEARGESER
NTABRFLEEBTAREE  BXR
BHER26% AEEZRELER34-

AEBUZEAAEBEERARR KT
AREE: BEREHBENRITHEIZTRI
KHBIE - DBRER AR R GINEITER
FRE BHHEEEARPERNIER
AEEMBEZH - RZT—EFE+=A
=t—B AEEBE23%HETEEAT
BfEE BR-_ZE—=ZF+-A=+—H
B17% B e

R-F-—WF+-A=1+—RH RELX
FRZITETATZRAEHNESEE

BRERNESBAL - EEETEEY
HRE - REAKENERKFORES

BIFEH40% °

SNE[E R B HE

AEEEEREE WARIHKID U
B ARERELAEE  HERBRERA
SERRAR - A KEBHFEEK
FEINEBRIER ARG - SUREINER
B NZTE—NF+-A=F+—H %1
RFaBNERS A F=ZBEELK

NE—EEMAE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2014
2014 4 3



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Finance (continued)

Charge on Assets and Contingent Liabilities

As at 31 December 2014, certain items of properties of the Group with
a net carrying value of HK$216 million (2013: HK$192 million), and
listed equity investments of HK$525 million (2013: HK$323 million)
were pledged to secure banking facilities granted to certain subsidiaries
of the Company.

Details of the contingent liabilities of the Group as at 31 December
2014 are set out in note 38 to the financial statements.

Human Resources

The Group maintains its long-established performance-based
remuneration policies. Training has been provided to new and existing
staff at a pace commensurate with the expansion of the networks in all
territories.

At year-end, the total number of employees was 7,895, with 5,912
(75%) on the mainland.

To date no option has been granted under the Company’s share option
scheme. Details of the scheme can be found in note 35 to the financial
statements.

Outlook

As the turnover of big-ticket items crawls in the slow lane, more
resources are being concentrated in the development of “affordable
luxury” or daily-wear products. At the same time, adjustment must
be made to accommodate the changing of consumer habits. We have
witnessed the remarkable growth of online sales and it behooves us to
look into how we can heighten the synergy between our online store
and our physical ones.

Inventory control is of paramount importance under such an operating
environment. Aside from close monitoring, we are developing
sophisticated models in order to better match supply and demand, while
taking into account the development and buildup of products needed
for marketing and branding.

Currently there are no new stores being contemplated in Hong Kong
and Macau, save for the one already planned for YOHO Town in Yuen
Long.

In China we will continue with our pace of expansion of 50 new shops
a year. However, this number is just a guideline and not a commitment.
We follow our stringent criteria in store location and the reality is that
availability of suitable space may be the limiting factor.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors present their report and the audited financial statements
of the Company and the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Its
subsidiaries are active in the field of the manufacture and retail of
jewellery, wholesale of precious metals, and securities and futures
broking. Details of the principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out
in note 20 to the financial statements.

Results and Dividends

The Group's profit for the year ended 31 December 2014 and the state
of affairs of the Company and the Group as at that date are set out in
the financial statements on pages 34 to 137.

An interim dividend of HK12 cents per ordinary share was paid on 24
September 2014. The Directors recommend the payment of a final
dividend of HK49 cents per ordinary share in respect of the year to
shareholders whose names appear on the register of members on 10
June 2015.

Five-year Financial Summary

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and non-
controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial years, as
extracted from the audited financial statements and reclassified as
appropriate, is set out on page 14 of this report. This summary does not
form part of the audited financial statements.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Five-year Financial Summary (continued)

Results

£

Turnover
Jewellery retail
Other businesses

Operating profit
Share of profits of
associates, net

Profit before tax
Income Tax

Profit for the year

Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the

Company

Non-controlling interests

Assets, Liabilities and Non-controlling Interests

BE  AERFERRRER

Total assets
Total liabilities

Non-controlling interests

EED
KETE
Hi %%

@i
AL
B B

FREN

JE(EAN -
LN Fos
BAA
SRR R

REE
aaE
SRR R

LERBRE(E)

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t-BLEFE

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET AT
16,932,576 19,942,531 14,861,040 12,645,000 8,265,447
2,313,382 5,199,909 3,399,192 4,513,286 3,439,844
19,245,958 25,142,440 18,260,232 17,158,286 11,705,291
1,360,090 1,510,159 1,217,488 1,417,785 970,738
2,211 1,828 4179 1,983 3,262
1,362,301 1,511,987 1,221,667 1,419,768 974,000
(276,907) (288,428) (232,853) (303,423) (202,062)
1,085,394 1,223,559 988,814 1,116,345 771,938
1,082,324 1,218,461 984,845 1,097,983 762,112
3,070 5,098 3,969 18,362 9,826
1,085,394 1,223,559 988,814 1,116,345 771,938

As at 31 December

W+=A=+-H

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET TET TET AT
12,242,409 11,341,983 10,425,555 9,679,107 8,017,895
(3,595,676)  (3,323,509)  (3,342,482)  (3,242,571)  (2,265,697)
- (83,574) (76,104) (81,059) (59,575)
8,646,733 7,934,900 7,006,969 6,355,477 5,692,623
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Charitable Contributions

During the year, the Group made charitable contributions totalling
HK$1,304,000.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Investment Properties

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment and
investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in notes
15 and 16 to the financial statements, respectively. Further details of
the Group's properties are set out on pages 138 to 140 of this annual
report.

Share Capital

There were no movements in either the Company’s authorized or issued
share capital during the year.

Share Option Scheme

Details of the share option scheme of the Company are set out in note
35 to the financial statements.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company to
offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Purchase, Redemption or Sale of Listed Securities of the Company

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries, purchased, redeemed
or sold any of the Company's listed securities during the year.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group
during the year are set out in note 36(b) to the financial statements and
in the consolidated statement of changes in equity, respectively.

Distributable Reserves

As at 31 December 2014, the Company's reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the provisions of the
Bermuda Companies Act 1981, amounted to HK$2,038,321,000, of
which HK$331,691,000 has been proposed as a final dividend for the
year.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Major Customers and Suppliers

In the year under review, sales to the Group's five largest customers
accounted for less than 30% of the total sales for the year. Purchases
from the Group's five largest suppliers accounted for 53% of the total
purchases for the year and purchases from the largest supplier included
therein amounted to 22%.

None of the Directors of the Company or any of their associates or any
shareholders (which to the knowledge of the Directors own more than
5% of the Company's issued share capital) had any beneficial interest in
the Group's five largest suppliers.

Directors

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive Directors:

Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim

Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling

Dr. CHAN Bing Fun*

Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam

Mr. LEE Ka Lun*

Dr. LO King Man*

Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung*

* Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling shall retire at the forthcoming annual general
meeting (the “2015 AGM") pursuant to his appointment letter with the
Company and Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim, Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing,
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun and Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam shall retire by rotation at
the 2015 AGM pursuant to bye-law 99(B) of the Company's bye-laws.
All the retiring Directors are eligible for re-election at the 2015 AGM.

Directors’ and Senior Management’s Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management up to the
date of this report are set out on pages 4 to 8 of this annual report.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Directors’ Service Contracts

No Director proposed for re-election at the 2015 AGM has a service
contract with the Company which is not determinable by the Company
within one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

Save as detailed in note 41 to the financial statements, no Director
had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract of
significance to the business of the Group to which the Company or any
of its subsidiaries was a party during the year.

Directors’ Interests in Shares

As at 31 December 2014, the interests of the Directors in the issued
share capital of the Company or its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
"SFO")), as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”), were as follows:

Long positions:

EE2REEH

BR-_Z-hFRRBEFAEG LERST
ZEF BEEARAFTIARADAR

—FREABECEERERINMA L
PRFA 4 -
EERENzER

PRSI 41 FraFash - SESENF
ABLE N AR B S E ] B B A B FTET L
EAHARBEXBER Z A NTEE L
BRAEAEL -

EERRH 2 #H

RZZE—NFE+-_F=+—H E*5H
KREIEEHINEI2 EARRBETRIELZA
MARTREE: - IARE EMBEITAESEST
BERZFHRESTA([ZEFA ) KER
ARBIRBBHAERSGMERDA(HR
ARz  SEERALRHEMR
BOEE (T & R(EH R EHAINEXVER)
BETRAR 2ERNT ¢

BE:

Number of shares held

BREE
Percentage of
the Company's
Personal Family Corporate Trustee issued share
Name of Directors interest  interest interest interest Total capital
BARRERA
Esps BARE FEEz DR EEARS fit REBAL
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling AELEE - - 53,909,932 " - 53,909,932 7.96
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim REREL - - - 136,271,595 % 136,271,595 20.13
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun RmEEE 1,320,000 - - - 1,320,000 0.20
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing KB 5E4 - - - 136,271,595 % 136,271,595 20.13
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing FHmEE 19,711,680 70398 % 56,244,316 " - 76,026,394 11.23
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing AARKEE 28,681,104 52,8007 14244316 % 32,616,000 ® 75,594,220 11.17

Please refer to the explanatory notes in the section headed “Substantial
Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests in Shares and Underlying
Shares”.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014, none of the
Directors had registered an interest or short position in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations that was required to be recorded pursuant to section 352
of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares or Debentures

At no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company granted
to any Director or their respective spouse or minor children, or were
any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors to
acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests in Shares
and Underlying Shares

As at 31 December 2014, the interests of those persons in the issued
share capital of the Company as recorded in the register of interests
required to be kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO
were as follows:

Long positions:

Name
£
Everwin Company Limited

The Capital Group Companies, Inc.

Happy Inc.

Speed Star Holdings Limited

Happy Family Limited
RERERR AT
Schroders Plc

Notes:

Capacity
E47)

Beneficial Owner

EmfFAA

Interest of Controlled
Corporations

ZEHI AT

Beneficial Owner

EnfFAA

Beneficial Owner and Interest
of Controlled Corporation

EnfiAARZES AR
a3

Beneficial Owner

EnfFAA

Investment Manager

REEEA

(1) 53,909,932 shares in the Company were held by Happy Family Limited,
in which Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling had a 20% equity interest and his late
spouse had another 20% equity interest.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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FEBBZEBRFYHFLAEARNLDA
B sk Bz ok 2 A - SR FITHE
EAZSERN ¢ Sl AR A A8
DERHBSEFTAREMAMEABER
BE%SEN -

TERRRHMGATRARGREARSG 2
B

R-ZZE-—ME+-A=1+—8  #BE(ES
REBEKAINE36 G ARBATRELZ
BantMaENEE R AR ERITRAA
TZRERIT

BE:

Percentage of the

Number of Company's issued
shares held share capital
{ERD BB RIT

BREE e
120,000,000 ¥ 17.73
94,777,300 14.00
66,000,000 9.75
56,244,316 @ 8.31
53,909,932 7.96
47,275,447 © 6.98

Wit -
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests in Shares
and Underlying Shares (continued)

)

136,271,595 shares in the Company were held by a discretionary trust
of which Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim and Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing were
among the beneficiaries. The trustee of the trust was Cititrust (Cayman)
Limited, which held the interests in the Company through the following
companies:

Name of companies
NTEE

Everwin Company Limited
Golden Court Limited

Accordingly, Cititrust (Cayman) Limited was deemed to have interest in
the 136,271,595 shares. Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim, Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing
Shing and his spouse were deemed to have interests in the 136,271,595
shares in the Company.

70,398 shares and 52,800 shares in the Company were held by the
respective spouse of Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and Mr. Winston CHOW
Wun Sing.

42,000,000 shares in the Company were held by Speed Star Holdings
Limited, a company beneficially owned by Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing
and his spouse.

14,244,316 shares in the Company were held by Eimoling Company
Limited, in which Speed Star Holdings Limited and Mr. Winston CHOW
Wun Sing owned 44.5% of the equity interest respectively.

32,616,000 shares in the Company were held by CWS Holdings Limited, a
company beneficially owned by a discretionary trust of which Mr. Winston
CHOW Wun Sing was the founder and one of the beneficiaries. The
trustee of the trust was UBS TC (Jersey) Ltd. and, accordingly, it was
deemed to have interests in the 32,616,000 shares in the Company.

Accordingly, Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and his spouse were deemed
to have interests in the 56,314,714 shares and 75,955,996 shares in the
Company respectively. Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing and his spouse were
deemed to have interests in the 46,913,116 shares and 75,541,420 shares
in the Company respectively.

The Capital Group Companies, Inc. through its subsidiaries, namely Capital
Guardian Trust Company, Capital International, Inc., Capital International
Limited, Capital International Sarl and Capital Research and Management
Company held totalling 94,777,300 shares in the Company, and was
accordingly deemed to be interested in the respective shares held by the
aforesaid companies.

Schroders Plc through its subsidiaries, namely Schroder Investment
Management Limited, Schroder Investment Management (Singapore)
Limited and Schroder Investment Management (Hong Kong) Limited
held 1,899,000 shares, 27,519,000 shares and 17,857,447 shares in the
Company respectively, and was accordingly deemed to be interested in
the respective shares held by the aforesaid companies.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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—HRREEREFE AL 136,271,595 %
Bl - AEEB I RAXKEEREFR
# A ° Cititrust (Cayman) Limited AZ{Z
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No. of shares held
FFREH

120,000,000
16,271,595

E It -+ Cititrust (Cayman) Limited #2475 %
5136,271,595 i i - AEREL -
K E R AR B RE A A AE
136,271,595 A A {425 o

BEakELEREAAKEESAZERED B
AR 70,398 % K 52,800 PEAL {7 ©

Speed Star Holdings Limited# & A& 2 7]
42,000,000 BB » 3% 7 ) e AR AK 8
REBRBERHES o

Eimoling Company Limited# & Z&x A ]
14,244,316 % B% 1 » Speed Star Holdings
Limited & & 7t B S5 £ 5 R BB % A 7
44.5% 2 R AHELS o

CWS Holdings Limited# & & 2 7
32,616,000 15 » AR —IEZ2ERE
AERER  AnKEERZEFTZKY
ARER—ZZ5EA o UBS TC (ersey) Ltd.
REZERZETIA  ARBEEREEARLD
732,616,000 fx % D e ©

A - Bk EER ARG BIWE Ak
B KR 756,314,714 8% K 75,955,996 % i
gz - AAKAERERBS BIHE A
A KX 746,913,116 1% K 75,541,420 i%
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The Capital Group Companies, Inc. & AL
B/~ 7] Capital Guardian Trust Company
Capital International, Inc. » Capital
International Limited ~ Capital International
Sarl [z Capital Research and Management
Company & #8472 894,777,300 & %
R AR AEE CRARSEREL
Prfn s -

Schroders Plci# i H [ff & 2 &) Schroder
Investment Management Limited * Schroder
Investment Management (Singapore) Limited
K Schroder Investment Management (Hong
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests in Shares
and Underlying Shares (continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014, no person, other
than the Directors of the Company whose interests are set out in the
section “Directors’ Interests in Shares” above, had registered an interest
or short position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company that
was required to be recorded pursuant to section 336 of the SFO.

Connected Transactions

Connected transactions entered by the Group during the year, which
also constitute exempted continuing connected transactions as defined
in Chapter 14A of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”), are disclosed in note 41 to the
financial statements.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained the
prescribed public float under the Listing Rules throughout the year and
up to the date of this report.

Auditors

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the 2015 AGM.

On behalf of the Board

Vincent CHOW Wing Shing
Chairman

Hong Kong
26 March 2015
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance Practices

The Group as a whole strives to adhere to the highest standards of
transparency, accountability and corporate governance, balancing and
protecting the interests of shareholders, customers and employees. The
Company has complied throughout the year 2014 with the applicable
code provisions of the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”) as
set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
(the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
"Stock Exchange"”), except for the derivations from code provisions
A.2.1 and A.6.7 of the Code and which are explained in the relevant
parts of this report.

The Board

Board composition

The Board comprises eleven Directors, including four Executive Directors
("ED"), three Non-executive Directors (“NED"”) and four Independent
Non-executive Directors (“INED”). In addition, a list containing the
names of the Directors and their roles and functions is available on the
websites of the Group and the Stock Exchange.

Chairman and Group General Manager

Code provision A.2.1 of the Code stipulates that the roles of chairman
and chief executive should be separate and should not be performed by
the same individual.

Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing holds both positions of the Chairman
and the Group General Manager of the Company. The Board is of the
opinion that the present board structure provides the Group with strong
and consistent leadership and allows for effective and efficient planning
and implementation of business decisions and strategies.

Independence of Directors

Save for the relationships disclosed in the biographical details set out
on pages 4 to 7 of this annual report, the Directors do not have family,
material financial, business or other relationships with one another.

The Company has received from each INED written annual confirmation
of their independence as required under the Listing Rules and therefore
the Board considers all INEDs to be independent.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Board (continued)

Re-election of Directors

All NEDs (including INEDs) are appointed for specific terms of not
more than three years, all Directors are also subject to retirement by
rotation at least once every three years and are subject to re-election in
accordance with the Company’s bye-laws and the Code.

Directors’ liability insurance

Appropriate liability insurance, the coverage of which is reviewed
annually, has been arranged to indemnify the Directors’ risk exposure
arising out of corporate activities.

Securities transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules as the Company’'s code of conduct regarding
Directors’ securities transactions. Directors are reminded on a regular
basis of their obligations under the Model Code.

All Directors have written to confirm that they have complied with the
required standard set out in the Model Code throughout the year.

Employees who have access to inside information of the Group are also
subject to compliance with written internal guidelines that follow the
Model Code.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Board (continued)

Directors’ continuous professional development

Directors have continuously been updated on major developments of
the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure
compliance and upkeep of good corporate governance practices.

During the year, the Directors participated in continuous professional
development by giving talks, attending briefings/seminars/workshops,
and/or reading materials on the following topics to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills and provided their records of training to the

Company:

>
V3
mR
¢
S
off

B2 (@)

EFCHRERER

ARAFENESTRUEM TR N
HEREERTELEAERIENEH
NERBEESETERFRIEEERER -

FRNEREBERZE  LFEHTR/ A
g/ THY &/ HMBEBBAATEIREZ
BH2ERBEERER  UBREREHR
FZHBLREE > WERMARARERS
B4R -

Name of Directors

ESHR

Topics on training covered ™

AEZEUERS

Executive Directors: BTES:
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim BEEREL (a), (b) & (d)
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing BN %t (@), (b), (c) & (d)
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing [k B (), (b) & (d)
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing B EE (a), (b), (c) & (d)
Non-executive Directors: FHITES
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling BELEE (@), (b) & (d
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel TREXE (@), (b), (c) & (d)
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam WML L (a), (b) & (d
Independent Non-executive BIYFHTES:

Directors:
Mr. LEE Ka Lun FREEE (@), (b), (c) &(d)
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun PR R BY (@), (b) & (d)
Dr. LO King Man ERXEL (a), (b) & (d)
Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung 2 AL (@), (b) & (d)

Notes:

(@) regulatory compliance and corporate governance

(b)  finance, law and taxation

(c)  global and local financial market, investment and business environment

(d)  other information relevant to the Group or its business

Roles and Responsibilities of the Board

The Board assumes responsibility for leadership and control of the
Group. It determines the overall strategic direction and management
objectives, oversees significant operational and financial matters and

ensures a framework of risk controls is in place.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Roles and Responsibilities of the Board (continued)

The Company has provided to each Director a Directors’ Manual, which
includes the statutory obligations, duties and responsibilities for being a
director. The Directors’ Manual is updated from time to time to reflect
the latest developments in those areas.

Internal guidelines with continuing updates in areas on the Company’s
and the Directors’ obligations under the Listing Rules, and the latest
developments or material changes on ordinances, rules or regulations
are provided to Directors from time to time.

The Board has delegated day-to-day operations to management, who
is responsible for implementing the Group's business strategies and
managing the daily business operations under the leadership of the
Chairman/Group General Manager and the Group Deputy General
Manager, both of whom are EDs.

Management support

All Directors were provided with monthly updates on the Group's
business, operations, and financial matters as well as timely information
that may have affected the Group's businesses. Comprehensive Board
papers are prepared and distributed quarterly to Directors to keep them
informed.

Directors have free access to management for additional information, as
and when required and may solicit independent professional advice at
the Company's expenses.

Board Committees

The Board is supported by three committees, namely Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee, whose respective
terms of reference are available on the websites of the Group and the
Stock Exchange.

Audit Committee

The principal duties are to monitor the integrity of the Group’s financial
statements, oversee the Group’s financial reporting systems, internal
control and risk management procedures and the relationship with
the external auditors. Members possess appropriate professional
qualifications, accounting or management expertise as required under
the Listing Rules.

In 2014, the Committee reviewed the Group's accounting principles and
practices, development in accounting standards and associated impacts
on the Group, risk management issues, audit findings, compliance,
strategy summary and financial reporting matters, and the effectiveness
of the Group's internal control system. The Committee discussed the
above matters, where appropriate, with management and external
auditors.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Board Committees (continued)

Remuneration Committee

The principal functions include reviewing and making recommendations
to the Board for approval on the remuneration policies and packages for
Directors and senior management.

The remuneration of Directors consists of a basic annual fee with
additional payments for serving on Committees. It is not set individually.
EDs receive additional pay packages by virtue of their positions in
management.

During the year, the Committee reviewed the remuneration package of
Directors and senior management, staff bonus scheme and Directors’
fees.

Nomination Committee

The main duties include reviewing the structure, size and composition
of the Board, assessing the independence of INEDs, making
recommendations to the Board on the appointment or re-appointment
of directors and determining the policy for nomination of directors.
In carrying out the responsibility for identifying suitably qualified
candidates to become members of the Board, the Committee gives
adequate consideration to the board diversity policy. Its aim is to ensure
that the Board is appropriately constituted with a balance of knowledge,
skills and experience.

During the year, the Nomination Committee reviewed the structure,
size and composition of the Board. It also assessed and confirmed the
independence of INEDs, and recommended to the Board the nomination
of Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling, Dr. CHOW King Sing, Gerald, Mr. LEE Ka
Lun and Dr. LO King Man for re-appointment as Directors by the
shareholders at the annual general meeting of the Company held on 17
June 2014 (the "2014 AGM").

The Board adopted the board diversity policy in August 2013. The
Company recognizes and embraces the benefits of diversity of Board
members. It endeavours to ensure that the Board has a balance of skills,
experience and diversity of perspectives appropriate to the requirements
of the Group’s corporate strategy. All Board appointments are based on
meritocracy, and candidates are considered against objective criteria,
having due regards for the benefits of diversity on the Board.

Selection of candidates is based on a range of diversity perspectives,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, professional qualifications, skills, knowledge and
regional experience. The ultimate decision is based on the merits and
contribution that the selected candidates will bring to the Board.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Attendance Record of Directors and Committee Members

The attendance record of each Director at the Board and Board
Committee meetings and the general meeting of the Company held in

2014 is set out as follows:
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Attendance/Number of Meetings

Directors who are considered having conflict of interests or material
interests in proposed transactions or contemplated issues are required to
abstain from voting on the relevant resolution.

Under code provision A.6.7 of the Code, the INEDs and other NEDs
should attend general meetings and develop a balanced understanding
of the views of shareholders. Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling, an NED, was
unable to attend the 2014 AGM due to other commitments.
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Corporate Governance Functions

The Board of Directors is responsible for determining the policy for the
corporate governance of the Company and keeping up to date with the
latest requirements of the Code and the Listing Rules.

In 2014, apart from updating the Code of Conduct of the Group to
reflect the prevailing laws and other relevant regulations that employees
ought to be aware of and comply with, the Board also reviewed the
Company’s corporate governance policies and practices, training
and continuous professional development of directors and senior
management, the Company's policies and practices on compliance with
legal and regulatory requirements.

Financial Reporting

Directors’ responsibilities

The Board of Directors, through its Audit Committee, is responsible for
overseeing the preparation of the Group's financial statements which
give a true and fair view of the Group’s state of affairs, results and
cash flows in accordance with statutory requirements and applicable
accounting standards.

External auditors

The reporting responsibilities of the Group's independent external
auditors, Ernst & Young, on the Group’s financial statements are set out
in the Independent Auditors’ Report on pages 32 and 33 of this annual
report.

The Board is satisfied with the audit fees, process and effectiveness
of Ernst & Young and has recommended their reappointment as the
Company's external auditors at the forthcoming annual general meeting.
The services provided by Ernst & Young and the associated fees thereof
for 2014 were as follows:

=

Audit =i
Taxation %
Others Hip
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Internal Control

The Board is responsible for ensuring that adequate internal controls
are in place to safequard the Group’s assets and manage risks. Policies
and procedures are designed for providing reasonable assurance
against material misstatement or loss and managing risks of failure in
operational systems and achievement of the Group’s objectives.
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Major internal controls currently in place within the Group included the
following:

FEEHRECLTENHEXERUTE
5

An Internal Audit team conducts regular audits of different aspects
of the operations and reports any findings to the Audit Committee

All inventory movements are properly recorded and reconciled, and
verification and cross-checking with source documents procedures
are in place

Policies are set to cover the integrity of trading practices,
safekeeping of customer assets, and credit control for the
securities and futures broking business and wholesale of precious
metals

Major or material connected transactions of the Company require
pre-approval of INEDs

Business plans are prepared annually. Income and expenditure are
subject to regular budgetary review

Information access is managed on a need-to-know basis.
Guidelines and procedures are in place to protect personal data
and to ensure the integrity of communication systems
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The Board and the Audit Committee have reviewed the Group's internal
control system for the year ended 31 December 2014, with reference to
the internal audit reports and the representations made by management
and concluded that adequate and effective internal controls are being
maintained. The annual review also considers the adequacy of resources,
qualifications and experience of staff of the Company’s accounting and
financial reporting function, and their training programmes and budget.
There were no significant areas of concern identified during the year.

Constitutional Documents

During the year, there was no change in the Company’'s memorandum
of association and bye-laws. A copy of the latest consolidated version
of the memorandum of association and bye-laws is available on the
websites of the Group and the Stock Exchange.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Corporate and Social Responsibilities

Business ethics

The Group is committed to a high standard of business ethics and
integrity. Code of conduct defining the employees’ ethical standards
and the Group’s non-discriminatory employment practices have been
adopted and guidelines are posted in the Group's intranet for ease of
access by all staff.

Employees

The Group recognizes that human capital is a key asset. Therefore,
the Group places emphasis on development and retention of staff
and commits to offer a healthy and safe working environment to
employees. Guidelines on enhancing safety consciousness are in place
for compliance and reference by employees. The Group also conducts
training both in Hong Kong and in the Mainland, using in-house
and external resources as appropriate. Programmes are offered on a
variety of subjects, falling mainly into the categories of sales skills and
management technique, and pitched at different levels of experience
and expertise.

Aside from basic salary, employees are rewarded with performance-
based bonuses. Fringe benefits such as paid vacation leave and
insurance are commensurate with local practices and legal requirements.
Individual performance is assessed annually within a uniform framework,
which is applied to all territories and is based on openness and
objectiveness. The Company has adopted a share option scheme on
7 December 2010, which serves as an incentive to attract, retain and
motivate talented eligible employees, including directors. Details of the
share option scheme are set out in note 35 to the financial statements.
It is the Group's policy to abide with best practice principles, to hire the
most suitable person for the job with competitive emoluments and to
motivate staff with incentives and positive reinforcement.

Environmental protection

The Group’s commitment statement together with a comprehensive
list of tips on environmental protection, are posted on the Group's
intranet for easy access and reference by all staff. Staff members are
required not to put shark fin on the menu for all company entertaining,
and are asked to do the same for personal consumption. Employees
are encouraged to reduce use of paper and electricity, and recycle
paper and toner cartridges. Wherever feasible packaging are made
of biodegradable material and designed to provide residual use to
consumers.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AELEESEHRBAERRAA
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Contributions to the community

In addition to giving scholarship, sponsorship and donation to
educational, cultural and charitable organizations respectively, the
Group encouraged our staff to actively participate in all manner of
‘giving back’ activities — cleaning up beach, blood donation, visits in
elderly homes and training centers for underprivileged children with
learning difficulties as well as fundraising events for underprivileged
students and rehabilitation centers for orphans and disabled children,
etc. Such activities not only covered our community but also extended
to Mainland China and Taiwan.

Corporate Communication

Shareholder communication

The Board recognizes the importance of good communication with
the Company’s shareholders and other stakeholders. A shareholders’
communication policy with the objectives of ensuring a transparent
and timely communication with shareholders and other stakeholders
via various means, has been established. The general meetings of the
Company provide a forum for communication between the Board and
the Shareholders. The chairman of the Board as well as the chairman of
the three Committees and other members of the respective committees
are available to answer questions at the general meetings.

Investor communication
Aside from annual reports and interim reports, the Group disseminates
timely information on its websites to investors and consumers alike.

Management also attend meetings with financial analysts and fund
managers from time to time. These meetings allow management to
maintain close contact with investors which facilitate their understanding
of the Group's strategies and operations.

Internal communication

The Group's staff members are linked by the Group's intranet for
prompt sharing of information. Regular meetings of staff members from
Hong Kong, Mainland China and Taiwan are held to share and discuss
issues on achieving the Group's strategic objectives, actual operational
practices, local rules and regulations and compliance practices.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Shareholders’ Rights

Shareholders shall have the right to request the Board to convene a
special general meeting ("SGM") of the Company. Shareholders holding
in aggregate of not less than one-tenth (10%) of the paid-up capital of
the Company may send a written request to the Board of the Company
to request for an SGM.

The written requisition, duly signed by the shareholders concerned,
must state the purposes of the meeting and must be deposited at the
Company'’s registered office for the attention of the Company Secretary.

The Company would take appropriate actions and make necessary
arrangements, and the shareholders concerned would be responsible for
the expenses incurred in giving effect thereto in accordance with the
requirements under section 74 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981 (the
“Companies Act”) once a valid requisition is received.

The following shareholders are entitled to put forward a proposal (which
may properly be put to the meeting) for consideration at a general
meeting of the Company:

(@) any number of members representing not less than one-twentieth
(5%) of the total voting rights of the Company on the date of the
requisition; or

(b)

not less than 100 members holding shares in the Company.

The requisition specifying the proposal, duly signed by the shareholders
concerned, together with a statement of not more than 1,000 words
with respect to the matter referred to in the proposal must be deposited
at the Company's registered office for the attention of the Company
Secretary. The Company would take appropriate actions and make
necessary arrangements, and the shareholders concerned would
be responsible for the expenses incurred in giving effect thereto in
accordance with the requirements under sections 79 and 80 of the
Companies Act once valid documents are received.

As regards, proposing a person for election as a director, please refer to
the procedures available on the website of the Group.

Shareholders may send their enquiries and concerns to the Board in
writing through the Company Secretary at 27/F, 9 Wing Hong Street,
Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon, Hong Kong (email: ir@chowsangsang.com).

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

e

Ernst & Young ZXKB TR ERE AT
EY& i 22/F, CITIC Tower BERPRAEE 15
7 1 Tim Mei Avenue FIERE 22 12

Central, Hong Kong

To the shareholders of
Chow Sang Sang Holdings International Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Chow Sang
Sang Holdings International Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 34 to 137, which comprise
the consolidated and company statements of financial position as at
31 December 2014, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss,
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with section 90 of the Bermuda
Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

Tel EFE: +852 2846 9888
Fax fEHE.: +852 2868 4432
ey.com

BEALEEEREEARAR
(RNBREEMALZBRAF)
FIL R

AZHMEEZINHARFEMEI137E
BEEEEBERERARITERR]) R
EHWBLR(MBAIESE]) e M
BRE - RSB REEEN_F—0F
TZA=t—BZEHEARARFBERR
* HEZALFEZEAERAR K6
EPHRER GAESEHREESHT
MEXR  URETBETBRHMENREME
BEH -

EERGAMBREAREZEE

BELREFARERREBEMAGR
M2 BB BREENREL QRN 2
RERT  SHREEMA TGS MBER

T U EEERR/LENABEE  UAE
BEMBRENFERNRFRERME
B ERERRIL -

BBz EE

AGHE 2 EERREAZBMESZTIE
HER  BUHEEAMBRERKER -
AGEBMBERRARE-NN\—FR
AVEF IR - ERBRBBIRRSE -
BRUCVASN » RAZERED 2 s AR R E 2
& AGBEATERARELAND  BE
AEMATEERAERIE -

ACHHMEREREGAMAGRN 2T
BEGEAETER - RFERBRAK
PEETERRE  YRIRRTER
NEBBESAUBRERE I FEEM
BASRRAM -

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEESEBRBRAERRA

ANNUAL REPORT 2014
2014 4 3



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

B BE R &

Auditors’ Responsibility (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2014, and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
26 March 2015
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

Year ended 31 December 2014
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HE—_Z-—NF+-_A=+—HILFE

2014 2013
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
BisE THET FAT
TURNOVER EER 5
Jewellery retail KETE 16,932,576 19,942,531
Other businesses HAib 5% 2,313,382 5,199,909
19,245,958 25,142,440
Cost of sales SHERA (14,950,963) (20,934,908)
Gross profit EF 4,294,995 4,207,532
Other income HAhUg A 98,875 96,532
Selling and distribution costs HERDIHER (2,531,082) (2,402,578)
Administrative expenses TREHR (478,145) (436,908)
Other gains, net Hitlzs - A 7,710 77,748
Finance costs i ER 7 (32,263) (32,167)
Share of profits of associates, net FEIEBEE R EE A - FE 2,211 1,828
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BB AT F 6 1,362,301 1,511,987
Income tax FriS R 11 (276,907) (288,428)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FREF 1,085,394 1,223,559
Profit attributable to: EEER
Equity holders of the Company RRARERFAA 12 1,082,324 1,218,461
Non-controlling interests EE e T 3,070 5,098
1,085,394 1,223,559
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ZAARIERIEE AEW
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY BREF 14
Basic HAR 159.9 cents 1l 180.0 cents 1l
Diluted s 159.9 cents 1l 180.0 cents 1l

Details of the dividends payable and proposed for the year are disclosed
in note 13 to the financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year ended 31 December 2014

FEZERER

BE-F-MET-A=+—HALFE

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Items that may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss:

Changes in fair value of
available-for-sale investments

Exchange differences on translation

Net other comprehensive income to be
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods

Item that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss:

Gains on property revaluations

Other comprehensive income for the
year, net of tax

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR

Total comprehensive income/(losses)
attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company
Non-controlling interests
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2014 2013
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt sE TR FET
1,085,394 1,223,559

22 209,839 (12,099)
(132,569) 123,324

77,270 111,225

3,850 =

81,120 111,225

1,166,514 1,334,784

1,168,028 1,327,314

(1,514) 7,470

1,166,514 1,334,784

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
As at 31 December 2014

OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ZEBBMRR R
N_F—NE+=-A=1—H

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment
Investment properties

Prepaid land lease payments
Intangible assets

Other assets

Investments in associates
Available-for-sale investments
Deferred tax assets

Total non-current assets

CURRENT ASSETS

Inventories

Accounts receivable

Receivables arising from securities
and futures broking

Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables

Investments at fair value through
profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Tax recoverable

Cash held on behalf of clients

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Payables arising from securities and
futures broking

Other payables and accruals

Derivative financial instruments

Interest-bearing bank borrowings

Interest-bearing bank borrowings
arising from securities and
futures broking

Bullion loans

Tax payable

Total current liabilities
NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS
CURRENT LIABILITIES

FRBEE
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REME
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BIRBEE
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HiEARR K
FEEtIEE
TEEmMIA
AT BRITER
B LHERE
EEZFR
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2014 2013

Note HK$°000 HK$'000
P EE TERT TET
15 760,312 779,281
16 281,924 234,740
17 13,299 13,939
18 271 271
19 234,866 198,160
21 24,761 23,162
22 869,067 659,228
33 29,307 16,986
2,213,807 1,925,767

23 7,385,323 6,866,394
24 718,745 741,470
24 247,997 223,320
25 228,673 163,902
26 13,388 15,810
30 = 10,785
872 130

27 424,968 385,532
27 1,008,636 1,008,873
10,028,602 9,416,216

28 136,215 155,116
28 487,169 426,916
29 520,941 616,079
30 4,576 =
31 697,699 681,822
31 - 30,000
32 1,030,680 693,184
31,126 114,864

2,908,406 2,717,981

7,120,196 6,698,235

9,334,003 8,624,002

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION REMBRRE

As at 31 December 2014 AN-ZE—-NE+=-A=+—H
2014 2013
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt TR FETT
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBEE
Interest-bearing bank borrowings FHEBITER 31 526,279 454,009
Deferred tax liabilities RIEFIAAE 33 160,991 151,519
Total non-current liabilities BIEREAE 687,270 605,528
Net assets EEFE 8,646,733 8,018,474
EQUITY s
Equity attributable to equity AARERFAA
holders of the Company e
Issued capital BEITRRA 34 169,230 169,230
Reserves ] 36(a) 8,477,503 7,765,670
8,646,733 7,934,900
Non-controlling interests IR R - 83,574
Total equity MR 8,646,733 8,018,474
Vincent CHOW Wing Shing AKX Winston CHOW Wun Sing AR
Director B2 Director ==

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Year ended 31 December 2014

Note
BiE
At 1 January 2013 RZZ—=F—H—H
Profit for the year FREH
Other comprehensive income for the year:  FRE M2 ¢
Changes in fair value of AfHEREZ AT
available-for-sale investments EBEEZ
Exchange differences on translation ME N =
Total comprehensive income for the year FREHENEEE
Transfer from retained profits BEREEH
Dividends declared and paid during the year FRXE kR E MR E 13
At 31 December 2013 R-B—=F+"H=+—H
At 1 January 2014 R-ZZE—ME—-A—H
Profit for the year FNm A
Other comprehensive income for the year: SR E M2 FEUE -
Changes in fair value of AHHEREZRTF
available-for-sale investments BEE
Exchange differences on translation ME =R
Revaluation upon transferring leasehold HET I RIETFER A
land and buildings to investment REMEZ &
properties
Total comprehensive income for the year FAZENEE
Acquisition of non-controlling interests o s FE AR A PR A 2
Dividend paid to a non-controlling BN —RKKBR A —BIFER
shareholder of a subsidiary W ¥
Transfer from retained profits BEREEHN
Dividends declared and paid during the year RSk & &R E 13

At 31 December 2014

*

RZB-—ME+-A=+—H

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Leasehold
land and
buildings

Issued Share revaluation
capital premium reserve

HELTHE

BRITRA BREEE BFEMGEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx FTEx FET
169,230 1,051,502 335,599
169,230 1,051,502* 335,599*
169,230 1,051,502 335,599
- - 3,850
- - 3,850
169,230 1,051,502* 339,449*

These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$8,477,503,000 (2013: HK$7,765,670,000) in the

consolidated statement of financial position.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @
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HE_Z—UF+-_A=+—HIEFE

KRB ERRE AEL
Difference
arising from
acquisition
Investment of non- Exchange Non-
revaluation controlling fluctuation Reserve Retained controlling Total
reserve interests reserve funds profits Total interests equity
B I IR
RRER FFER
REEMHRE EEZEE HELBHEE RESE R T &t R R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT THERT THERT THET THET THET THET THET
Note 36(a)
B 5E 36(a)
669,200 4,897 297,343 144,329 4,334,869 7,006,969 76,104 7,083,073
— — — — 1,218,461 1,218,461 5,098 1,223,559
(12,099) — — — — (12,099) — (12,099)
= = 120,952 = = 120,952 2,372 123,324
(12,099) — 120,952 — 1,218,461 1,327,314 7,470 1,334,784
_ - - 37,643 (37,643) - - N
— — — — (399,383) (399,383) — (399,383)
657,101* 4,897* 418,295* 181,972* 5,116,304* 7,934,900 83,574 8,018,474
657,101 4,897 418,295 181,972 5,116,304 7,934,900 83,574 8,018,474
- - - - 1,082,324 1,082,324 3,070 1,085,394
209,839 - - - - 209,839 - 209,839
- - (127,985) - - (127,985) (4,584) (132,569)
- - - - - 3,850 - 3,850
209,839 - (127,985) - 1,082,324 1,168,028 (1,514) 1,166,514
- - - - (9,428) (9,428) (29,047) (38,475)
- - - - - - (53,013) (53,013)
- - - 32,331 (32,331) - - -
- - - - (446,767) (446,767) - (446,767)
866,940* 4,897* 290,310* 214,303* 5,710,102* 8,646,733 - 8,646,733

* WEFBRBAKERMBIRRKR ZEE

BEf58,477,503,000 BT (—E—=4&

:7,765,670,00087T) o
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

GERERER

Year ended 31 December 2014 BE_Z—MFE+_A=+—HLFE
2014 2013
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B sE THER FAT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES RHBEX(KsBHERE
Profit before tax B Bt A g A 1,362,301 1,511,987
Adjustments for: R
Finance costs &R 7 32,263 32,167
Share of profits of associates, net MBS R EEN - FE (2,211) (1,828)
Interest income FLEHA 6 (47,632) (29,589)
Dividend income from listed investments LHREZBREBA 6 (18,989) (16,567)
Dividend income from unlisted investments FELEMIRE ZBEMA 6 (855) (1,462)
Net loss on disposal of items of property, HEME BB REE
plant and equipment HEFEE 6 2,610 6,698
Net gain on disposal of derivative financial HEMEEmT AT
instruments (38,984) (29,191)
Net gain on bullion loans designated as at BEREATEBECRE
fair value through profit or loss ZEEBEEFNE 6 (11,107) (211,324)
Net fair value gain on investment properties S EYME 2 AT EE
F e 6 (36,298) (38,013)
Net fair value loss/(gain) on bullion loans EEAR AT EBAEIEARE
designated as at fair value through profit ZESBEENATER
or loss FEBE () 6 20,154 (4,061)
Net fair value loss/(gain) on investments at BATEEEREZ
fair value through profit or loss BEMAFEE
FEE (Ye) 6 2,422 (3.682)
Net fair value loss/(gain) on derivative TEeMITAZATER
financial instruments — transactions not FEER/ (k&) - THE
qualifying as hedges HAER X H 6 15,283 (8,594)
Gain on disposal of an investment property HE—BIREME 2 W 6 - (11,745)
Gain on disposal of an associate HE—REE QAR la 6 (2,840) -
Depreciation e 6 184,665 167,443
Amortization of prepaid land lease payments  ##F8 1 + 170 & 78 6 298 298
Impairment of accounts receivable JE W BR R (B 6 - 1,263
Impairment of receivables arising from ERMEREEE L
securities and futures broking, net FEWERFOR(E @ FE 6 64 53
Write-down of inventories to net realizable WHFEEAERFE
value 6 35 2,077
1,461,179 1,365,930
Increase in inventories ﬁféiziﬂﬂ (581,645) (203,589)
Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable FEUWBR TR Z R,/ (480) 8,415 (26,997)
Increase in receivables arising from securities E%%&HH E?E?EZH@I&Z
and futures broking BRR 238 (24,741) (41,698)
Increase in prepayments, deposits and other iﬁﬁ?ﬂ,ﬁ Twi\ N E At g I
receivables AR 238 00 (69,049) (27,160)
Increase in cash held on behalf of clients REPHERE ZEM (39,436) (34,647)
Decrease in accounts payable T BR R 2B D (24,329) (15,907)
Increase in payables arising from securities EHERIEKBEE BN
and futures broking BRR 2 3N 60,253 43,050
Changes in derivative financial instruments eI A EH 38,984 29,191
Increase/(decrease) in other payables Hip e R R EFIER 2
and accruals #m,/ () (119,893) 121,120
Cash generated from operations LSS 4 709,738 1,209,293
Interest received B U A& 47,203 29,171
Interest paid B RIS (3,718) (166)
Hong Kong profits tax paid BENEBRNEN (194,220) (250,518)
Elsewhere taxes paid BT EMETRIE (170,538) (139,525)
Net cash flows from operating activities REEBB REREFHE 388,465 848,255
CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended 31 December 2014

GERERER

HE—_Z-—NF+-_A=+—HILFE

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of items of property, plant and

equipment

Proceeds from disposal of items of property,

plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of an investment

property
Increase in other assets

Acquisition of equity interests in a subsidiary

Proceeds from disposal of an associate
Dividends received from an associate

Dividends received from listed investments
Dividends received from unlisted investments

Net cash flows used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

New bank loans
Repayment of bank loans
New bullion loans
Repayment of bullion loans
Interest paid

Dividends paid

Dividend paid to a non-controlling shareholder

of a subsidiary

Net cash flows used in financing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF

YEAR

ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND

CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances

Non-pledged time deposits with original
maturity of less than three months when

acquired

Note
B =

REZBHZHERE

EEWHE  HEREKEEE
HEME - #es MR HEER
FriSsia
HE—BIREMEMBHRE
HiEE 2120

WER—RNB AR Z

IR A 2

HE— KB =R R TSR

B —KEE QR E

B ETIRER S
BUWGEETIRER S
KERGMA RS REFE
@E%EZE%%E

ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%%

@@ﬁﬁﬁ

i %E%S

E@E%E%E

EATHIE

Eﬁ%%
EH*%WE@E*%#%%
PR 2 I% 8
BMERFMA RS REFE
BeRERE S 2EMTE
%Emzﬁi&iﬂﬁﬁ
INEEREBFE  FE
RERZBEREREE

Be RIBITHER 27
TR EIE A DR

=Rz EEATH

=N 27

2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn TR
(188,872)  (279,858)
1,016 -

- 23,438
(36,706) (30,860)
(38,475) -
3,000 -
440 371
18,989 16,567
855 1,462
(239,753)  (268,880)
3,609,584 1,807,386
(3.551,437)  (2,042,167)
1,065,421 2,137,662
(732,298) (1,734,284
(25,196) (28,806)
(446,767)  (399,383)
(53,013) -
(133,706)  (259,592)
15,006 319,783
1,008,873 673,867
(15,243) 15,223
1,008,636 1,008,873
982,183 975,833
26,453 33,040
1,008,636 1,008,873

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

AEEEEBEREERAA @ 2014 4 3

ANNUAL REPORT 2014



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 December 2014

BB R
RN_E-NFE+-A=1t—H

2014
Note HK$'000
B sE TR
NON-CURRENT ASSETS *RBEE
Interests in subsidiaries I EENGIPA 20 3,260,549
CURRENT ASSETS HREBEE
Prepayments BRHIE 25 290
Tax recoverable A eI IR 1
Cash and cash equivalents e kZERRE 27 3,801
Total current assets BREEE 4,092
CURRENT LIABILITIES hBAE
Other payables and accruals HAit R R EFTIBE 5,588
Tax payable FEfIRIR -
Total current liabilities BrnEas 5,588
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES hRBEEFE (1,496)
Net assets EEFE 3,259,053
EQUITY &
Issued capital BEEITERAR 34 169,230
Reserves & 36(b) 3,089,823
Total equity HER 3,259,053
Vincent CHOW Wing Shing X Winston CHOW Wun Sing AR
Director BEE Director BF

2013
HK$'000
TET

3,225,757

290
3,194_1
3,484
4,586

151
4,737

(1,253)

3,224,504

169,230
3,055,274

3,224,504

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

7]

Corporate Information

Chow Sang Sang Holdings International Limited is a limited liability
company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office of the Company
is located at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11,
Bermuda.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following principal
activities:

o manufacture and retail of jewellery
. wholesale of precious metals
J securities and futures broking

Basis of Preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") (which include all Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs"”) and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") and accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong. These financial statements also comply
with the applicable disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance relating to the preparation of financial statements, which for
this financial year and the comparative period continue to be those of the
predecessor Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32), in accordance
with transitional and saving arrangements for Part 9 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), "Accounts and Audit”, which are set
out in sections 76 to 87 of Schedule 11 to that ordinance. The financial
statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention,
except for investment properties, certain buildings classified as property,
plant and equipment, bullion loans, derivative financial instruments and
certain equity investments which have been measured at fair value as
further explained in note 2.4 to the financial statements. These financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollar ("HK$") and all values are
rounded to the nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.

2.1

DEER

AEEEBREERAR IR EZEEM
KYZBERAR - RARZEMHER
iz Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda °

FARKERSZZEEEZHBAT

. KERERTE

. ESEHE

. BHEREEEE

RBEXE
APBREDRBESSHAASHEA
ZEBEMBEREEA(RERAEE AN
WMEER  BEGHEANRRE)RES
LTERFEMZETRAMRE o AN %R
EMFEEBA LD BRI IERES
BMREREERT(REEEEMIE622
ERBNBIUEHIMR11E 76 Z8TI&FT
- AEEINIRE REFINBEER
BRRBLHE  AMBEEREESHEZ
MRREHERBEERANEEEAHE3I2
SRS QRGO MIELHKE) o BRAH
BHREMT24FE—PBEE - UQFE
B E2RENE  PEAEME  HER
REZETET E2BEE T4
TAREFRHILESN - AP HIRE TR
B RABRRE - REHIREUBTE
i BRREEBREN  TEBESARE
RERTIT -

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEESEBRBRAERRA

43/

ANNUAL REPORT 2014
2014 4 3



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.1

Basis of Preparation (continued)
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014. The financial statements
of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting period as the
Company, using consistent accounting policies. The results of subsidiaries
are consolidated from the date on which the Group obtains control, and
continue to be consolidated until the date that such control ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the equity holders of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests, even if this results in the non-controlling interests
having a deficit balance. All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity,
income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between
members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and
circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three
elements of control described in the accounting policy for subsidiaries
below. A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss
of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognizes (i) the assets
(including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary, (i) the carrying
amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii) the cumulative translation
differences recorded in equity; and recognizes (i) the fair value of the
consideration received, (ii) the fair value of any investment retained and
(i) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The Group’s share
of components previously recognized in other comprehensive income is
reclassified to profit or loss or retained profits, as appropriate, on the
same basis as would be required if the Group had directly disposed of the
related assets or liabilities.

2.1

RREE(H)
REEE

NraUBREBEASEHEZE _T—NF
TZAZt—RLEFEZHBRS - B
NRMPBRERA R R Z BR8]
FRBEARR -HHEHBREH - M
BARIZFEBAKEERGHEHE 2R
EEAFE  EAMEHRRLEZAL -

BakMEM2EKERR 2 SAKED
BERARERERAEARIFERRRE
& A E S S B R RS A AR
RAEEES - MESEARRHZEER
BE - #xm kA FXREDRE 9
REFARR A N2 -

WEERBERBER T X MEA A S BER
Ptz =BT R —BAZ AR
2 AEEEENAHERDEHRE
HR - MBARMARESES  MIE
KEEHE  AIERRERX S AREE -

WARBREMBARZEHE BT
BREANZMBRAALEE(BEEE)
REE () BRI AR R R E
B Rt AESZ R ELEZR I
RO RKEBEZATEE : (i)EME
RERBZ RFEERI)BRETEM
FMEL 2 BHHEE - TACREMLE
HR SRR ARERIGED - BER
SEERLERBEERABMARAZ
HREE  BFEREN S BERERS
REEA
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.2

Changes in Accounting Policies and Disclosures

The Group has adopted the following revised standards and new

interpretation for the first time for the current year’s financial statements:

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 27 (2011)

Amendments to HKAS 32

Amendments to HKAS 36

Amendments to HKAS 39

HK(IFRIC)-Int 21

Amendment to HKFRS 2
included in Annual
Improvements
2010-2012 Cycle

Amendment to HKFRS 3
included in Annual
Improvements
2010-2012 Cycle

Amendment to HKFRS 13
included in Annual
Improvements
2010-2012 Cycle

Amendment to HKFRS 1
included in Annual
Improvements
2011-2013 Cycle

* Effective from 1 July 2014

The adoption of the above revised standards and new interpretation has
had no significant financial effect on these financial statements and there
have been no significant changes to the accounting policies applied in

these financial statements.

Investment Entities

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities

Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-
Financial Assets

Novation of Derivatives and Continuation
of Hedge Accounting

Levies

Definition of Vesting Condition*

Accounting for Contingent Consideration

in a Business Combination*

Short-term Receivables and Payables

Meaning of Effective HKFRSs

B BERREZ22D
AEBNAFR M BREERER T

TR LA 28

FRUBELLN
£10% - BIH
ERUE 28R
FERIEAE R
(z2——)pHTA

BEETHENENR
BiIA

EERIENENY
BiT%
e RELEE
BAR
B5(ERAHEE

REZEE)-RE
E215%

BB REE
EWE Hp
R-T-242
—T-CFEH
LEEBR

BB REER
E3IRETAH
RZF-T4E
—T-CFEH
LEEEY

BB REER
E 1354,
RZZF-F4E
—T-CFEH
LEEB®

BEIHREER
E1RETAH
W-E——%&%
—T-=Ff
ZEEBR

REEE

BRUBEERMBRE
AR ZANEEE
RE

ITETRZEER
HrhestRE e

W

2

5

Bikfros~

SBANTAAREL
gitige-

AR R R

BRERIBRE AL
e

* B-E-MELA—ARENX

R B RT R R R AT e B H A 75

ERIEEYNEL

FE MARBHRSE

B2 UHEERREARY -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.3

New and Revised HKFRSs and New Disclosure Requirements under
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance not yet adopted

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs, that
have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial statements:

HKFRS 9

Amendments to HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28 (2011)

Amendments to HKFRS 10,

HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28
(2011)

Amendments to HKFRS 11

HKFRS 14

HKFRS 15

Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 38

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 41

Amendments to HKAS 19
Amendments to HKAS 27

(2011)

Annual Improvements
2010-2012 Cycle

Annual Improvements
2011-2013 Cycle

Annual Improvements
2012-2014 Cycle

[T S NN

Financial Instruments®

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an
Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture?

Investment Entities: Applying the
Consolidation Exception’

Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in
Joint Operations

Regulatory Deferral Accounts®

Revenue from Contracts with Customers’

Disclosure Initiative®

Clarification of Acceptable Methods of
Depreciation and Amortization®

Agriculture: Bearer Plants®

Defined Benefit Plans: Employee
Contributions'

Equity Method in Separate Financial
Statements’
Amendments to a number of HKFRSs'™

Amendments to a number of HKFRSs'*

Amendments to a number of HKFRSs?

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018

Effective for an entity that first adopts HKFRSs for its annual financial statements

beginning on or after 1 January 2016 and therefore is not applicable to the Group

23 HARHZHAIRKETEBRBREE
AIRERARFRST 2 HKBERE
RS B AN AT TSRS R AA T ERMIE
R HR] RAMERT B BHTREAER -
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REBGHES
F 8RR
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR M EE

R 2 FTR] R FT BB MG

2.3 New and Revised HKFRSs and New Disclosure Requirements under 2.3

the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance not yet adopted (continued)

Except for the following amendments, which are effective during the year ended
31 December 2014:

Amendment to HKFRS 2
included in Annual
Improvements
2010-2012 Cycle

Definition of Vesting Condition

Amendment to HKFRS 3
included in Annual
Improvements
2010-2012 Cycle

Accounting for Contingent Consideration in a
Business Combination

Amendment to HKFRS 13
included in Annual
Improvements
2010-2012 Cycle

Short-term Receivables and Payables

Amendment to HKFRS 1
included in Annual
Improvements
2011-2013 Cycle

Meaning of Effective HKFRSs

In addition, the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) will affect
the presentation and disclosure of certain information in the consolidated
financial statements for the year ending 31 December 2015. The Group is
in process of making an assessment of the impact of these changes.

Further information about those HKFRSs that are expected to be applicable
to the Group is as follows:

In September 2014, the HKICPA issued the final version of HKFRS 9,
bringing together all phases of the financial instruments project to replace
HKAS 39 and all previous versions of HKFRS 9. The standard introduces
new requirements for classification and measurement, impairment and
hedge accounting. The Group expects to adopt HKFRS 9 from 1 January
2018. The Group expects that the adoption of HKFRS 9 will have an
impact on the classification and measurement of the Group’s financial
assets. Further information about the impact will be available nearer the
implementation date of the standard.

RAIREB QAR T 2 HHBERE (R)

* EATHRBE-Z-—HF+=-A=+—H
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ZEEBR
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.3

New and Revised HKFRSs and New Disclosure Requirements under
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance not yet adopted (continued)

The amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (2011) address an
inconsistency between the requirements in HKFRS 10 and in HKAS 28
(2011) in dealing with the sale or contribution of assets between an
investor and its associate or joint venture. The amendments require
a full recognition of a gain or loss when the sale or contribution of
assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture constitutes
a business. For a transaction involving assets that do not constitute a
business, a gain or loss resulting from the transaction is recognized in
the investor’s profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated investor's
interest in that associate or joint venture. The amendments are to be
applied prospectively. The Group expects to adopt the amendments from
1 January 2016.

HKFRS 15 establishes a new five-step model that will apply to revenue
arising from contracts with customers. Under HKFRS 15, revenue is
recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an
entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services
to a customer. The principles in HKFRS 15 provide a more structured
approach for measuring and recognizing revenue. The standard also
introduces extensive qualitative and quantitative disclosure requirements,
including disaggregation of total revenue, information about performance
obligations, changes in contract asset and liability account balances
between periods and key judgements and estimates. The standard will
supersede all current revenue recognition requirements under HKFRSs.
The Group expects to adopt HKFRS 15 on 1 January 2017 and is currently
assessing the impact of HKFRS 15 upon adoption.

The amendments to HKAS 1 provide additional guidance to assist entities
to apply professional judgement in determining what information to
disclose in their financial statements. For example, the amendments make
clear that materiality applies to the whole of financial statements and
that the inclusion of immaterial information can inhibit the usefulness of
financial disclosures. Furthermore, the amendments clarify that companies
should use professional judgement in determining where and in what
order information is presented in the financial disclosures. The Group is
currently assessing the impact of the amendments.

2.3
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2.3

2.4

New and Revised HKFRSs and New Disclosure Requirements under
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance not yet adopted (continued)

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 clarify the principle in HKAS 16
and HKAS 38 that revenue reflects a pattern of economic benefits that are
generated from operating business (of which the asset is part) rather than
the economic benefits that are consumed through the use of the asset. As
a result, a revenue-based method cannot be used to depreciate property,
plant and equipment and may only be used in very limited circumstances
to amortize intangible assets. The amendments are to be applied
prospectively. The amendments are not expected to have any impact on
the financial position or performance of the Group upon adoption on 1
January 2016 as the Group has not used a revenue-based method for the
calculation of depreciation of its non-current assets.

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle issued in January
2014 sets out amendments to a number of HKFRSs. Except for those
described in note 2.2, the Group expects to adopt the amendments
from 1 January 2015. None of the amendments are expected to have a
significant financial impact on the Group. Details of the amendment most
applicable to the Group are as follows:

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments: Clarifies that an entity must disclose the
judgements made by management in applying the aggregation criteria in
HKFRS 8, including a brief description of operating segments that have
been aggregated and the economic characteristics used to assess whether
the segments are similar. The amendments also clarify that a reconciliation
of segment assets to total assets is only required to be disclosed if the
reconciliation is reported to the chief operating decision maker.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity), directly or
indirectly, controlled by the Company. Control is achieved when the Group
is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the
investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over
the investee (i.e., existing rights that give the Group the current ability to
direct the relevant activities of the investee).

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a majority of the
voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers all relevant
facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over an
investee, including:

(@)  the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the
investee;

(b)  rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

(c)  the Group's voting rights and potential voting rights.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s statement of
profit or loss to the extent of dividends received and receivable. The
Company’s investments in subsidiaries that are not classified as held for
sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations are stated at cost less any impairment losses.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Investments in associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group has a long term interest of
generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights and over which it
is in a position to exercise significant influence. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
investee, but is not control or joint control over those policies.

The Group’s investments in associates are stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at the Group’s share of net assets under
the equity method of accounting, less any impairment losses. The Group's
share of the post-acquisition results and other comprehensive income of
associates is included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
consolidated other comprehensive income, respectively. In addition, when
there has been a change recognized directly in the equity of the associate,
the Group recognizes its share of any changes, when applicable, in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity. Unrealized gains and losses
resulting from transactions between the Group and its associates are
eliminated to the extent of the Group's investments in the associates,
except where unrealized losses provide evidence of an impairment of the
assets transferred.

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment in a joint venture
or vice versa, the retained interest is not remeasured. Instead, the
investment continues to be accounted for under the equity method. In all
other cases, upon loss of significant influence over the associate or joint
control over the joint venture, the Group measures and recognizes any
retained investment at its fair value. Any difference between the carrying
amount of the associate or joint venture upon loss of significant influence
or joint control and the fair value of the retained investment and proceeds
from disposal is recognized in profit or loss.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the excess of
the cost of the business combination over the Group’s interest in the net
fair value of the acquirees’ identifiable assets acquired, and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed as at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill previously eliminated against consolidated retained profits

Prior to the adoption of the HKICPA's Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice 30 Business Combinations in 2001, goodwill arising on
acquisition was eliminated against consolidated retained profits in the
year of acquisition. On the adoption of HKFRS 3, such goodwill remains
eliminated against consolidated retained profits and is not recognized in
the statement of profit or loss when all or part of the business to which
the goodwill relates is disposed of or when a cash-generating unit to
which the goodwill relates becomes impaired.

2.4

TESHBERE ()
RBENR2RE

BERR DASERMFEE RPN
0% 2B EREE RHEREATE
NZER EXYENRZEREHEH
BREERKZEN  WERHRFHRL
R SRR 4 o

AEBREE RN RENERGNER
AEBREFEERTMREBRNGS
PBEARRRINE - AREFEHEARRB
A&z #EREM 2 ER D D BIFE AL
AREREEAEME2EWEA - 1IN
MBEERBENR 2 BEHER 22D
AEBEERRNGAREE B RERLE
G2 EMBE - RAEBEREBENF 2
B2 R P FELE 2 KRBz R ERIAR
SERBERRAZRERBRTIALE - 1
WERERTAZRERARCEZHTR
B2 EEARSN

HWRABERFZRERBRAERE 2R
B(RZHR)  BIRBRES TG EM
B MXBREQUEBENEREAR - &
FIBEMIERT MAEHBMERRZE
AFENRE B E RR 2 L RZHIEE
AEBRANFEEFELRAETARE
RE - RREEAFE NS A REHIER
ZHMERNRRSERRRAEARERE
AFEERMESEMBRALEMNE
£ NERKRPER -

]

BB RAREL  HBIEEAHRA
AR KIEE B AR B 1 P R
YREARHAREE  RERIREEL
NFEEFE -

1

B EGARE RE G2 R
R-ET—FRPBEGHNAE 2 &5
EBERFE0RHEA G - ARBE
EZAERANKBFEBSAREENM
o ERMABYM B IMEERE3RE
ZEBBRBEGARBETME - kT
EREHEFH L2 RMAEBHER
HHEER REELBMRERNED
FRAPHER

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEESEBRBRAERRA

50

ANNUAL REPORT 2014
2014 4 3
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Fair value measurement

The Group measures its investment properties, bullion loans, derivative
financial instruments and certain equity investments at fair value at the
end of each reporting period. Fair value is the price that would be received
to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the
asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the principal market for
the asset or liability, or in the absence of a principal market, in the most
advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal or the most
advantageous market must be accessible by the Group. The fair value
of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that
market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account
a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using
the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair
value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing
the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in
the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy,
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement is observable,
either directly or indirectly

Level 3 - based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on
a recurring basis, the Group determines whether transfers have occurred
between levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorization (based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as
a whole) at the end of each reporting period.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment
testing for an asset is required (other than inventories, deferred tax
assets, financial assets, investment properties and goodwill), the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is
the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit's value in use and
its fair value less costs of disposal, and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case
the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognized only if the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to
the statement of profit or loss in the period in which it arises, unless the
asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is
accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that
revalued asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as to whether
there is an indication that previously recognized impairment losses may
no longer exist or may have decreased. If such an indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognized impairment
loss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of
that asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any depreciation/amortization) had
no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. A reversal
of such an impairment loss is credited to the statement of profit or loss
in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for
in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a)

or

the party is a person or a close member of that person’s family and
that person:

(i

(ii)

(iif)

has control or joint control over the Group;

has significant influence over the Group; or

is @ member of the key management personnel of the Group
or of a parent of the Group;

the party is an entity where any of the following conditions applies:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

the entity and the Group are members of the same group;

one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity
(or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow subsidiary of the other
entity);

the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the same third
party;

one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity;

the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of either the Group or an entity related to the
Group;

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a); and

a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the
entity or is a member of the key management personnel of
the entity (or of a parent of the entity).
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress,
are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing
the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment have
been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally
charged to the statement of profit or loss in the period in which it is
incurred. In situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the
expenditure for a major inspection is capitalized in the carrying amount of
the asset as a replacement. Where significant parts of property, plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group recognizes
such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates
them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost
or valuation of each item of property, plant and equipment to its residual
value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for this
purpose are as follows:

Freehold land and construction in
progress
Leasehold land and buildings

Not depreciated
Over the shorter of the lease
terms and 2.5%

Plant and machinery 10% to 30%
Leasehold improvements,
furniture, fixtures and
equipment
Motor vehicles

10% to 33%
30%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost or valuation of that item is allocated on a reasonable
basis among the parts and each part is depreciated separately. Residual
values, useful lives and the depreciation method are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at least at each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment including any significant part
initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
on disposal or retirement recognized in the statement of profit or loss in
the year the asset is derecognized is the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents a building under construction, which
is stated at cost less any impairment losses, and is not depreciated.
Cost comprises the direct costs of construction during the period of
construction. Construction in progress is reclassified to the appropriate
category of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for
use.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)

The transitional provisions set out in paragraph 80A of HKAS 16
Property, Plant and Equipment have been adopted for property, plant and
equipment stated at valuation. As a result, those assets stated at revalued
amounts based on revaluations which were reflected in the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 1993 have not been revalued
by class at the end of the reporting period. On disposal of a revalued
asset, the relevant portion of the leasehold land and buildings revaluation
reserve realized in respect of the previous valuations is transferred to
retained profits as a movement in reserves.

For a transfer from owner-occupied properties to investment properties,
the related revaluation surplus is retained in the leasehold land and
buildings revaluation reserve and remains there until the subsequent
disposal or retirement of the property, where by that time the revaluation
surplus is transferred to retained profits.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in leasehold land and buildings
(including the leasehold interest under an operating lease for a property
which would otherwise meet the definition of an investment property)
held to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, rather than for
use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course of business. Such properties
are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment
properties are included in the statement of profit or loss in the year in
which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment
property are recognized in the statement of profit or loss in the year of
the retirement or disposal.

For a transfer from investment properties to owner-occupied properties,
the deemed cost of a property for subsequent accounting is its fair
value at the date of change in use. If a property occupied by the Group
as an owner-occupied property becomes an investment property, the
Group accounts for such property in accordance with the policy stated
under “Property, plant and equipment and depreciation” up to the
date of change in use, and any difference at that date between the
carrying amount and the fair value of the property is accounted for as a
revaluation in accordance with the policy stated under “Property, plant
and equipment and depreciation” above.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition
at cost. The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite
or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are subsequently amortized
over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The
amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset
with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end.

The Group's intangible assets, representing eligibility rights to trade
on or through The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) and Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited (the “Futures
Exchange”), have indefinite useful lives and are tested for impairment
annually either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. Such
intangible assets are not amortized. The useful life of an intangible asset
with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the
indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If not, the change
in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is accounted for on a
prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from the derecognition of an intangible asset
are measured as the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset and are recognized in the statement
of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets
remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases. Where the
Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under operating leases are
included in non-current assets, and rentals receivable under the operating
leases are credited to the statement of profit or loss on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable
under operating leases net of any incentives received from the lessor are
charged to the statement of profit or loss on the straight-line basis over
the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially stated at
cost and subsequently recognized on the straight-line basis over the lease
terms. When the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the
land and buildings elements, the entire lease payments are included in the
cost of the leasehold land and buildings as a finance lease in property,
plant and equipment.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Investments and other financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, and available-for-
sale financial assets, as appropriate. When financial assets are recognized
initially, they are measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets, except in the case of
financial assets recorded at fair value through profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on
the trade date, that is, the date that the Group commits to purchase or
sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the period generally
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their
classification as follows:

(@)  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial
assets held for trading. Financial assets are classified as held for
trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term.
Derivatives, including separated embedded derivatives, are also
classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments as defined by HKAS 39. Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are carried in the statement of financial
position at fair value with net changes in fair value recognized
in the statement of profit or loss. These net fair value changes
do not include any dividends on these financial assets, which are
recognized in accordance with the policy set out for “Revenue
recognition” below.

(b)  Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
After initial measurement, such assets are subsequently measured
at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method less any
allowance for impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and includes
fees or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.
The effective interest rate amortization is included in other income
in the statement of profit or loss. The loss arising from impairment
is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Subsequent measurement (continued)

(@

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets in listed and unlisted equity investments. Equity investments
classified as available for sale are those which are neither classified
as held for trading nor designated as at fair value through profit or
loss.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are
subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealized gains or
losses recognized as other comprehensive income in the investment
revaluation reserve until the available-for-sale financial assets
are derecognized, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is
recognized in the statement of profit or loss, or until the available-
for-sale financial assets are determined to be impaired, when
the cumulative gain or loss is reclassified from the investment
revaluation reserve to the statement of profit or loss. Interest and
dividends earned whilst holding the available-for-sale financial
assets are reported as interest income and dividend income,
respectively and are recognized in the statement of profit or loss as
other income in accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue
recognition” below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity investments cannot be
reliably measured because (i) the variability in the range of
reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that investment
or (ii) the probabilities of the various estimates within the range
cannot be reasonably assessed and used in estimating the fair value,
such investments are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

The Group evaluates whether the ability and intention to sell
its available-for-sale financial assets in the near term are still
appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the Group is unable to
trade these financial assets due to inactive markets, the Group may
elect to reclassify these financial assets if management has the
ability and intention to hold the assets for the foreseeable future or
until maturity.

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-for-sale category,
the fair value carrying amount at the date of reclassification
becomes its new amortized cost and any previous gain or loss on
that asset that has been recognized in equity is amortized to profit
or loss over the remaining life of the assets using the effective
interest rate. Any difference between the new amortized cost and
the maturity amount is also amortized over the remaining life of the
asset using the effective interest rate. If the asset is subsequently
determined to be impaired, then the amount recorded in equity is
reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.

24 FESHBEBE(E)
RERHMGHBEE (K)
HikitE (&)

(0)

AL EREEE
AHHEMBEEDRN EMRIFL
MRIDRBZIITERTBEEE - o
BATHEEZRNRE /D E
REERENFEERRAFEE
FIEBREE

MRHER% - ARHEMBEER
BIARFEEFE  ERERKE
IBEBNREERFERERBEM
FHNE  BEERHEENBEE
AERER - B R A EER
BaERER  FEETRHENS
BEWRETAZRME B RFTK
SBRRREERFEEN IR
ERER - FAURHENBEE
HRRRZ SRR RHIZ2H
AR SMARBRERA - LRET
X[WARER sz MR Bk
HERAEAMMA -

ER()AAREZAENTEERM
B BERAK : ()R A
EARZ B b8z E®BER =T
EREM - MABAISERHIELT
B REZ X FEER - AARE
BEKAREERERRIE

AEBFEOEHRAHETHLE
WBEE RN RERRENAE
EoEEFAZEAT  ARER
M NERMELZEBEXENHE
B HEEBRANEERTRL
REBRSEESRFAEEE - Al
AEBUREEN I BREUBHE
o

RAAHHEREN DB REALE
ZHBEREME  BMHREA
ZAVFEERESRR AR EH
A - Mz & EZ ERE R ERTE
RZPEREIEBRRAEEN X
REENBRFHARBEREH
G 3= Ip N Eifenk AR S CIp =
NEAEEFEREERBFAR
B o MxEERERRETEAER
B AERESRE S BEHD

{
BEERE-

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEESEBRBRAERRA

52/

ANNUAL REPORT 2014

2014 4 3



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued))
Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of
a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e., removed
from the Group’s consolidated statement of financial position) when:

J the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

J the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the
asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in
full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an
asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and
to what extent it has retained the risk and rewards of ownership of the
asset. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the
Group continues to recognize the transferred asset to the extent of the
Group’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Group also recognizes
an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability
are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the
transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount
of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group
could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. An impairment exists if one or more events that occurred after
the initial recognition of the asset have an impact on the estimated future
cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can
be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications
that a debtor or a group of debtors is experiencing significant financial
difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the
probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization
and observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in
the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Financial assets carried at amortized cost

For financial assets carried at amortized cost, the Group first assesses
whether impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines that no objective evidence
of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets
with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and
for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognized are not
included in a collective assessment of impairment.

The amount of any impairment loss identified is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
the estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have
not been incurred). The present value of the estimated future cash flows is
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e., the
effective interest rate computed at initial recognition).

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an
allowance account and the loss is recognized in the statement profit or
loss. Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying
amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the
future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. Loans
and receivables together with any associated allowance are written off
when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has
been realized or has been transferred to the Group.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment loss
increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment
was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a write-off is later
recovered, the recovery is credited to the statement of profit or loss.

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred on
an unquoted equity instrument that is not carried at fair value because its
fair value cannot be reliably measured, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate
of return for a similar financial asset. Impairment losses on these assets
are not reversed.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

For available-for-sale financial assets, the Group assesses at the end of
each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that an asset or
a group of assets is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost (net of any principal payment and
amortization) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss previously
recognized in the statement of profit or loss, is removed from other
comprehensive income and recognized in the statement for profit or loss.

In the case of equity investments classified as available for sale, objective
evidence would include a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of an investment below its cost. “Significant” is evaluated against
the original cost of the investment and “prolonged” against the period
in which the fair value has been below its original cost. Where there
is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that investment previously recognized in the statement
of profit or loss — is removed from other comprehensive income and
recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Impairment losses on equity
instruments classified as available for sale are not reversed through the
statement of profit or loss. Increases in their fair value after impairment
are recognized directly in other comprehensive income.

The determination of what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires
judgement. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates, among other
factors, the duration or extent to which the fair value of an investment is
less than its cost.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, or loans and borrowings, as
appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case
of loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable transaction costs.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial liabilities (continued)

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their
classification as follows:

(a)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include
financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated
upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This
category includes derivative financial instruments entered into by
the Group that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by HKAS 39. Gains or losses on liabilities
held for trading are recognized in the statement of profit or loss.
The net fair value gain or loss recognized in the statement of profit
or loss does not include any interest charged on these financial
liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss, including bullion loans, are designated
at the date of initial recognition and only if the criteria in HKAS 39
are satisfied.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortized cost, using the effective
interest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses
are recognized in the statement of profit or loss when the liabilities
are derecognized as well as through the effective interest rate
amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part
of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortization
is included in finance costs in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are those
contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to
make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument. A financial guarantee contract is recognized initially
as a liability at its fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequent
to initial recognition, the Group measures the financial guarantee
contract at the higher of: (i) the amount of the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of
the reporting period; and (ii) the amount initially recognized less,
when appropriate, cumulative amortization.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability
is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as
a derecognition of the original liability and a recognition of a new liability,
and the difference between the respective carrying amounts is recognized
in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount
is reported in the statement of financial position if there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, such as bullion contracts,
to hedge its bullion price risk. Such derivative financial instruments are
initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract
is entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value. Derivatives
are carried as assets when the fair value is positive and as liabilities when
the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of derivatives are
taken directly to the statement of profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost
is determined on the first-in, first-out basis and, in the case of work in
progress and finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct labour and
an appropriate proportion of production overheads. Net realizable value is
based on estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to be incurred
to completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and
short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and have a short maturity of generally within three months when
acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form
an integral part of the Group's cash management.

For the purpose of the statements of financial position, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits,
which are not restricted as to use.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Provisions

A provision is recognized when a present obligation (legal or constructive)
has arisen as a result of a past event and it is probable that a future
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, provided
that a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognized for a
provision is the present value at the end of the reporting period of the
future expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation. The
increase in the discounted present value amount arising from the passage
of time is included in finance costs in the statement of profit or loss.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating to
items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss,
either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to
be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period, taking into consideration interpretations and
practices prevailing in the jurisdictions in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary
differences at the end of the reporting period between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences,
except:

. when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition
of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

o in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, when the timing of
the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it
is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences,
the carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses. Deferred tax
assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, the
carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized,
except:

o when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary
differences arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability
in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time
of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and

. in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, deferred tax assets are
only recognized to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each
reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are
reassessed at the end of each reporting period and are recognized to the
extent that it has become probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability
is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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PR S AR

2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and when the revenue can be measured reliably, on the
following bases:

(a)

from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the buyer, provided that the
Group maintains neither managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership, nor effective control over the
goods sold;

from the rendering of services, in the period in which such services
are provided;

commissions and brokerage income on dealings in securities and
futures contracts, on the transaction dates when the relevant
contract notes are executed;

rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease terms;

interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective interest
method by applying the rate that exactly discounts the estimated
future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial
instrument or a shorter period, when appropriate, to the net
carrying amount of the financial asset;

dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive payment
has been established; and

income from the sale of investments at fair value through profit
or loss and available-for-sale investments, on the transaction dates
when the relevant contract notes are executed.

Employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under their
employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under certain
circumstances, such leave which remains untaken at the end of the
reporting period is permitted to be carried forward and utilized by the
respective employees in the following year. An accrual is made at the end
of the reporting period for the expected future cost of such paid leave
earned during the year by the employees and carried forward.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Employee benefits (continued)

Pension schemes and other retirement benefits

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund
retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance in Hong Kong for those employees
who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ relevant income and are charged
to the statement of profit or loss as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently administered
fund.

The Group's employer contributions vest fully with the employees when
contributed into the MPF Scheme, except for the Group's employer
voluntary contributions, which are refunded to the Group when the
employee leaves employment prior to the contributions vesting fully, in
accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group's subsidiaries which operate in Mainland
China and Taiwan are required to participate in central pension schemes
operated by the respective local municipal governments. These subsidiaries
are required to contribute 6% to 21% of their payroll costs to the central
pension schemes. The contributions are charged to the statement of
profit or loss as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the
respective central pension schemes.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Group incurs
in connection with the borrowing of funds, and they are expensed in the
period in which they are incurred.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the Directors are recognized as liabilities
when these dividends have been approved by the shareholders in general
meetings.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared, because the
Company’s memorandum of association and bye-laws grant the Directors
the authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim dividends
are recognized immediately as a liability when they are proposed and
declared.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollar, which is
the Company’s functional and presentation currency. Each entity in the
Group determines its own functional currency and items included in the
financial statements of each entity are measured using that functional
currency. Foreign currency transactions recorded by the entities in the
Group are initially recorded using their respective functional currency rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency
rates of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period. Differences
arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in
the statement of profit or loss. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary
items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was measured. The gain
or loss arising on translation of a non-monetary item measured at fair
value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on change
in fair value of the item (i.e., translation difference on the item whose fair
value gain or loss is recognized in other comprehensive income or profit
or loss is also recognized in other comprehensive income or profit or loss,
respectively).

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries and an associate
are currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the end of the
reporting period, the assets and liabilities of these entities are translated
into the presentation currency of the Company at the exchange rates
prevailing at the end of the reporting period and their statements of
profit or loss are translated into Hong Kong dollar at the weighted
average exchange rates for the year. The resulting exchange differences
are recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign operation, the
component of other comprehensive income relating to that particular
foreign operation is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the cash
flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong Kong dollar at the
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are
translated into Hong Kong dollar at the weighted average exchange rates
for the year.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

Significant Accounting Judgements and Estimates

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and their
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities.
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
outcomes that could require a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management
has made the following judgments, apart from those involving estimations,
which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the
financial statements:

(a)  Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor
The Group has entered into property leases on its investment
property portfolio. The Group has determined, based on an
evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, that it
retains all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these
properties which are leased out on operating leases.

(b)  Classification between investment properties and owner-occupied
properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an investment
property, and has developed criteria in making that judgement.
Investment property is a property held to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation or both. Therefore, the Group considers whether a
property generates cash flows largely independently of the other
assets held by the Group. Some properties comprise a portion
that is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation and another
portion that is held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes. If these portions could be
sold separately or leased out separately under a finance lease, the
Group accounts for the portions separately. If the portions could
not be sold separately, the property is an investment property only
if an insignificant portion is held for use in the production or supply
of goods or services or for administrative purposes. Judgement is
made on an individual property basis to determine whether ancillary
services are so significant that a property does not qualify as an
investment property.
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Significant Accounting Judgements and Estimates (continued)

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below.

(@)

(b)

(©

(d)

Fair value of an unlisted equity investment

The Group’s unlisted equity investment has been valued using the
income capitalization method. This valuation requires the Group
to make estimates about capitalization rates, and hence they
are subject to uncertainty. The fair value of the unlisted equity
investment as at 31 December 2014 was HK$18,291,000 (2013:
HK$18,480,000). Further details are included in note 22 to the
financial statements.

Estimation of impairment of receivables

The Group determines the impairment of accounts receivable,
receivables arising from securities and futures broking and other
receivables based on objective evidence of impairment and
historical loss experience of the respective individual balances of
the counterparties. If the financial condition of its debtors was
to deteriorate so that the actual impairment loss might be higher
than expected, the Group would be required to revise the basis of
making the allowance and its future results would be affected.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgement
is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that
can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future
taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies. Further
details are contained in note 33 to the financial statements.

Impairment of non-financial assets (other than goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment
for all non-financial assets at the end of each reporting period.
Indefinite life intangible assets are tested for impairment annually
and at other times when such an indicator exists. Other non-
financial assets are tested for impairment when there are indicators
that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment
exists when the carrying value of an asset or a cash-generating unit
exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value
less costs of disposal and its value in use. The calculation of the fair
value less costs of disposal is based on available data from binding
sales transactions in an arm’s length transaction of similar assets or
observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the
asset. When value in use calculations are undertaken, management
must estimate the expected future cash flows from the asset or
cash-generating unit and choose a suitable discount rate in order to
calculate the present value of those cash flows.
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&

Significant Accounting Judgements and Estimates (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

(e)

()

Measurement of fair value of investment properties

Investment properties are carried in the statement of financial
position at their fair value. The fair value was based on valuation on
these properties conducted by an independent firm of professionally
qualified valuers using property valuation techniques which involve
making assumptions on certain market conditions. Favorable or
unfavorable changes to these assumptions would result in changes
in the fair value of the Group's investment properties and the
corresponding adjustments to the gain or loss recognized in the
statement of profit or loss.

Net realizable value of inventories

Net realizable value of inventories is based on estimated selling
prices less any estimation costs to be incurred to completion and
disposal. These estimates are based on the current market condition
and the historical experience in selling goods of similar nature.
It could change significantly as a result of changes in market
conditions. The Group reassesses the estimation at the end of each
reporting period.

Operating Segment Information

For management purposes, the Group is organized into business units
based on their products and services and has four reportable operating
segments as follows:

(a)

the manufacture and retail of jewellery segment produces jewellery
products for the Group's retail business and operates retail stores
mainly in Hong Kong, Macau, Mainland China and Taiwan;

the wholesale of precious metals segment trades precious metals to
wholesale customers;

the securities and futures broking segment provides brokering and
dealing services for securities and futures; and

the other businesses segment comprises, principally, the investment
in properties for their rental income and capital appreciation
potential, and other jewellery related businesses.

Management monitors the results of the Group’s operating segments
separately for the purpose of making decisions about resources allocation
and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on
reportable segment profit, which is a measure of adjusted profit before
tax. The adjusted profit before tax is measured consistently with the
Group's profit before tax except that certain dividend income and share of
profits of associates, net are excluded from such measurement.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference to the
selling prices used for sales made to third parties at the then prevailing
market prices.
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4,  Operating Segment Information (continued) 4. REITBERE)
Manufacture Wholesale Securities
and retail  of precious and futures Other
of jewellery metals broking businesses Total
KRERE LB BHER Hity
REE #t 8 HERL S At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT TR FET FTET FTER
Year ended HE-Z-—IF
31 December 2014 +=B=+-H
LLFE
Segment revenue il €
Sales to external HETINKREP
customers 16,932,576 2,107,981 39,572 165,829 19,245,958
Intersegment sales REBSHE 728 970,895 - 2,971 974,594
16,933,304 3,078,876 39,572 168,800 20,220,552
Reconciliation: SEEN -
Elimination of HIHNIHEE
intersegment sales (974,594)
19,245,958
Segment results DEEE 1,255,129 22,384 19,815 44,322 1,341,650
Reconciliation: SHED -
Dividend income % S U A 18,440
Share of profits of JEIREE A
associates, net mA - FE 2,211
Profit before tax B 750 B v ) 1,362,301
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4.  Operating Segment Information (continued)

Year ended
31 December 2014

Other segment
information

Interest income

Dividend income

Net fair value gain on
investment properties

Net fair value loss
on bullion loans
designated as at fair
value through profit
or loss

Net fair value loss/
(gain) on derivative
financial instruments
- transactions not
qualifying as hedges

Net fair value loss on
investments at fair
value through profit
or loss

Net loss/(gain) on bullion
loans designated as
at fair value through
profit or loss

Net gain on disposal of
derivative financial
instruments

Net loss/(gain) on
disposal of items of
property, plant and
equipment

Gain on disposal of an
associate

Depreciation

Amortization of prepaid
land lease payments

Impairment of
receivables arising
from securities and
futures broking, net

Write-down of
inventories to net
realizable value

Finance costs

Capital expenditure
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Manufacture
and retail
of jewellery

RERE
RE2E
HK$'000
TER

(19,329)

20,154

15,542

(13,754)

(38,210)

2,647

182,514

298

34
27,183
187,328

4. REIBERE)

Wholesale Securities
of precious  and futures
metals broking
B2E BHR
il HERL
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx FExT

(1) (28,225)

- (1,404)

(259) -

- 2,422

2,647 -
(774) -

- 1,966

- 64

1 =

- 5,080

— 1,544

Other
businesses
Hity

¥
HK$'000
THET

(77)

(36,298)

(37

(2,840)
185

Total

At
HK$'000
Fi

(47,632)
(1,404)

(36,298)

20,154

15,283

2,422

(11,107)

(38,984)

2,610

(2,840)
184,665

298

64

35
32,263
188,872
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4,

Operating Segment Information (continued)

Year ended
31 December 2013

Segment revenue

Sales to external
customers

Intersegment sales

Reconciliation:
Elimination of
intersegment sales

Segment results
Reconciliation:
Dividend income
Share of profits of
associates, net

Profit before tax

4. REIBERE)

Manufacture Wholesale Securities
and retail of precious and futures Other
of jewellery metals broking businesses Total
RERE BECB EHER Hitb
SES= IS HELLL E B&r
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAL TR T FAT FAL
BE-T—=F
+=A=t-AH
LEE
7 Uk
HETINKEF
19,942,531 5,001,239 35,065 163,605 25,142,440
REBSHE 167,062 489,265 = 2,944 659,271
20,109,593 5,490,504 35,065 166,549 25,801,711
E
HIHABIHE
(659,271)
25,142,440
DEBELE 1,350,266 68,496 15,375 58,313 1,492,450
AT
R EMA 17,709
il = /NE]
mA - FE 1,828
B 750 A5 1,511,987
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

4,

Operating Segment Information (continued)

Year ended
31 December 2013

Other segment
information

Interest income

Dividend income

Net fair value gain on
investment properties

Net fair value gain
on bullion loans
designated as at fair
value through profit
or loss

Net fair value gain on
derivative financial
instruments —
transactions not
qualifying as hedges

Net fair value gain on
investments at fair
value through profit
or loss

Net gain on bullion loans
designated as at fair
value through profit
or loss

Net gain on disposal of
derivative financial
instruments

Gain on disposal of an
investment property

Net loss on disposal of
items of property,
plant and equipment

Depreciation

Amortization of prepaid
land lease payments

Impairment of accounts
receivable

Impairment of
receivables arising
from securities and
futures broking, net

Write-down of
inventories to net
realizable value

Finance costs

Capital expenditure

Manufacture Wholesale
and retail of precious
of jewellery metals
RERE B
REE #E
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHIT FHIT
HE-F-—=F
+=A=+-~H
LLFE
Hih o &R
LS BA (13,254) 3)
AR BUA - -
REME L NTEE
FEE - -
EBEAEATER
AERECEDE
EENAFEE
T
(4,061) -
MESMTAY
REEEF
- NEEHHRTEE
ZR5
(8,573) (21)
BATEBEITERE
ZIRERRFEE
F R
EERRATEE
AEREBCESE
EE T
(205,661) (5,663)
HEMESHMTA
F
(28,780) 411)
HE—HEEMEZ
Wz - -
HEME  #BER
HBEEFEE
6,585 -
e 164,615 =
Rt AE
B 298 =
FEWBRFRRE
1,263 -
ERMERLEE
ZEWERFRE
FE
MHFEZAEE
#E
1,217 860
HsER 30,426 =
BEARMRAY 277,441 =

4, RBEFBENE)

Securities

and futures Other

broking businesses

FEHR Hith

HELL 75

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHT FHT

(16,274) (58)

(320) -

- (38,013)

(3,682) -

- (11,745)

113 -

2,383 445

53 -

1,741 -

2,417 -

Total
At
HK$'000
FET

(29,589)
(320)

(38,013)

(4,061)

(8,594)

(3,682)

(211,324)

(29,191)
(11,745)
6,698
167,443
298

1,263

53

2,077
32,167
279,858
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

4,  Operating Segment Information (continued) 4. REITBERE)
(a) Geographical information (a) HEEHR
Revenue from external customers HETIHKEF 2 Wiz
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Hong Kong and Macau BB KR 12,202,321 17,561,531
Mainland China AR B A 3 6,910,642 7,452,315
Taiwan =) 132,995 128,594

(b)

The revenue information above is based on the locations of the
customers.

Non-current assets

Hong Kong and Macau B RRM
Mainland China B A
Taiwan =y

The non-current asset information above is based on the locations
of the assets and excludes available-for-sale investments and
deferred tax assets.

Information about major customers (b)

The turnover from the Group's largest customer amounted to less
than 10% of the Group’s total turnover for the current and prior
years.

19,245,958 25,142,440

LR E R TRE P& S
S o

HRGEE
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$°000
TR THET
796,164 757,931
491,898 461,224
27,371 30,398
1,315,433 1,249,553

LR EERR IR EEME
weEn  YABRA{HERE
RIBERIBEE °

BHREEEFZEH

RAREER FFEREAEBRA
BRFEZEXBEAERREERY
DPR10% °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR M EE

5.  Turnover 5. &R

SEBEFTAEMBRE - X HITNEE
EREELEMCERFE  BHFRHE
KA BARBRSEA -

Turnover represents the net invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances
for returns, trade discounts and value-added tax; commission on securities
and futures broking and gross rental income earned during the year.

EEXFBREATER 2 W -

Revenue from the following activities has been included in turnover:

Group

F5H
2014 2013
HK$’'000 HK$'000
THER FAT
Sale of goods EmiHE 19,195,753 25,097,733
Commission on securities and futures broking FHRIELEEASIA 39,572 35,065
Gross rental income BESWA 10,633 9,642
19,245,958 25,142,440

BRBE AT 3
AEBzBHRAMEFENRGIA) :

6. Profit before Tax 6.

The Group's profit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

2014 2013

Note HK$'000 HK$'000

BisE THER FHT

Cost of inventories sold HERA 15,001,019 21,173,346

Write-down of inventories to net realizable value*  Hi3E7F & % A] 237 %(E * 35 2,077

Depreciation e 15 184,665 167,443

Amortization of prepaid land lease payments BTN T EZK0E 17 298 298

Operating lease payments in respect of leasehold ERHEETHREFZ
land and buildings: IRETHAN R

Minimum lease payments SEBERK 801,262 637,384

Contingent rents B 33,786 53,368

835,048 690,752

Auditors’ remuneration B R BN £ 3,534 3,466
Employee benefit expense**(excluding EERMEY ** (FatE

Directors’ remuneration (note 8)): EZM&(Ms)) -

Wages and salaries TERE® 1,068,989 1,045,437

Pension scheme contributions RIREFT IR 140,185 137,588

Less: Forfeited contributions W 2R (42) (128)

Net pension scheme contributions RAEFEIHFEE 140,143 137,460

1,209,132 1,182,897
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR M EE

6.  Profit before Tax (continued) 6.  BRBIADEA (&)
2014 2013
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B zE THER FHEL
Impairment of accounts receivable FEWBRFORIE 24 - 1,263
Impairment of receivables arising from securities ERRAERLEEL
and futures broking, net FEWERFURE - HE 24 64 53
Gross rental income on investment properties BEME 2 BHESIA (10,633) (9,642)
Less: Direct operating expenses R ATRER 2 1A
(including repairs and maintenance) MEBRKCERT
arising on rental-earning investment (BRE#ERRE)
properties 678 2,217
Net rental income on investment properties REMEZ WA FE (9,955) (7,425)
Net fair value gain on investment properties’ REMEZ A FEEFRE" 16 (36,298) (38,013)
Net fair value loss/(gain) on bullion loans BERRATEBIEAEBZ
designated as at fair value through EeBEENATERE
profit or loss* FEE () 20,154 (4,061)
Net fair value loss/(gain) on derivative financial TTESRIAEZ AT BE
instruments — transactions not qualifying FIEE (W) - TR P
as hedges* EEZRH' 15,283 (8,594)
Net fair value loss/(gain) on investments at fair BATEEEREIREN
value through profit or loss? DNEEEFEE (hs)' 2,422 (3,682)
Net gain on bullion loans designated as at fair BEREATEEEAEY
value through profit or loss" EeBEEFKRE" (11,107) (211,324)
Net gain on disposal of derivative financial HETESBMT AT KRS
instruments” (38,984) (29,191)
Net loss on disposal of items of property, HEME - #BERREEE
plant and equipment FEE 2,610 6,698
Gain on disposal of an investment property* HE—BREMEZKE" - (11,745)
Gain on disposal of an associate? HE—RE B ARz st 21 (2,840) =
Interest income FEBA (47,632) (29,589)
Dividend income from listed investments FRREZREKRA (18,989) (16,567)
Dividend income from unlisted investments FELETHREZBREBLA (855) (1,462)
Foreign exchange differences, net N ZERE - FE 1,469 (11,306)
* This balance is included in “Cost of sales” on the face of the consolidated & tERBEERAEERR EIHEKK]
statement of profit or loss. Ho
*%*  The employee benefit expense included an amount of HK$3,147,000 (2013: * EERNRXBEINT - REFIRE
HK$3,285,000) paid to a Director’s family members as employee remuneration. KEEREEME 2 £ 53,147,000 T

(ZZ—=% :3,285,000/7T) °

These balances are included in “Other gains, net” on the face of the WEERBEEREBER FTE MK
consolidated statement of profit or loss. ww  FE]FR o

" These balances are included in “Cost of sales” on the face of the consolidated " IEERBREGABRR CIHEKAK]
statement of profit or loss. The purpose of the above bullion transactions o REBV TESBRHEEEE
entered into by the Group is to manage the Group’s bullion price exposures. AEEZECBERRR - ZEEERE
Such loans and contracts did not meet the criteria for hedge accounting. KA E LR G TR Z IR -
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Finance Costs

An analysis of finance costs is as follows:

Interest on bank loans and ARAFAEH
overdrafts wholly repayable BEZRITER
within five years R332 ) F .S

ARNEFARHEEL
HtEROH 8

Interest on other loans wholly repayable
within five years

The analysis shows the finance costs of bank loans, overdrafts and other
loans, including term loans which contain repayment on demand clauses,
in accordance with the agreed scheduled repayment dates set out in
the relevant loan agreements. For the years ended 31 December 2014
and 2013, the interest on bank loans, overdrafts and other loans, which
contain repayment on demand clauses, amounted to HK$7,446,000 and
HK$6,389,000 respectively.

Directors’ Remuneration

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and section 78 of Schedule 11 to the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), with reference to section 161 of
the predecessor Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32), is as follows:

Fees we

Other emoluments: HipB e -
Salaries and allowances o K2
Discretionary bonuses paid and payable B REREIEIEA

Pension scheme contributions

RIREFEIHERK

HBER
MBERZHWWT :
Group
AEE
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$’'000
THET TET
32,103 32,001
160 166
32,263 32,167

PWEARETER BXREMBER
(BREEBEEREEGAZEHET) 2H
BEBRA DREEEHERGEMEHE
EEEERBFAE -BHEZE-E—NFER
—E—=E+-_A=+—-BILFE B
EHREREEBRRZBTER  EIR
Hi B2 85 Bl &7,446,000 7 T K
6,389,000 78 T ©

ESHe

REBEHARIIERARES LA
AI([ ERAN]) REBEBEGIE 622 ERE
NEVEBIHTR 11 E 7815 WREE B
PIENZEMEBREHE1611E2ZH
T AFEZEEMEBEENT ¢

Group

iy S |
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FET
3,353 3,270
5,612 8,738
1,672 2,040
90 84
7,374 10,862
10,727 14,132
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

8. Directors’ Remuneration (continued)

An analysis of the remuneration paid and payable to the Directors during

the year is as follows:

8.

ESHE ()

FRENRENTEE M IWT

Discretionary

bonuses Pension
Salaries and paid and scheme
Fees allowances payable contributions Total
) BRREM _B#te N
e FeRER F &AL TRt &t
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
TER TER TER TER TER
2014 —E-MmE
Executive Directors: HITES
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim BEREL 255 - - - 255
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing  JBIsKkAK &4 370 2,759 875 - 4,004
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing VB B 308 291 50 15 664
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing A Ak 54 255 2,220 747 75 3,297
1,188 5,270 1,672 20 8,220
Non-executive Directors: FHTES !
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling BE<SEE 255 342 - - 597
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel T RIB%A 308 - - - 308
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam LA 308 - - - 308
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun* PRIMEN 2 A * 308 - - - 308
Mr. LEE Ka Lun* TR L 370 - - - 370
Dr. LO King Man* ESNIEL* 308 - - - 308
Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung* B RES A~ 308 - - - 308
2,165 342 = = 2,507
3,353 5,612 1,672 90 10,727
2013 —E-=F
Executive Directors: HTES
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim AERE L 305 3,381 - = 3,686
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing kB 5t 4 305 2,620 1,050 = 3,975
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing BV B A 300 291 70 15 676
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing &4 Bk 54 250 2,104 920 69 3,343
1,160 8,396 2,040 84 11,680
Non-executive Directors: FHTES:
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling RE2 KL 250 342 - = 592
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel TREEE 300 - - - 300
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam MM E 300 - - - 300
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun* PRIMENES A * 300 - - - 300
Mr. LEE Ka Lun* TREEE 360 - - - 360
Dr. LO King Man* ERXEL* 300 - - - 300
Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung* EIG i 300 - - - 300
2,110 342 = = 2,452
3,270 8,738 2,040 84 14,132
* Independent Non-executive Directors ki BUFNTESR
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

10.

Directors’ Remuneration (continued)

There were no other emoluments payable to the Independent Non-
executive Directors during the year (2013: Nil).

There was no arrangement under which a Director waived or agreed to
waive any remuneration during the year (2013: Nil).

Senior Management’s Remuneration

The remuneration paid to the members of senior management by bands is
as follows:

HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000

Five Highest Paid Employees

The five highest paid employees of the Group during the year included
two (2013: three) Directors, details of whose remuneration are set out in
note 8 above. Details of the remuneration for the year of the remaining
three (2013: two) non-Director, highest paid employees are as follows:

Salaries and allowances e K2R
Discretionary bonuses paid and payable B RERBIETEA
Pension scheme contributions RIS IR

1,500,001 7L % 2,000,000 % 7T
2,000,001 B 7CE 2,500,000 87T
2,500,001 8 7CZ 3,000,000/8 7T
3,000,001 87T 3,500,0008 7T
3,500,001 87T 4,000,000 87T

8. EEMe(®
FRALTEEMHERNTEUFNTES

(ZF-—=%F:%)-

FREEWEFT VEMRELREREL
AMEeHRH(ZT—=F: F) -

RARNRSRERAE N MEWT

Number of individuals

A
2014 2013
2 1
= 2
1 1
1 _
1 1
D 5

10. LEEREFHMES

FRAAEELLESFMERSCERS
(Z2—=% : ZR)8=% " EFAM=
BERER LAME8  REEEB=F
(ZF—=%: MAR)RSFHFEZER
FAMEERNT

2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET
7,246 4,773
2,317 2,003
362 238
9,925 7,014
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR M EE

10.

1.

The number of non-Director, highest paid employees whose remuneration

HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000

Income Tax

Five Highest Paid Employees (continued) 10. EEERSFMES(HE)

WeNFUTE . ZaEMEERES
fell within the following bands is as follows: LB
Number of individuals
N -
2014 2013
2,500,001 7T % 3,000,000 7T 1 -
3,000,001 % T £ 3,500,00057C 1 1
3,500,001 L= 4,000,000 % 7T 1 1
3 2
1. FEH

n provided at the rate of 16.5% (2013: ERFEH IRERNRNEBEL Y Hit

Hong Kong profits tax has bee

16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during
the year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at

the rates of tax prevailing in the

Current — Hong Kong
Charge for the year
Overprovision in prior years
Current — Elsewhere
Charge for the year
Overprovision in prior years
Deferred (note 33)

Total tax charge for the year

JERBURFIATIE 16.5% (ZB—=%F:
16.5% )RR o H o 2 8 SR 0& 71l 2 75

jurisdictions in which the Group operates. HEASERNSEEREER ZBAN
Group
rEH
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FEL
RE - S
FAFIE 130,089 165,565
BAFEBBERE (715) (931)
RE - EfilE
FRFIE 151,654 110,927
BAEFEBBERE (750) (84)
B (FI3E33) (3,371) 12,951
FAFIELERE 276,907 288,428
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

1.

12.

Income Tax (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax charge applicable to profit before tax at the
statutory rate for the jurisdiction in which major operating subsidiaries of
the Group are domiciled to the tax charge at the effective tax rate is as

Frig®i (&)
TREAREZRZLEMB DA ZMKL
FERDARER OXE M R B I E AR R
BADEN 2T - WRIRBEREE

11.

follows: MIBHEITHER
Group
F£H
2014 2013
HK$’'000 HK$'000
TERT FAT
Profit before tax B 254 i A 1,362,301 1,511,987
Tax charge at the Hong Kong statutory tax rate BEBEENE16.5%

of 16.5% (2013: 16.5%) (Z2—=%:16.5%)5tEHE 224,780 249,478
Difference in tax rates applied for specific ERREEE RS

provinces or enacted by local authorities BB HEER 39,001 25,995
Adjustments in respect of current tax of previous Bt AT HAfE 2 B IEIE

periods RERE (1,465) (1,015)
Profits and losses attributable to associates BENBENA 285 (365) (302)
Estimated income not subject to tax BRI 2 HEHRA (15,510) (25,170)
Estimated expenses not deductible for tax DA 2 A5 15,110 25,915
Effect of withholding tax at 5% or 10% (2013: BAREERPEARLNE

5% or 10%) on the distributable profits of the WIZMTEQEWZEI%‘})E

Group's subsidiaries established in the People’s BA5% 3 10% (ZE—=%F :

Republic of China 5% 2k 1 O%).ﬁr*”ﬁ%ﬂ;gz e 17,490 13,972
Tax losses utilized from previous periods {55 F AT HAF 2 B IR E5 98 (2,843) (834)
Estimated tax losses not recognized AR Z B FEER 709 389
Tax charge at the Group's effective rate BASEEEHEANE 2 HE 276,907 288,428

The Group's share of tax charge attributable to associates amounting
to HK$82,000 (2013: HK$74,000) is included in “Share of profits of
associates, net” on the face of the consolidated statement of profit or
loss.

For companies operating in Mainland China, Taiwan and Macau, corporate
income taxes have been calculated on the estimated assessable profits
for the year at the rate of 25% (2013: 25%), 17% (2013: 17%) and the
maximum progressive rate of 12% (2013: 12%) respectively.

Profit Attributable to Equity Holders of the Company

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for
the year ended 31 December 2014 includes a profit of HK$481,316,000
(2013: HK$681,660,000) which has been dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company.

REBELHE A RFIEAS2,000% 7T
(ZE—=%:74000%T) EBSE
REBRE E[EEBEARGEN - FE]
Mo

RRPBAL - AEKRIEEZARM
s EMSB %Rm;ziﬁqzm‘ﬁﬁ%s%ﬁ
w2 AR 25% (ZE—=F : 25%) »
17% (ZF—=%F: 17%)24’%%&12%
(ZE—=F: 12%) 2R BER R

H o
ZAr

12. FLAEEREE ARG

BE_ZT-NE+-_A=1+— Eutir
AREEEISA ARG ARF SEAR
Eﬁ‘%iﬁ%mz—z%mm,316,0002&%
(ZZ—=% :681,660,000/87T) °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

13.

14.

Dividends

Dividends recognized as distribution during
the year:
Final dividend for 2013: HK54.0 cents
(2012: HK45.0 cents)
per ordinary share
Interim dividend for 2014: HK12.0 cents
(2013: HK14.0 cents)
per ordinary share

—T—ERHERS
FE AP 54.0 Bl

“TEHRERE
FERK12.051

Dividends proposed after the end of the
reporting period:

Final dividend for 2014: HK49.0 cents
(2013: HK54.0 cents)
per ordinary share

“T-MERHIRE
LB 49.0 (L

The proposed final dividend for 2014 was recommended after the end of
the reporting period and has not been recognized as a liability at the end
of the reporting period, and it is subject to the approval of the Company's
shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

Earnings per Share Attributable to Equity Holders of the Company

The calculation of the basic earnings per share amount is based on the
profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company of
HK$1,082,324,000 (2013: HK$1,218,461,000), and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares of 676,920,000 (2013: 676,920,000) in issue
during the year.

The Group had no potentially dilutive ordinary shares in issue during the
current and prior years.

REABRIRBEZRE

(ZZ——%F : 45.0581l)

(ZT—=%:14.01)

RBERARBREREZRE

(ZZ—=4%F:54.08)

13. RE

2014 2013

HK$'000 HK$'000

TERT TET

365,537 304,614

81,230 94,769

446,767 399,383

331,691 365,537

“T-NFERIRE CRERENRERR
KEBRE  YARBEHRRERSA
& REGARRBRRABETZRR
BERE LHE - TAHEE

14. FAFERFEARESRER

SRERABFGBENEFAKRRBE
= A A JE 16 71,082,324,000%8 7T
(ZZE—=4:1,218,461,000/87T) k&
A E %17 0 #E T 19 B 15 676,920,000 A%
(ZT—=% 676,920,000 i) L @At

st
B o
Ea

AEERAFRE R LEEHRETEES
ERENEEK -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR M EE

15.  Property, Plant and Equipment 15. W% BERRE
Group
ey 3 |
Leasehold
improvements,
Leasehold furniture,
Freehold Construction land and Plant and  fixtures and Motor
land in progress buildings ~ machinery  equipment vehicles Total
BENE
KX BEL BE KB HR
XEL HRIRE ¢ &2 k®fE  RERRE RE &t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TER TER TER TER

As at 31 December RZE-mE
2014 TEHETr=6

At 31 December 2013~ RZEF-=%
and 1 January 2014: +=A=+-H

RZZ-ME
—A-R:

Cost or valuation KA E 20,005 - 548,531 79,118 758,054 10,799 1,416,507
Accumulated Zithe

depreciation - - (123,680) (35,879) (470,869) (6,798) (637,226)
Net carrying amount REFE 20,005 - 424,851 43,239 287,185 4,001 779,281
At 1 January 2014, RZE-mF

net of accumulated —-A-B:

deprediation NRZFNE 20,005 - 424,851 43,239 287,185 4,001 779,281
Additions AE - - 4,222 14,813 168,069 1,768 188,872
Disposals HE - - - (1) (3,611) (14) (3,626)
Depreciation provided ~ FRITEELE

during the year - - (22,575) (14,175) (146,003) (1,912) (184,665)
Surplus on revaluation  EffEH% - - 3,850 - - - 3,850
Transfers to investment ~ BEZRENE

properties (note 16) (K 16) - - (10,886) = = = (10,886)
Exchange realignment  [ERGEE (1,140) - (5,702) (625) (4,954) (93) (12,514)
At 31 December 2014,  R=F—N4F

net of accumulated +-R=+-R"

deprediation MRZFNE 18,865 - 393,760 43,251 300,686 3,750 760,312

At 31 December 2014:  R=E—mE

TZA=+-H:
Cost or valuation KA E 18,865 - 538,506 91,832 835,041 11,483 1,495,727
Accumulated 2itME
depreciation - - (144,746) (48,581) (534,355) (7.733) (735,415)
Net carrying amount REFE 18,865 - 393,760 43,251 300,686 3,750 760,312

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

15.

Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

As at 31 December
2013

At 1 January 2013:

Cost or valuation
Accumulated
depreciation

Net carrying amount

At 1 January 2013,
net of accumulated
depreciation

Additions

Disposals

Depreciation provided
during the year

Transfers

Exchange realignment

At 31 December 2013,

net of accumulated
depreciation

At 31 December 2013:
Cost or valuation
Accumulated

depreciation

Net carrying amount

Certain of the Group’s leasehold land and buildings were revalued on

15. W% HERFEE)

Leasehold
improvements,
Leasehold furniture,
Freehold ~ Construction land and Plant and  fixtures and Motor
land in progress buildings ~ machinery  equipment vehicles Total
HEMSE
KA et e £15 - il
£ELH EEIR REF R EERZE 58 At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET THET THET TET TET
R-B-=f
+=ZA=1+-H
R-Z—=F
—A—-B:
A {HE 20,520 83,735 372,900 50,640 632,391 9468 1,169,654
2EHE
- - (105,232) (27,595)  (368,549) (4,838)  (506,214)
EEFE 20,520 83,735 267,668 23,045 263,842 4,630 663,440
RZZ—=%F
-A—8
MR25E 20,520 83,735 267,668 23,045 263,842 4,630 663,440
NE - 86,302 = 30,638 161,669 1,249 279,858
He = = = (1,105) (5,593) = (6,698)
FRMERE
= = (18,014) (9,808)  (137,654) (1,967)  (167,443)
B - (171,222) 171,222 = = = =
P X R (515) 1,185 3,975 469 4,921 89 10,124
R-T—=F
+-A=t-H8"
TREIE 20,005 = 424,851 43,239 287,185 4,001 779,281
R-ZE—=F
+ZA=1+-8:
AT EE 20,005 = 548,531 79,118 758,054 10,799 1,416,507
2itE
= = (123,680) (35,879)  (470,869) (6,798)  (637,226)
FRFE 20,005 = 424,851 43,239 287,185 4,001 779,281

31 December 1993 by Knight Frank & Kan, independent professionally
qualified valuers. The leasehold land and buildings were revalued on an
open market, existing use basis. Since 1995, no further revaluations of the
Group's leasehold land and buildings have been carried out, as the Group
has relied upon the exemption, provided under the transitional provisions
of HKAS 16, from the requirement to carry out future revaluations of its
property, plant and equipment which were stated at valuation at that

time.

AEEETHELHRMETR-AN=F
ToA=tT - REBUZXAERAERM

BRAUBTER ZFHELNRET
BERBAGZARNMERESR - A%
BE-NWAAFRABEGTEAE 16

SRBR G T 2%

187

WA

HIAE B

REFIRZMF  HBERREETRKE
o MUBRAHBEEL M RIEFERE

fih o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

15.

Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

Had these leasehold land and buildings been carried at historical cost
less accumulated depreciation, their carrying amount would have been
approximately HK$21,178,000 (2013: HK$22,757,000).

The freehold land of the Group is situated outside Hong Kong.

The Group's leasehold land and buildings included above are held under

the following lease terms:

As at 31 December 2014

At cost:
Long term leases
Medium term leases

At 1993 valuation:
Long term leases
Medium term leases

As at 31 December 2013

At cost:
Long term leases
Medium term leases

At 1993 valuation:
Long term leases
Medium term leases

R-ZB-ME+=-A=1+—-8H

A
REHED
IR

B—NA=F(E:
RHHED
R EIRE A

R-EB-=5+-RA=1+—H

A
RHHED
REIRE A

B—NN=F(E:
RHHED
R EIRE A

As at 31 December 2014, certain of the Group's leasehold land and
buildings with an aggregate net carrying amount of approximately
HK$46,800,000 (2013: HK$50,700,000) were pledged to secure general
banking facilities granted to the Group (notes 31 and 32).

15. W% HERFEE)
W5 EMRE -1 RIETFIAE £ AR R
SHTESIEE - HBRE{EX)421,178,00055 T
(ZZT—=% :22,757,000/57T) °
REBH KA EET AR EBFIN -

AEE L 2 AE T RETE TSRS

B
Hong Kong Elsewhere Total
o Hitpih & &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TET TET
666 3,872 4,538
35,014 240,760 275,774
35,680 244,632 280,312
600 - 600
257,594 - 257,594
258,194 - 258,194
293,874 244,632 538,506
666 3,970 4,636
35,014 250,687 285,701
35,680 254,657 290,337
600 - 600
257,594 = 257,594
258,194 = 258,194
293,874 254,657 548,531

R-ZE-—ME+-A=+—H £&F

LA & T 42 Bk | % {& 4946,800,000 7% 7T
(Z=—=4 :50,700,0007T) 7 HE
Tt REFERE - AAREEME KR
TEEEER(MTE3 R32) -
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AEESEBRBRAERRA
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

16.

Investment Properties

Carrying amount at 1 January R—B—BZEEE
Transfer from owner-occupied properties &5 5 BY%
Disposal HE

AFEEBE L FH

Net gain from a fair value adjustment

Rt-A=1+—RZEKHE

Carrying amount at 31 December

The Group's investment properties are held under the following leases:

Long term leases: REATAA -
Hong Kong N5

Medium term leases: HRERFEAY
Hong Kong BB
Elsewhere H [

The management has determined that the investment properties consist
of two classes of asset, i.e., properties held in Hong Kong and properties
held outside Hong Kong, based on the nature, characteristics and risks
of each property. The Group's investment properties were revalued at
HK$281,924,000 on 31 December 2014 based on valuations performed
by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, independent professionally qualified
valuers.

The investment properties are leased to third parties under operating
leases, further details of which are included in note 39(a) to the financial
statements.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group's investment properties with an
aggregate carrying amount of HK$169,000,000 (2013: HK$141,000,000)
were pledged to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group
(notes 31 and 32).

Further particulars of the Group's investment properties are included on
pages 138 to 140.

16.

REWE

Group

o S |
2014 2013
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
BiaE TET FET
234,740 208,420
15 10,886 =
- (11,693)
6 36,298 38,013
281,924 234,740

AEEZREMERTIEOFHE -

2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TET
1,150 1,070
259,040 223,040
21,734 10,630
281,924 234,740
EEECRERENRIME - FIELE

BETRENEEEMEEE  IRNEE
REZODERRBRRIFEZNE -
R-ZZ-—MEF+-A=+—H A&H
ZRENERERBUEESERAE
MBERTAERDRAETZHEERGR
281,924,000 % 7T °

ZEREMENCEROBETE=% ' #
— S BRI RS TE39) A

R_F-—NFE+=-_A=+— EI 4:%1»
BRTEI 418 169,000,000 8T (—E— =4 :
141000000%7@2&%%%%}&?&3
BASEME - REBTEEEERZE
31%32)

BERASEREMEZEMHBRENS
13821408 -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

16.

Investment Properties (continued)
Fair value hierarchy

All investment properties were classified under Level 3 in the fair value
hierarchy. During the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013, there
were no transfers of fair value measurements between Level 1 and Level
2 and no transfers into or out of Level 3. The Group has assessed that the
highest and best use of its properties did not differ from their existing use.

Reconciliation of fair value measurements categorized within Level 3 of
the fair value hierarchy:

Carrying amount at 1 January 2013 R=ZZE—=F—HF—H
ZREE
Disposal HE
Net gain from a fair value adjustment REZERERANATEE
recognized in profit or loss R 2 F WA

Carrying amount at 31 December 2013 RZE—=F+-A=+—H

and 1 January 2014 kZT—mE—-A—H
ZEEE
Transfer from owner-occupied properties 58 AME
Net gain from a fair value adjustment RERERERNATEE
recognized in profit or loss B2 F WA

Carrying amount at 31 December 2014 R-_Z—HWF+-_A=+—H
ZBREE

16.

REME ()
AFEESR

IR EMEAD AN T EBESH LT
= HEE-WFER-_E—=F+-4
=+ —BUHEFERARR—E2ER = ZH
BEATEENZEYR  MESEASELA
A= AEEETTENE L ZS MRE
FgEHERERRTES R -

SEALFRESHIBH=NZATE
BB

Properties

Properties

held in held outside

Hong Kong Hong Kong Total
REREE REBFIN

ZME BFEzO% &t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

THERT FTET TET

186,900 21,520 208,420

= (11,693) (11,693)

37,210 803 38,013

224,110 10,630 234,740

- 10,886 10,886

36,080 218 36,298

260,190 21,734 281,924
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

16.

Investment Properties (continued)
Fair value hierarchy (continued)

Below is a summary of the valuation techniques used and the key inputs
to the valuation of investment properties:

16. REWEE)

As at 31 December 2014
R-Z-MNFE+=A=+-—H

Properties held in Hong Kong
REBRBZYE

Property held outside Hong Kong
REBRINGE 2%

As at 31 December 2013
R-Z—-=%+=-H=+—H

Properties held in Hong Kong
REBRHEZWF

Property held outside Hong Kong
REBFINGE 2%

Valuation
techniques

e EE A

Market comparison method
B BE

Market comparison method
miE LB

Market comparison method
s LB A

Market comparison method
5L BA

AVFEESR(E)
AT REEMEGEMERAMERITRE
EHBEHE
Significant Range
unobservable inputs (weighted average)
EREUBRUE EE (MEFH)
HK$
BT

Price per square foot

6,000 to 51,000

BYARER (9,000)
Price per square foot 200

FFARER

Price per square foot

5,000 to 47,000

FYHRER (8,000)
Price per square foot 200

BYTRER

A significant increase/decrease in the price per square foot would result
in a significant increase/decrease in the fair value of the investment
properties.

The investment properties are valued by the market comparison method
having regard to comparable sales transactions as available in the
relevant market. The valuations take into account the characteristic of the
properties which included the location, size, floor level, year of completion
and other factors collectively.

BYHREBRE LI/ THRESBIRE
W2 NFEEKEEM HD o

RENEDSERAMH L2 I BIHE
X% ATBHLBEETE - HEE
B RMEZHN  BEWE KB
B =TI REMRE-

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

17. Prepaid Land Lease Payments

Carrying amount at 1 January
Amortization
Exchange realignment

Carrying amount at 31 December

Current portion included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables

Non-current portion

The leasehold land is situated in Mainland China and is held under a

medium term lease.

18. Intangible Assets

Trading rights

Cost at 1 January and 31 December,
net of accumulated amortization

At 31 December:
Cost (gross carrying amount)
Accumulated amortization

Net carrying amount

Upon the adoption of HKAS 38, trading rights have been considered to

17. FERTHBEFRE

Group

REH
2014 2013
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
BiE FET FEL
n—A—HAZEKREE 14,242 14,127
B 6 (298) (298)
fE AR (349) 413
R+ A=+—HZEAE 13,595 14,242

SPAEMRE  BERK

Hib BRI 2 B 5 (296) (303)
FEREF D 13,299 13,939

ME + A p A B A % 2 B AR 40 5%
Ao

18. EFEBE

Group
REH
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHEL
REE
R—B—BRk+=-—A=+—HZ
PO - Bk RETEE S 271 271
R+-—A=+—8:
A (BRE2E) 524 524
Rt (253) (253)
RHEFE 271 271

RMBEGHERERRR  AANR S

have indefinite lives because they are expected to contribute to the net
cash flows of the Group indefinitely, which are not amortized.

RANAASEERBHTRASREF
B HMEREREEERFTHM MES
i
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

19.

20.

Other Assets 19. HtEE
Group
rEE
2014 2013
HK$’'000 HK$'000
THERT FHT
Cost of membership for a seat at The Chinese SRELSH([SREEFH])
Gold and Silver Exchange Society (“CGSE") SRR 1,500 1,500
Deposits with the Stock Exchange: REEZFTIR S
Compensation fund FEES 293 293
Fidelity fund HRES 250 250
Stamp duty deposit EfERE S 150 150
Contributions in cash to the Central Clearing and RHRREERSWRGRERES 2
Settlement System Guarantee Fund Re % 250 250
Admission fee paid to Hong Kong Securities BRRREEERATZ
Clearing Company Limited AZEH 250 250
Deposit with The HKFE Clearing Corporation NEBHELEGRARZ
Limited %"e 1,841 1,659
Rental deposits* HERSE * 230,332 193,808
234,866 198,160
* The rental deposits are related to office properties and retail shops leased by the * W AEBZ AT REEERHK T

Group (note 39(b)) and the majority of the terms of the lease arrangements are
over one year. Included in this total is an aggregate amount of approximately
HK$26 million (2013: approximately HK$82 million) relating to operating leases
expiring within one year. The Directors are of the opinion that such deposits are
of a long term nature on the basis that the related leases are expected to be
renewed upon their respective expiry dates. Accordingly, the Directors consider it
appropriate to classify such deposits as non-current assets.

Interests in Subsidiaries

Unlisted shares/investments, at cost
Due from subsidiaries

FLETRIDRE - BREA
B8 X B R AR

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have

no fixed terms of repayment.

39(b)) 2 BT E R & - RBHTALAH
HBiE—F + HPA #4975 26,000,000 7T
(ZZ—=% : 482,000,000/ ) B —4F
NIz E&HN -  EERAE - KEBHE
NS EISRENZEE  [tEE
SEBREME - A EERREHIL
ERENBERIERYEE -

20. RMBARZED

Company
AN

2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$’'000
TERT TET
1,085,873 1,085,873
2,174,676 2,139,884
3,260,549 3,225,757

MEARRFEER - 2 ERILEEE
B o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

20. Interests in Subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:

20, RKIEDR 2
HEBRRZ ST -

Place of
incorporation/

Issued ordinary

Percentage
of equity

)

registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and business registered capital the Company activities
R,/ BRTEERE AR Frdh
8 AR B R A RER DL TEXK
Direct Indirect
HE %
Acclaim Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$600,000 - 100  Investment holding
HEBR LA EBEARES 600,000 7T REZR
Chow Sang Sang Bullion Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 - 100  Investment holding
Dealers Limited
EEESKRERAR] B8 5,000,000/ 7T REZER
Chow Sang Sang (China) People’s Republic HK$1,500,000,000 - 100 Sale of jewellery
Company Limited* of China/
Mainland China
BEE(FR)EEERDA * hEARANE, 1,500,000,000 #7T REHE
B A4
Chow Sang Sang Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 - 100 Dormant
Commodities Limited
BAEEEHmERADF &L 5,000,000 77T, RS
Chow Sang Sang Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 - 100 Sale of corporate
Corporate Gift Limited gift products
BEELERRARAA BB 1,000,000 77T CERBMEE
Chow Sang Sang Diamond People’s Republic RMB10,000,000 - 100 Diamond polishing
(Guangdong) Co., Ltd.* of China/
Mainland China
BAEEEA(ER)ARAR* REARMMBE, 10,000,000 TARE BRITE
aleilashoud
Chow Sang Sang Diamond People’s Republic US$10,000,000 - 100 Diamond trading
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.* of China/
Mainland China
BEEEA(EE)BRAR HEEAREAME, 10,000,000 7T BHEE
B A3
Chow Sang Sang Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$15,000,000 - 100 Group financing
BAELERBER DA BB 15,000,000 77T SERE
Chow Sang Sang Futures Limited Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 - 100 Futures broking
BAEEHEERAA BB 5,000,000 77T, e

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

20. Interests in Subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

20. RMEARZES ()

Percentage

Issued ordinary

of equity

registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and business registered capital the Company activities
R,/ BRTEERE AR frdh
28 SRR & S B ERTIES REBDL TEXEH
Direct Indirect
H#E L3
Chow Sang Sang Holdings (BVI)  British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 - Investment holding
Limited
EEEEE(LBERRES) REERRES 50,000 % 7T REER
BRAT
Chow Sang Sang Holdings Limited Hong Kong HK$250 - 100  Investment holding
AEEEEBR AR B8 25087 REZER
Chow Sang Sang Industrial People’s Republic HK$12,180,000 - 100 Dormant
(Fuzhou) Co., Ltd.* of China/
Mainland China
AEEEEBMNBRAR hEAR#ME, 12,180,000 7T Emex
B A3
Chow Sang Sang International Hong Kong/ HK$2 - 100  Property investment
(Shunde) Limited Mainland China
BEEER(EE)BRAR B,/ BN 2787 MERE
Chow Sang Sang Investments Hong Kong HK$2,500,000 - 100  Investment holding
Limited
BAEEREERAA BB 2,500,000 7T, REZR
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100  Investment holding
(China) Co. Ltd.
BEEHRBE ST (HE)ARAF REAERRES e REER
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Provision of
(China) Limited marketing services
and
investment holding
BEHEERE (PE)BRAR B 17T RO TISH B RS
R EER
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery Hong Kong HK$30,000,000 - 100 Manufacture and
Company Limited retail of jewellery
BEERBESTARAA BB 30,000,000 57T KERERTE
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery People’s Republic HK$275,307,500 - 100 Manufacture and
(Foshan) Co., Ltd.* of China/ sale of jewellery
Mainland China
BAEERE (L) BRAR hEARANE,/ 275,307,500 7T RESERHE
aleilashoul
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PR S AR

20.

Interests in Subsidiaries (continued) 20, RHMBARZEZ(E)
Place of Percentage
incorporation/ Issued ordinary of equity
registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and business registered capital the Company activities
R,/ BRTEERE AR frdh
28 SRR & S B ERTIES REBDL TEXEH
Direct Indirect
H#E L3
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery Pte Ltd Singapore SG$2 - 100 Dormant
AR 23T Emax
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery People’s Republic HK$21,400,000 - 100 Manufacture and
(Shaanxi) Co., Ltd.* of China/ sale of jewellery
Mainland China
BAEEKEST(RA)ERARA*  FEARANE/ 21,400,000787C REREREE
B A3t
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery People’s Republic RMB70,000,000 - 100 Manufacture and
(Shandong) Co., Ltd.** of China/ sale of jewellery
Mainland China
BEEBRE(LR)BRAR* REARLME, 70,000,000 T A K HE KRERERHE
B A3
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery British Virgin US$50,000 - 100 Sale of jewellery
(Taiwan) Limited Islands/Taiwan
AL ERETRNBRAF KEHEBRES,/ 50,000 %7T KREHE
Chow Sang Sang Manufacturing  British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100  Investment holding
International Limited
AL B ER AR A RRAEBRES 17T REER
Chow Sang Sang Nominees Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 - 100 Provision of
Limited nominee services
EEEREABRAT B 1,000,000 % 7T RUERIERSE
Chow Sang Sang Property Netherlands US$30,000 - 100  Property investment
Holdings N.V. Antilles/Hong Kong
L ESEIL VS 30,000 7T NERE
Chow Sang Sang Properties Hong Kong HK$10,000,000 - 100  Property investment
Limited
BAELEBEEERAA &L 10,000,000 77T, MERE
Chow Sang Sang Securities Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000,000 - 100 Securities broking
BEEEFERDA AL 10,000,000 77T, BRI
Emphasis Jewellery Company Macau MOP25,000 - 100 Retail of jewellery
Limited
HEmAEERAR i 25,0008 7T KRETE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

20.

21.

Interests in Subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

20. RMEARZ#ES ()

Issued ordinary

Percentage
of equity

registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and business registered capital the Company activities
R,/ BRTEERE AR Frdh
Z8 SRR & S b B ERTES REBDL TEXB
Direct Indirect
Hi L3
Fullink Developments Inc. British Virgin Islands US$1 = 100 Dormant
KBRS 17T Emax
Tsin Chuk Kam Manufactory British Virgin Islands/ US$100,000 - 100 Processing of
Ltd. Mainland China jewellery
TREZERER A RBERRES/ 100,000 7T KEMT
B Ay 3t
World Commercial Sales Hong Kong HK$2,500,000 - 100 Wholesale of
Company Limited precious metals
R EITERAF] BB 2,500,000 % 7T EoBiE
338.Net Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Dormant
B8 2787T e
* These companies were registered as wholly-foreign-invested enterprises under the o SRR TDREPEARERMBERZE M

law of the People’s Republic of China.

*x The company was registered as a Sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprise
under the law of the People’s Republic of China in the prior years. During
the year, the Group acquired the remaining 30% equity interest from a non-
controlling shareholder and the company became a wholly-foreign-invested

enterprise thereafter.

Investments in Associates

Share of net assets

EIHFEE

ZEINEREALE

R RADRBEFERBREARLN
BERELATICERERE - R
AEBWN—ZIFERBRUREBERT 30% &
Atm RRZARAKA—REIEERE
hE-

21. REELTZRE

Group

iy S |
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FET
24,761 23,162
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

21.

Investments in Associates (continued)

Particulars of the associates are as follows:

Particulars of

21. REEQTZRE(E)

Place of
incorporation/

B AR Z FEIT

Percentage
of ownership
interest

issued shares held/ registration attributable Principal
Name registered capital and business to the Group activities
B RITRE R/ REB TG

28 AR AR REFEME EHBEA TEXH

Foo Sang Enterprises Company Ordinary shares Hong Kong 36.63 Property

Limited investment

EEEXFRAA TR i MERE

Qingdao Kang Hua Diamond Co., RMB7,440,000 People’s Republic - Processing of

Ltd.* of China/ diamonds
Mainland China

EEREROERAR 7,440,000 TARE  HEARANE EAMT
aleilashoul

The above associates are not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or

another member firm of the Ernst & Young global network.

The above associates are indirectly held by the Company and have been
accounted for using the equity method in these financial statements.

d During the year, the Group disposed its entire equity interest in Qingdao Kang
Hua Diamond Co., Ltd., representing 32% of the registered share capital, for a
consideration of RMB2,380,000 (equivalent to HK$3,000,000), and recognized a

gain on disposal of HK$2,840,000 (note 6).

The following table illustrates the aggregate financial information of the

Group's associates that are not individually material:

Share of the associates' profit for the year, net
Share of the associates' total comprehensive

income, net

Aggregate carrying amount of the Group's

investments in the associates

JEIEEE AR 2 E AR
#E

AEERBERRIZREZ
REAE

FEIEEEZ N R ERER - FE

LB EREY M BE B LK E T EAER
sk B 2K BIFRAK B A RI R ©

LB E R B AR BIEERREE - AR
BREUERAERTRE -

* FR - AEEEARE2,380,000TAR
B (5B 3,000,000 ) HEERES
REERARAAZ 2 HRAEZ(hE
MEAZ32%)  YERBHEEHELK
52,840,000 70 (K3 6) ©

TREJHENEANAREHE AR
ESMTER -

2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TET
2,211 1,828
2,211 1,828
24,761 23,162
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

22.

Available-for-sale Investments

Listed equity investments in Hong Kong, & FHRMHHE @ #&HE*

at market value*

FEMBRMNIRE  BRVEE
FEMBRHERE - BRA

Unlisted equity investment, at fair value
Unlisted equity investments, at cost

The above equity investments were issued by corporate entities.

During the year, the gross gain in respect of the Group's available-for-
sale investments recognized in other comprehensive income amounted to
HK$209,839,000 (2013: loss of HK$12,099,000).

The above investments consist of equity securities which have no fixed
maturity date or coupon rate.

As at 31 December 2014, certain unlisted equity investments with an
aggregate carrying amount of HK$260,000 (2013: HK$260,000) were
stated at cost because there is a wide range of possible fair value
measurements so that the Directors are of the opinion that their fair value
cannot be measured reliably. The Group does not intend to dispose of
them in the near future.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group's listed equity investments with a
carrying value of HK$525,402,000 (2013: HK$323,250,000) were pledged
to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group (note 31).

On 6 March 2000, under the Schemes of Arrangements of the Stock Exchange and
the Futures Exchange and pursuant to the Exchanges and Clearing Houses (Merger)
Ordinance, the Group received 6,223,500 shares of Hong Kong Exchanges and
Clearing Limited (“HKEC"), six exchange trading rights in the Stock Exchange and
one exchange trading right in the Futures Exchange as a consideration for the
cancellation of its 6 shares held in the Stock Exchange and 1 share held in the
Futures Exchange. As at 1 January 2014 and 31 December 2014, the Group held
4,953,500 shares of HKEC, five exchange trading rights in the Stock Exchange and
one exchange trading right in the Futures Exchange.

22.

AHHERE

Group

o S |
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FET
850,516 640,488
18,291 18,480
260 260
18,551 18,740
869,067 659,228

Ll iR B ERERET -

FREEREMEZEREERZAE
B ATt 48 & Bz A 209,839,000 7 7T
(ZZ—=%F : 518512,099,000/87T) °

R D SER A SRR X
ZRIES -

R-Z—WE+=-A=+—0  BAAER
ZATEENEFNABERS  EERA5
EAA S EEATEE RERAE
260,000 (= F—=4F : 260,00078 7T)
ZETHRLETMBRDEE HRK AT -
AEEESHABRREEZERE -

RZZ—NE+—A=+—H ' KNEE
b % {7 #% & BR T {8 525,402,000 7 7T
(ZF— =% :323,250,0007& 7T ) {E &
o BREEME-—RRITEEMEER
(BftzE31) ©

* RZZZTFE=ARE REXHMLE
B (A0 16012 B & G5t 81 - A%E
BEEERGRAEEMAERAD(ER
Ffr1)6,223,500 2 fkfn ~ REBER IR 5
BN AR 5% - ARRRERR
P 2 6 i RIEMRAFA 2 1K
By e R-FE-—MF-—A-BR-F—N
F+ZA=+t—H XEEBRBERMN
4,953,500 i £ ~ T BB AT 5 I
— (AR HHE
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23.

24.

Inventories

BEHE 2 Em

Goods held for sale

Accounts Receivable/Receivables arising from Securities and
Futures Broking

Jewellery retail

The Group's sales are normally made on a cash basis. Credit card
receivables from financial institutions in respect of retail sales are aged
within one month. There are wholesale customers who have been given
credit periods within 60 days.

Wholesale of diamonds

The Group normally grants credit periods of up to 60 days to its trade
customers.

Wholesale of precious metals

The Group's wholesale of precious metals is normally conducted on a cash
basis.

Securities and futures broking

Securities deals are settled two days after the trade date, and futures
deals are normally settled on a cash basis.

23.

24,

78
Group
r5E
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FET
7,385,323 6,866,394
BRER BHREEELEES
FEWERRR
KEZE

AEEHE-RUARER S - REEME
B BHE 2 RIRER KRR KRR IR
—fEA - RERFEFERHEATHALZ
BRERH

BRH
AEE-RABESEPRRZBERRS
RNTH -

ESEutE
AEEZESBRHE—RURERS -

EERAEEL

BFEENRHARMALE
B RURSHEEH -

Mm#MEE
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24,

Accounts Receivable/Receivables arising from Securities and

Futures Broking (continued)

Trade and credit card receivables
Impairment

Accounts receivable

Receivables arising from securities and
futures broking conducted in the
ordinary course of business:

Cash clients

Clearing houses

Clients for subscription of securities
Loans to margin clients

Impairment

Receivables arising from securities and
futures broking

Total accounts receivable and receivables
arising from securities and futures
broking

JEAE 5 R fE A RN
RE

FEWERR

ERAREBTESIIELLEL L

FEARRK :
RexP
BET
RBESFES
HFREFER
BUE
B R ERLESE 2 RUR

USER R E ARG REEE
e BR TR 4B RR

Apart from the receivable balances arising from securities and futures
broking which bear interest at commercial rates, the balances are non-

interest-bearing.

BUERBERAERLEER
FE AR ()

Group

A58
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FET
719,976 742,733
(1,231) (1,263)
718,745 741,470
76,617 57,476
33,841 12,599
- 33,100
138,301 120,843
248,759 224,018
(762) (698)
247,997 223,320
966,742 964,790

REARGHEZESF R LESE
ZEBERT RSN » EH AR RRS -
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24.

Accounts Receivable/Receivables arising from Securities and
Futures Broking (continued)

The movements in provision for impairment of accounts receivable due
from a customer arising from jewellery retail operations are as follows:

At 1 January R—A—H

Impaired losses recognized (note 6) BRERRERR(fE6)
Exchange realignment bE i 2

At 31 December R+ZA=+—8

The movements in provision for impairment of receivables arising from
securities and futures broking are as follows:

R—A—H
BB EER(FEG)
EREREER(ME6)

At 1 January
Impairment losses recognized (note 6)
Impairment losses reversed (note 6)

At 31 December W+=-B=+—8H

Included in the above provision for impairment of accounts receivable and
receivables arising from securities and futures broking is a provision for
individually impaired receivables of HK$1,993,000 (2013: HK$1,961,000)
with a carrying amount before provision of HK$1,993,000 (2013:
HK$1,961,000). Such provision was determined after taking into
account the ageing of the respective account receivable balances, the
creditworthiness of the debtors, their repayment history and their historical
write-off experience. These balances are not expected to be recoverable.

BUERBERAERLEER
FE AR ()

RETEXBEL RN —BEFERZ
RERBEESNT

Group

iy 3
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$’'000
THET FAET
1,263 -
- 1,263
(32) -
1,231 1,263

B R BRI E 2 RRRT 2 AER
BEEHOT :

Group
S 3
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$’'000
THET TET
698 645
68 70
4) (17)
762 698

FREBERERBLARRERLELEL
WERFRERET R EMARNE RERE
U BR ZR B4 /51,993 0008 TL(— B — =4
1961008 L) EBEBHEEEA
1,993,000/8 7o(= T — = F : 1,961,000/
TO) o AR TS E B R IB R R R
Bk  BBAZEE  BEZERL
BRBAMBELHREET - BHLEEH
AR o
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24.

Accounts Receivable/Receivables arising from Securities and
Futures Broking (continued)

An ageing analysis of the accounts receivable and receivables arising from
securities and futures broking not impaired at the end of the reporting
period, based on the due date, is as follows:

Not yet due KA

Within 30 days past due BH30AR
31 to 60 days past due #HI31Z60H
61 to 90 days past due #6612 90H
Over 90 days past due BHIHEH 90 B
Loans to margin clients* HREFER*
Clients for subscription of securities’ REELHRF!

The loans to margin clients are secured by the underlying pledged securities,
repayable on demand and bear interest at commercial rates. No ageing analysis
is disclosed as, in the opinion of the Directors, an ageing analysis is not
relevant in view of the nature of the business of securities margin financing.
As at 31 December 2014, the total market value of securities pledged as
collateral in respect of the loans to margin clients was HK$408,824,000 (2013:
HK$409,606,000).

As at 31 December 2013, the margin clients’ accounts receivable balance
included an amount of HK$334,000 receivable in respect of securities transactions
undertaken for the account of an officer of a subsidiary. As at 31 December 2014,
the Group had no margin loan receivable from the officer. The maximum amount
outstanding during the year was HK$505,000.

& As at 31 December 2013, clients for subscription of securities of HK$33,100,000
were due when the corresponding allotment result of the related securities had
been announced and bore interest at commercial rates.

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a large
number of diversified customers/debtors for whom there was no recent
history of default. Receivables that were past due but not impaired
relate to a number of independent customers/debtors that have a good
track record with the Group. Based on experience, the Directors of the
Company are of the opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary
in respect of these balances as there has not been a significant change in
credit quality and the balances are still considered fully recoverable.

BUERBERAERLEER
FE AR ()

RFEHAK - EERE BRI R ES
BRI ES 2 RRRFIREZIHAE 2
SRR DT -

Group

iy 3 |
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FAET
681,295 722,423
123,792 83,464
15,857 2,990
3,412 862
4,085 1,108
828,441 810,847
138,301 120,843
- 33,100
966,742 964,790

* FEEFEZABHEEEFESH R
BERERREEREBEGRKGE &
ERRERNBFAREEEBHELRER
AWMAETHE  WERBREDT - B
—E-ME+-B=+—0 BEFE
EFEFUBHEREERRzET
{6 5408,824,000 F (=T — =%
409,606,000 7T) ©

RZZ—=F+=-A=+—8 FEBXF
EBUERERTEER R —E2NE
RABBEBE 2R #EATR
Iz FRIE334,0008 L o R=F—MWF
+tZA=1+—R8 *&ELEEKZER
BRBEZAREN - FAZRRAERS
%85505,00087C °

i R-B—=%+-A=1+—1 R
ZF 733,100,000 BT TR HER &
FER B AR AMEIE - WIREEERG
B o

T

AERLERERREREARY ER
AREREZDBES BHAER - B
HiEERE KRR EZ AR AR E %
ARIFEERS BT, BHEAEH -
BEER  AAREERRANEEERY
BEEAEE  AARDARGE ST 2EU
[ - SEAZ S ERELRERE -
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25.

26.

27.

Prepayments, Deposits and Other Receivables

25. FBENFRE - REREMERERR

Group Company
r5HE P YN

2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FAT TR FET
Prepayments T FRIE 176,406 121,403 290 290
Deposits ®e 45,493 31,181 - =
Other receivables Hofth FE AR 3R 6,774 11,318 = =
228,673 163,902 290 290
None of the above assets is either past due or impaired. The financial FEERESSHKERE - B5E Ll

assets included in the above balances relate to receivables for which there
was no recent history of default.

Investments at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

EHMBERERTIHY B TIENLEZ

FEURRAK
26. BEAVEEIEBRBZRE

Group
rEE
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHT
Listed equity investments in Hong Kong,  &# F ik {H4&E -
at market value A 13,388 15,810
The above equity investments were held for trading and issued by R RE T FIEEBERSR - THbE
corporate entities. BT
Cash and Cash Equivalents/Cash held on behalf of Clients 27. BeRERBEE REFEEES
An analysis of cash and cash equivalents is as follows: RekERRE2HWWT
Group Company
rEE b N
2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FAT THER FAT
Cash and bank balances B e RRITER 982,183 975,833 3,801 3,194
Non-pledged time deposits =
with original maturity of PR=EAZ
less than three months A E E
when acquired 26,453 33,040 - -
Cash and cash equivalents R kERRE 1,008,636 1,008,873 3,801 3,194
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27.

28.

Cash and Cash Equivalents/Cash held on behalf of Clients
(continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank balances of
the Group's subsidiaries operating in Mainland China denominated
in Renminbi (“RMB"”) amounted to RMB448,308,000 (approximately
HK$559,982,000) (2013: RMB502,018,000 (approximately
HK$642,934,000)). The RMB is not freely convertible into other currencies,
however, under Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations
and Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies
through banks authorized to conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit
rates. Short term time deposits are made for three-month period, and
earn interest at the respective time deposit rates. The bank balances are
deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent history of default.

The Group maintains segregated trust accounts with licensed banks to
hold securities and futures clients’ monies arising from its normal course
of business. The Group has classified the clients’ monies as “Cash held
on behalf of clients” under the current assets section of the consolidated
statement of financial position and recognized the corresponding accounts
payable to the respective clients on the grounds that the Group is liable
for any loss or misappropriation of the clients’ monies. The Group is not
allowed to use the clients” monies to settle its own obligations.

Accounts Payable/Payables arising from Securities and Futures
Broking

Accounts payable JE 1 BRR
Payables arising from securities and HEREEBRES RABEL
futures broking conducted in the EA 2 ERER
ordinary course of business:
Cash clients Re®P
Margin clients HERP
Clearing houses EER
Payables arising from securities and EFRPERRBEEY
futures broking JE T BR R
Total accounts payable and payables [ER BRI R EH RAEEL
arising from securities and futures B 7 R AR
broking

27. RERSERE KREFEFRE(H)

RBERR AEBEPBEAMLE
ZHBRARAUARESBENZRE R
R 17 77 3% /448,308,000 T A B # (4
559,982,000/ L )(= T — = F:
502,018,0007C A R #(49642,934,000
BIL))c AREREARARAREME
B RT AR AR B A 2 SN B 161
NAEE  EERNEEERT  AEEE
R BERERETINEEG 2 RITHAR
BRRAHMER -

RITBPERET BRITERFEIZZEF
REHFE - EHTHER2EREA=
EA - WikE BERF EEREF S o $R/1T
RSB R AT i A B T R 4942 8%
ZIRAT o

AEERFRRITRRBIULETRS - A
FHESFIEEPNEBEBEL 2N
B - AEEE BN ERPFED BREA
MBHRRRAR/RDEERT Z[KEP
BEAE ] UTREAEER LRFHA
ZEMBRRIBR . AEEMERRENT
HEEPERN - ARBETAEATFHE
BEKEZE -

28. EARN RBERBELLELZ

FEATBRRR

Group

A%E
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$’'000
THET TET
136,215 155,116
428,732 374,315
58,437 49,301
- 3,300
487,169 426,916
623,384 582,032
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28.

Accounts Payable/Payables arising from Securities and Futures

Broking (continued)

An ageing analysis of the accounts payable and payables arising from
securities and futures broking as at the end of the reporting period, based

on the due date, is as follows:

Within 30 days

(including amounts not yet due)
31 to 60 days
Over 60 days

Cash clients accounts payable®
Margin clients accounts payable*

30AA
(BREREHEE)

31E60H

#1860 A

ERREEFERER
ENFRE PR

Included in the cash clients accounts payable arising from dealing in securities
conducted in the ordinary course of business is an amount of approximately
HK$355,608,000 (2013: HK$328,247,000) representing those clients’ undrawn
monies/excess deposits placed with the Group. As at 31 December 2014, the
cash clients accounts payable included an amount of HK$6,161,000 (2013:
HK$6,987,000) in respect of securities transactions undertaken for the accounts of
certain Directors. The cash clients accounts payable are repayable on demand and
bear interest at commercial rates. No ageing analysis is disclosed as, in the opinion
of the Directors, an ageing analysis is not meaningful in view of the nature of the
business of dealing in securities.

The margin clients accounts payable are repayable on demand and bear interest
at commercial rates. No ageing analysis is disclosed as, in the opinion of the
Directors, an ageing analysis is not relevant in view of the nature of the business
of securities margin financing.

28. EMAERR RBERBELLELEZ

A% AR ()

RBRERR - BENERREFRAEEL
EEZRENERFRIERH A 2 Kk DT

T
Group
PN |
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERx FHT
135,515 156,955
- 752
700 709
136,215 158,416
428,732 374,315
58,437 49,301
623,384 582,032
i BREEBFEBTENEFEEEEZ
FEfH3R & % P BR 3 W47 355,608,000 7 7T
(ZZT—=4 :328,247,0008 L) Bz S
BEEBRASEZ RRIGIE/BINELS
Be R-_Z—NFE+=-A=+—8"
ENBREEFERREAETESERRP
ETESR P 2 HKIE6,161,000% T
(ZZ— =% :6,987,000/87C)  EFE
SEFENEN B EE RIRHEER
HEC-EERABNESFEEEBUER
BROMBETK  MERBRERD
*

R FFRE P RMANEREEE RIS
XEHE S - EERRENESTRER
EBMERROME AR HERER
ROHT o

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEESEBRBRAERRA

©

ANNUAL REPORT 2014

2014 4 3



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

29.

30.

Other Payables and Accruals

Accruals FEEHIE A
Other payables H At (TR
Customer gold deposits BEFES

The Group provides gold deposit services to its customers. Under this
arrangement, customers deposit physical gold with the Group and can
withdraw the same units of gold together with a fixed amount of fee on
the maturity date. The customer gold deposits are estimated based on
the fair value of gold deposits outstanding as at the end of the reporting
period. The basis of estimation is reviewed on an ongoing basis and
revised where appropriate. As at 31 December 2014, gold deposits from
customers also included approximately 4,800 (2013: 4,800) taels of gold
from certain management personnel of the Group.

Derivative Financial Instruments

Assets BE
Bullion contracts = =)
Liabilities af
Bullion contracts EE2BEYN

The bullion contracts are stated at their fair values. The above transactions
involving derivative financial instruments are conducted with financial
institutions with obligations rated grade “A" or above or top bullion
trading companies.

As at 31 December 2014, the aggregate contractual amount of the bullion
contracts was HK$325,610,000 (2013: HK$406,862,000).

The purpose of the above contracts entered into by the Group is to
manage the Group’s bullion price. Such contracts did not meet the criteria
for hedge accounting.

29.

30.

HitEN R R ERHE B
Group
rEE
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$’000
THET FHET
71,132 86,096
390,493 470,444
59,316 59,539
520,941 616,079

REFREREFREFTSRY - BELE
B XERAASEGFAES - RNEEAT
ROEREMNZESETHRER - BFF
EERBRERR HaTFE A TEEE
HEEr o BRI EESRER  UEEE
BEHEE - RZE—ME+-A=+—
H XFGEeNMBERASEEETEEA
B2F&#4,800M(=ZF—=4F : 4,800
M) o

frEe®mI A
Group
A%E
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$’'000
THET TET
- 10,785
4,576 =

BECBANRANFEEIR - SR
TEERMIAZRGESHEE(ER
FREFERAIRIN L) XBRES
BESNRIET -

RZZB—NME+-_A=+—H &48
AR EHEELEES 325,610,000 7T
(ZZ—=% : 406,862,000 ) °

AEERV LRANEEERAREZE
TBER - ZERNL ISR
B2 R -
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31. Interest-bearing Bank Borrowings/Interest-bearing Bank Borrowings

31, FERTER RBERMERKLELZ

arising from Securities and Futures Broking FFEBITER
Group
r5E
2014 2013
Contractual Contractual
interest interest
rate Maturity HK$'000 rate Maturity HK$'000
EHFE ZEA FTHET BRI E 28R TAT
% %
Current TE
Portion of term loans from KB RITEN—FR
banks due for repayment  Z|HIEE 2 HATE
within one year HIER
~ unsecured - mIEH 1.6-24 2015 159,945 17-2.4 2014 101,436
~ secured - R - - - 1.8-19 2014 65,000
159,945 166,436
Current portion of bank AR—ENIIMEER
loans due for repayment  ZRITERZ
within one year e D
- unsecured 3w 1.9-3.0 2015 537,754 18-27 2014 545,386
697,699 711,822
Non-current FRE
Non-current portion of RPN AT B A B
bank loans due for ERBRITERZ
repayment within a FEREBS
period of:
More than one year —EpE
but less than two BORRE
years — unsecured 3wl 1.9-3.0 2016 376,300 2.1-27 2015 339,078
More than two years REA £
but less than five BLRAE
years — unsecured - EIRH 1.9-3.0 2017 149,979 21-27 2016 114,931
526,279 454,009
1,223,978 1,165,831
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Bl

Interest-bearing Bank Borrowings/Interest-bearing Bank Borrowings
arising from Securities and Futures Broking (continued)

The interest-bearing bank borrowings, including the term loans repayable
on demand, are carried at amortized cost. None of the portion of the term
loans due for repayment after one year which contain a repayment on
demand clause and that are classified as current liabilities is expected to
be settled within one year.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group's banking facilities amounted to
HK$3,167,918,000 (2013: HK$3,169,232,000), of which HK$1,223,978,000
(2013: HK$1,165,831,000) had been utilized at the end of the reporting
period. Certain of the banking facilities amounting to HK$780,500,000
(2013: HK$730,500,000) are secured by certain assets of the Group as
disclosed in notes 15, 16 and 22 to the financial statements.

All of the banking facilities, including bank borrowings and bullion
loans (note 32), are subject to the fulfillment of covenants relating to
certain of the Group’s financial ratios, as are commonly found in lending
arrangements with financial institutions. If the Group was to breach the
covenants, the drawn down facilities would become repayable on demand.
In addition, certain of the Group's term loan agreements contain clauses
which give the lender the right at its sole discretion to demand immediate
repayment at any time, irrespective of whether the Group has complied
with the covenants and met the scheduled repayment obligations.

The Group regularly monitors its compliance with these covenants for
all the outstanding bank borrowings and bullion loans. Accordingly, the
Group does not consider it is probable that the bank will exercise its
discretion to demand repayment so long as the Group continues to meet
these requirements. Further details of the Group’s management of liquidity
risk are set out in note 44(a). As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, none of
the covenants relating to drawn down facilities had been breached.

The carrying amounts of the bank loans at the end of the reporting period
are denominated in the following currencies:

Hong Kong dollar BT
United States dollar o
New Taiwan dollar Mar

31.

FERITER BERMELREEZ
T RRITER(E)

AERTER(BRREREREZEHE
) TR B AR - BERIBER —F
RIMERARSHEREBRGIRST
ARBABZHBIERERHN —FRBF

& o

RZZE-—NFE+=ZA=+—8" &%
Bz RI{TIZE% A3,167,918,000% 7T
(ZZF — =4 :3,169,232,000/8 7T ) -
H/1,223,978,000/ T(— T — =& :
1,165,831,0008 7L ) R EH K E &)
- & T #1715 E% 780,500,000 7T
(ZZ—=4% : 730,500,000 87T ) AR &
BN BRERT 15 - 16 R2BEZE
TEEERIER -

MARTERE(BRRTERRESER
BE(ME3)AFAEBNTAETHHLL
X ERANESBBBITLZEER
B MAKEERKS - FIRREESA
REREER - WO AEBZETEHRE
HIBRE L THRAEN AT 2 EEERE
BERVEMEEZ G  TRAKERE
BETHERETREERAIML

AEBRAERERBRTERRESEE
ETHEREETZERRZER - At
REERBREBEBEETZERE @ 817
BreTEENEREKERZER - 56
REEERRBECRR 2E—TFESH
Kt 44(a) s REE—ER-T—=4%F
T-A=1+—8 AEETEEREHED
BEEZHE -

RITERRNRERRZREEATIES
BE 8

Group

FEE
2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
THERT TR
1,105,649 824,243
103,384 310,152
14,945 31,436
1,223,978 1,165,831
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32.

Bullion Loans

Bullion loans

EeBEE
- unsecured - IR
- secured - FEHA
Bullion trading facilities ELEBRGEE
Contractual interest rate B 8T =
Original maturity JREIEAR

The amounts represented borrowings from banks or top bullion trading
companies and the amounts payable are pegged with bullion prices.

As at 31 December 2014, certain of the bullion loan facilities amounting
to HK$200,000,000 (2013: HK$200,000,000) are secured by certain assets
of the Group as disclosed in notes 15 and 16 to the financial statements.
Certain of the bullion loan facilities are subject to fulfillment of covenants
under the Group’s banking facilities. Details of which are disclosed in note
31 to the financial statements.

Bullion loans were borrowed to reduce the impact of fluctuation of
bullion prices on bullion inventories. However, the criteria for hedge
accounting were not fully met. Bullion loans were designated as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss as they are managed and their
performance are evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a
documented risk management and investment strategy, and information
about the bullion loans is provided on that basis to the Group's key
management personnel.

The carrying amounts of the bullion loans at the end of the reporting
period are denominated in the following currencies:

Renminbi

ARE
United States dollar i

e

32.

EEREE

Group

rEE
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT TET
HK$'000 HK$'000
897,454 543,733
133,226 149,451
1,030,680 693,184
2,952,687 2,827,043

1.3%-3.8%
1-3 months B

1.3%-3.9%
1-3 months A

ZHRARBTXERELBEH L AIE
B MENFARIESEERES -

RZE—WmE+=—A=+—H #HMm
BIsE15 X 16 FTHEEE + A%$0200,000,000
Bt (=—Z — =4 : 200,000,000 JT )
ZETECBEEREUAEEETEE
EREE - ETESBEEREARA
SERTEEZHZE  FBERUEHREHR
FH3THE -

EARCBEEENAREESBERK
PHESMEREIHE - AW - Rikx
MEHhETREZ G - ENESRE
ENRERTEREER RRERBIEAT
BEEEEENFERR  WERELAK
NFEEFERB MBARE  MABZ
TREBREEZERNDEABELER AL
BzIEEREABRM -

BEeBERNBRSHRZEREATIE
W REAL

Group

i L]
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FET
312,080 133,299
718,600 559,885
1,030,680 693,184
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33.

Deferred Tax

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the year are as

follows:

Group
S 3

BEBIRAE

Deferred tax liabilities

Depreciation
allowance in
excess of related
depreciation

At 1 January 2013

Deferred tax charged/(credited)
to the statement of profit or
loss during the year

At 31 December 2013 and
1 January 2014

Deferred tax charged/(credited)
to the statement of profit or
loss during the year

Gross deferred tax liabilities
recognized in the
consolidated statement
of financial position at
31 December 2014

33. EEFRE

FRETHAREREELZENT :

and revaluation  Withholding
of properties taxes Others Total
WERHHE
EREEITE
RYEEMR HERB Hity &5t
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHERT THERT THERT THERT
RZE—=F—H—H 41,975 95,406 693 138,074
FRRBREEMR/
(FTA) ZBIERE
(1,119) 13,972 592 13,445*
R-_ZE—=F
+ZA=+—HBk
—E-mE—-A—H 40,856 109,378 1,285 151,519
FRRBEEEMR
(Gt A) ZEIER A
(1,202) 11,018 (344) 9,472*
RZZ—NF
+=ZA=+-H
K& 8%
R TRIERZ
R G ERE 39,654 120,396 941 160,991
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33.

Deferred Tax (continued)
Group
rEH

FEEHREE

Deferred tax assets

At 1 January 2013 RZZ—=F—HA—H

Deferred tax credited/(charged) to FRRBRERA
the statement of profit or loss (0BR) 2 IBERLIE
during the year

Exchange realignment BE 4, 3 2

At 31 December 2013 and RZE—=4%F
1 January 2014 TZA=tT—HE

—E-mNF¥—-HA—H

Deferred tax credited/(charged) to FRRBEERA
the statement of profit or loss (0BR) 2 IBERLIE
during the year

Exchange realignment BE 5, 3 2

Gross deferred tax assets RZE—mEF
recognized in the +ZA=+—-H
consolidated statement of N =N
financial position at MR RFERZ

31 December 2014 BEEREEERTE

* Net deferred tax credited to the statement of profit or loss during the year
amounted to HK$3,371,000 (2013: net deferred tax charged to the statement of
profit or loss amounted to HK$12,951,000) (note 11).

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of HK$6,585,000
(2013: HK$2,733,000) and Mainland China of HK$1,069,000 (2013:
HK$12,223,000). The tax losses arising in Hong Kong are available
indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies
in which the tax losses arose, whilst those arising in Mainland China will
expire in four to five years for offsetting against future taxable profits.
Deferred tax assets have not been recognized in respect of these losses as
they have arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some time
and it is uncertain whether taxable profit will be available against which
the tax losses can be utilized.

BB E (%K)
Decelerated
tax
depreciation Others Total
RS IETE Hit &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET FTHET
5,550 10,506 16,056
1,617 (1,123) 494*
13 423 436
7,180 9,806 16,986
1,586 11,257 12,843*
(11) (511) (522)
8,755 20,552 29,307

* FRFABEEZEERBFEA
3,371,000 (=2 —=% : MBREN
b2 BT 5 512,951,000 87T ) (B
E11) -

AREBREAEL ZHEEFERE A
6,585,000 7T (=T — =4 : 2,733,000
BLT)ERFBEABEE ZRBEES
B 41,069,000 (= & — = F:
12,223,000/ L) - REBEE 2 FHIEE
BRI ERPREREZSELEFEFERA
B2 RRERFRF] - MARBEAHES
ZRBEEEEANERFENER - HET
BREREARRERTORT - AR EE
BhRENEBBZHEBAR  LWRILER
ERTRLBERTAN EARIEEE
B TSR EBERRELRBE
go
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33.

34.

35.

Deferred Tax (continued)

Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10% withholding
tax is levied on dividends declared to foreign investors from the foreign
investment enterprises established in the People’s Republic of China. The
requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies to earnings after
31 December 2007. A lower withholding tax rate may be applied if there
is a tax treaty between Mainland China and the jurisdiction of the foreign
investors. For the Group’s subsidiaries established in the People’s Republic
of China, the applicable rate is 5% or 10%. The Group is therefore
liable to withholding taxes on dividends distributed by those subsidiaries
established in the People’s Republic of China in respect of earnings
generated from 1 January 2008.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of
dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

Share Capital

AR
1,000,000,000 &R E{E
02572 HBH

Authorized:
1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.25 each

BEITRAR
676,920,000 i &A% E &
0.25 872 Tk

Issued and fully paid:
676,920,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.25 each

Share Option Scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for the
purpose of providing incentives or rewards to eligible participants for their
contribution to the Group and enabling the Group to recruit and retain
valuable employees.

Pursuant to the Scheme, the Board of Directors of the Company may, at
its discretion, invite any employees, Executive or Non-executive Directors
(including Independent Non-executive Directors), advisers, consultants,
shareholders of any member of the Group or such other persons from
time to time to be an eligible person to whom share options will be
granted as an incentive to attract and retain them for their contributions
to the business development of the Group. The Scheme was approved and
adopted by the shareholders of the Company on 7 December 2010 and,
unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in force for 10 years
from that date.

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the maximum
number of shares available for issue was 67,692,000, representing 10%
of the shares of the Company in issue.

33.

34,

35.

DR ()

RERBELEMERZE - RREARIR
B2 NERECERINIBEEES
TR B AR 10% BIRTBIRS - LR E M
T NF-A—HBEX TEAR
—EEHET-A=+—HEZHEN - m
PR A RN EEFTE R AR A
U E - BT @ AREM TEIR B R
Ko AKERFEAR LB 2
BRAEIME  ERHEAE5%H10% - A
It AEEEEERZSNHEARLR
BB ARIR-_EENF—A—H
REEZ&MNDIR R BHFIER

ARRAERRIKE 2 BB EY LG
Mo

e
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$’'000
TRER TAET
250,000 250,000
169,230 169,230
ARS8
ARAElA AR RE # ([ &arEl]) -

RTRAAER2RENASEEL 2 BB
BTRERRE  UARSAKERREL
BEHASEARERECES -

BREZE AT  ARREFE A TE
HERFEMEE ATEFLHNTE
Z(ERBUFNTES)  BERH - BN
A AEBERKE R ZBRAZEE
ALTREER/RAL  EEAERBR
& FRRARSHAREEBRRELE
RATT R 5| I 5 B 15 2 22 - AT EIR
“E-TFETZ At HERRARRERE
RRM - BRIFAFTEIWATTIORKIER]
BRIKEZE RS TFRAEXK -

RABMBREEMEZER  AIERTZ
M 8B R A67,692,0000% @ HHZER
RNRABE BTN Z10% °
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35.

36.

Share Option Scheme (continued)

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of
options granted under the Scheme and any other share option scheme of
the Company to each participant in any 12-month period up to the date
of grant shall not exceed 1% of total shares of the Company in issue.

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Scheme
at any time during a period commencing on such date on or after the
date on which the option is granted as the Directors may determine in
granting the option and expiring at the close of business on such date as
the Directors may determine in granting the option but in any event shall
not exceed 10 years from the date of grant (which is the date of offer of
grant if the offer for the grant of the option is accepted).

An offer for the grant of options must be accepted within 30 days
inclusive of the day on which such offer was made. The amount payable
on acceptance of the offer for the grant of an option is HK$1.00.

The exercise price of share options is determinable by the Directors
provided always that it shall be at least the higher of (i) the closing
price of the Company’s shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotations sheet on the date of offer; (ii) the average closing price of
the Company’s shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheets for the 5 trading days immediately preceding the date of offer; and
(iii) the nominal value of a share of the Company.

Since the adoption of the Scheme, no share options have been offered
and/or granted.

Reserves

(@) Group

The amounts of the Group's reserves and the movements therein
for the current and prior years are presented in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on pages 38 and 39 of the financial
statements.

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations for wholly-foreign-
invested enterprises and Sino-foreign equity joint ventures, a portion
of the profits of the Group's subsidiaries which are established
in the People’s Republic of China has been transferred to reserve
funds which are restricted as to use.

The amount of goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries
in prior years, which remains eliminated against the consolidated
retained profits, was HK$4,832,000 as at 31 December 2014 (2013:
HK$4,832,000).

I3

36.

e g )

BER2EEEEMNT _EAN(EERE
BEREERL)  RELFERARAUE
fa] B At B PR Bt 2V R 2 B IUHE T AT 2
B BT REET 2RO ERAGER
ARAITHEITHRMNEHZ1% °

BRETREZBIGIIRE  RES
ROBIER  RERLZBREE R
HRBFRRTE BEEEERLBRE
FEERE 2 B IS AR R ER
PMEMBERT - MR EBREE B (AR
HERHEREROER  MRBERERD
BEX)EFTITBATE -

BREERARIELBREZRN - &
ARREBHZAE=TAR(BERE
ENER)RIEMZEN - REXRH
B HE 2 RA0R - ZAES1.00087T

BRECTEENHESET  HETE
BRAZLRUTERE : () ARARKRNR
EHRMEBRZ NG RRERM BT
B ()VARERHRERBHRHASE
RHAEBRRAERRERMINZFY
WmiE : Ri)AREERKNCEE -

BERMZEIR - ARRLERER K
R E

i

(a) #*%E

rEBZHEAREAREFEYZ
S HNEREFE3I8R39E
ZERAEREHRA -

REERN2IERELERPIN
RBERERRIZERER AR -
AEERNPEARKNBE AL
BRAIZBIEMNEBRERER
RElzFHEE

RZZE—NF+—_A=+—H" 'K
AFEERKRBHBARELZE
Y RGA R E T 8UE
54,832,000 (=2 —=F:
4,832,000 7T) °
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36. Reserves (continued) 36. fEfE(E)
(b) Company (b) AAFH
Share Contributed Retained
premium surplus profits Total
D RE HARE RE R &3t
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BisE THEr THET FTHERr THET
1 January 2013 —T—=%—f—H 1,051,502 975,582 745,913 2,772,997
Profit and total comprehensive Elﬁmﬂﬁiﬁwki@
income for the year - - 681,660 681,660
Dividends declared and paid FREREBARE
during the year 13 - - (399,383) (399,383)
At 31 December 2013 and RZZ—=F
1 January 2014 TZA=+—HkK
—Z—NFE—F—H 1,051,502 975,582 1,028,190 3,055,274
Profit and total comprehensive G PUEFI & 2 H NS B 5
income for the year - - 481,316 481,316
Dividends declared and paid FREREBHRE
during the year 13 - - (446,767) (446,767)
At 31 December 2014 RZZ—MmF
+ZA=+—-H 1,051,502 975,582 1,062,739 3,089,823

The Company's contributed surplus arose in 1992 as a result of
the Group's reorganization and represents the difference between
the nominal value of the Company’s shares allocated under the
reorganization scheme and the then consolidated net asset value of
the acquired subsidiaries.

Under the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, the contributed surplus is
distributable to shareholders under certain circumstances.

ARAR—NN_FEEZBAE
HREFAEEEA - DREEER
BfcH AN B EEERKE
B T“‘HTZ,mAﬁF@{EZ%

Bt HE

*EH““E;%L NN\—FREE &
ETERT  SABHANKTR

o
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37.

Maturity Profile of Assets and Liabilities

A maturity profile of certain assets and liabilities of the Group analyzed by
the remaining period at the end of the reporting period to the contractual

maturity date, as disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules, is as follows:

37. BEREEZIHER

BELTRARERBEEAREETEE
FEBEBERBEHRERY
R AWMBERIFAT

PR 2 &

No fixed
terms of 1 year or 5 years or
repayment/ less but less but
Repayable 3 months over over
on demand or less 3 months 1 year Undated Total
REE
EEs/ =faA -
ARER =f8A NEZE NEZ
EE HUT - ik:3 EHR CH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Thx TER TEx TaR TER TER
As at 31 December 2014 R-E-ME
+=A=+-H
Assets 8
Accounts receivable FEWER R 103,707 615,038 = S = 718,745
Receivables arising from EERHEREEEL
securities and futures broking  FEURER 181,740 66,257 - - - 247,997
Cash held on behalf of clients KREFEERS 64,968 330,000 30,000 - - 424,968
Cash and cash equivalents RehERRS 982,183 26,453 - - - 1,008,636
1,332,598 1,037,748 30,000 - - 2,400,346
Liabilities* &+
Accounts payable FERTERR 16,730 119,485 - - = 136,215
Payables arising from securities  E# K HELLEEZ
and futures broking FEITRRT 414,045 73,124 - - - 487,169
Financial liabilities included in ~ B&HEEMEREZK
other payables and accruals JEitEE 2HEBRE 102,062 139,097 - - - 241,159
Derivative financial instruments  $74£4 @ T & - - - - 4,576 4,576
Term loans subject to REKERESRZ
repayment on demand clause  EEIEH 159,945 - - - - 159,945
Other interest-bearing bank Hit BRITER
borrowings - 165,970 390,317 536,260 - 1,092,547
Bullion loans HEBREE - 1,030,680 - - - 1,030,680
692,782 1,528,356 390,317 536,260 4,576 3,152,291
t Based on contractual undiscounted payments * RETRNERTRZENE
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37.

Maturity Profile of Assets and Liabilities (continued) 37. BEREEZIHHER(E)
No fixed
terms of 1 year or
repayment/ less but 5 years or
Repayable 3 months over less but
on demand or less 3months  over 1 year Undated Total
RETE
{aEs,/ ={@A —&
BREX =R NEZE P
EE FUT = Biks EHR CH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TRT TAT TAT TAT TAT TR
As at 31 December 2013 R-B-=%
+=A=t+-H
Assets BE
Accounts receivable WD 60,076 681,394 - = = 741,470
Receivables arising from ErRHERREEY
securities and futures broking  FEURERFL 149,191 74,129 - - = 223,320
Cash held on behalf of clients  REF#HERSE 30,532 325,000 30,000 - = 385,532
Cash and cash equivalents RekERAS 975,833 33,040 - - - 1,008,873
1,215,632 1,113,563 30,000 - - 2,359,195
Liabilities* B+
Accounts payable FERTBRR 37,257 117,859 - - - 155,116
Payables arising from securities EHRHELLELZ
and futures broking AR 377,548 49,368 - - = 426,916
Financial liabilities included in B &EAMERERR
other payables and accruals JERTEE BB R 99,892 162,208 = = - 262,100
Term loans subject to RERKEREN 2
repayment on demand clause  THEX 166,436 - - - - 166,436
Other interest-bearing bank Hist BRITER
borrowings - 149,701 413,503 461,556 - 1,024,760
Bullion loans BLBREE - 693,184 - - - 693,184
681,133 1,172,320 413,503 461,556 - 2,728,512
@ Based on contractual undiscounted payments * REFTHNERTRREGE
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38.

Contingent Liabilities 38. HAERE
At the end of the reporting period, contingent liabilities not provided for RIEIR - WERTBREHEE 2K
in the financial statements were as follows: KRBEWT :
Group Company
rEE b NG|
2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FHT THER THAT
Guarantees for banking and A% THB AR 2 $H1T
other facilities of certain REMEERER
subsidiaries - - 2,307,711 1,872,590
(@)  The Company has executed guarantees to banks for bullion trading (@ A&AA E /Tf FH B A A ER
facilities granted to certain subsidiaries. The utilized amounts of LECBRGEEERRITEY
such facilities covered by the Company's guarantees which also ERe Zli Tif*ﬁ%ﬁﬁ/@%ZEii?
represented the financial exposure of the Company at the end of FEEZEHRHSE TEHAA

the reporting period were US$93 million (approximately HK$719
million) (2013: US$72 million (approximately HK$560 million)) and
RMB292 million (approximately HK$365 million) (2013: RMB115
million (approximately HK$147 million)). The total amounts of such
facilities covered by the Company's guarantees at the end of the
reporting period were US$225 million (approximately HK$1,745
million) (2013: US$225 million (approximately HK$1,742 million)),
RMB742 million (approximately HK$927 million) (2013: RMB601
million (approximately HK$770 million)) and HK$280 million (2013:
HK$280 million).

(b)  The Company has executed guarantees to banks for banking (b)

facilities granted to certain subsidiaries. The utilized amount of
such facilities covered by the Company’s guarantees which also
represented the financial exposure of the Company at the end
of the reporting period was HK$1,224 million (2013: HK$1,166
million). The total amount of such facilities covered by the
Company’s guarantees at the end of the reporting period was
HK$3,018 million (2013: HK$3,019 million).

RBEEBHR 2T KRR 7%
93,000,0003% 7T.(#7719,000,0007% 7T )
(ZZ — =4 : 72,000,000 % 7T(4
560,000,000 7T )) % 292,000,000
7T A B #(#49365,000,000% 7T )
(ZZF— =4 : 115,000,0007C A R
5 (#9147,000,000/8 70 )) » Rk &
HR - AARIERAEEZZEE
E 48 4 % /A225,000,000% T4
1,745,000,0007@7&)(77 =%
225,000,000 JT.(#91,742,000,000
B IT)) 742,000 ooo%AE%( %
927,000,000 7T )(= =
601,000,000 A E (8
770,000,0007% 7t )) 280,000,000
B (= & — = 4 : 280,000,000
/%TE)

RARRBFHE THBARER 2 F
TEEERMRTRIER AR
AERIREZZEREEZEHHA
S NAARARBERRZ
Eﬁkﬂ‘* ﬁ1224ooo,0005%7’u
(Z & — = % :1,166,000,000
BIL) o R &%Hﬁﬂi N/NETE
RERECZEEEBSER
3,018,000,000/8 ;L(Z & — = F :
3,019,000,00057T) ©
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39.

Operating Lease Arrangements

(a)

(b)

As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note 16) under
operating lease arrangements, with leases negotiated for terms
ranging from one to three years. The terms of the leases generally
also require the tenants to pay security deposits and provide for
periodic rent adjustments according to the then prevailing market
conditions.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had total future minimum
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases with its
tenants falling due as follows:

—5R

Within one year
In the second to fifth years, inclusive

As lessee

The Group leases certain of its office properties and retail shops
under operating lease arrangements. Leases for these properties
and shops are negotiated for terms ranging from one to ten years.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had total future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases falling due
as follows:

Within one year —FR
In the second to fifth years, inclusive
After five years

FikE

In addition to the minimum future rental payments disclosed above,
the Group has commitments to pay contingent rents based on a
proportion of turnover for certain leased retail shops. Contingent
rents are not included in the above commitments as it is not
possible to estimate the amounts which may be payable.

Certain of these leases have escalation clauses and renewal rights.

“EhF EREMFEREN

—ERhF ERMEEREN

39, REHNZH

(a)

(b)

HAEA

AEBNGEROLHEHEARE
MEE6)  LEHT RS
R—EZF - BOKRR—REFRE
BExftrERe RRBEEETSR
REEHHESHE -

RF—ME+=A=+—A 4
£ B RAT T R AR 2B
B0 - BEME - RRREEEE
W

2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET
7,224 8,485
3,294 3,007
10,518 11,492

ABA

AEBEAR SR BEAMEE T
RENERTEER - WENER
ERESER T EAS—ETF -

RZBE-—NFE+=ZA=+—H"
AEBRTAIHE 2 LERL - 17
FMA - ARREEERMNTARE
s

2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET
871,876 648,460
1,267,907 791,104
23,850 10,936
2,163,633 1,450,500

Br EXRE 2 R A RFBERMK
o AEEEETARNTER
BEAREREEEO AL IR
SRS o MR A AETAE AT A
TAMEE AR E A
A b o

AT ABANN AR GERRED
1o
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40.

41.

Commitments

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note 39(b)
above, the Group had the following capital commitments in respect of
property, plant and equipment at the end of the reporting period:

Contracted, but not provided for
Authorized, but not contracted for

BREHE
BARZER]

EAEI

SR

Connected and Related Party Transactions

In addition to the transactions and balances detailed elsewhere in these
financial statements, the Group had the following material transactions
with connected and/or related parties during the year:

(a)

On 31 December 2013, certain subsidiaries of the Company
renewed the purchase agreement with Shanghai Jinghua Diamond
& Jewellery Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai Jinghua”) for purchasing polished
diamonds from Shanghai Jinghua for the year ended 31 December
2014. Shanghai Jinghua is a subsidiary of Qingdao Jinghua
Diamond Holdings Co., Ltd. (“Jinghua Diamond Holdings”), a
30% shareholder of a 70%-owned subsidiary of the Company
called Chow Sang Sang Jewellery (Shangdong) Co., Limited (“CSS
Shangdong”). The purchase consideration was determined based
on the category, quantity and the prevailing market price of the
polished diamonds. The total purchases from Shanghai Jinghua
for the period from 1 January 2014 to 4 June 2014* amounted to
HK$8,290,000 (year ended 31 December 2013: HK$15,032,000).

* On 31 March 2014, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company (the
“Purchaser”) and Jinghua Diamond Holdings entered into the transfer
of equity interest contract for the disposal of the remaining 30% equity
interest in CSS Shangdong from Jinghua Diamond Holdings to the
Purchaser. Upon completion of the transfer of equity interest on 4 June
2014, the above transaction is no longer as a connected transaction of the
Group.

40.

41.

A
B bt Bt 5E39(b) 8 2 45 & T ) R I
I REBRRERREATEBYE
2SR R 2 B ANAEE
2014 2013
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FET
2,248 7,983
17,384 4,907
19,632 12,890
BEALRS
BRERAHBREEMBIFHH IR IR

Eioh - AREREREMEA TR
TEARS :

(@ R-ZZE—=F+-A=+—8"
AARETHEBRARERNEZ S
E—NE+-_A=+—BIEE
MmEBREMMBRRATE
BRENDKBIEERLE L F
REETREGSE LBRE
AEEREELEEBR QA
((REEREE])ZHBRF
REELEBENAEADRRRFA
70%REZHEN R ALELKE
(WR)EBRRABI(TAEEILR])
2 ZEB30%REZRE-
RERENRITEER Z2ER
@;&Mkm1ﬁfm M
-z P;El¢ A—HzZz=ZZT— @ﬂi
NAMB*HABEEERER
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41.

Connected and Related Party Transactions (continued)

(b)  On 28 March 2013, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
renewed the tenancy agreement with the spouse of Mr. CHOW
Kwen Ling, the administrator of the late spouse of Dr. CHOW Kwen
Lim and the administrator of a late Director of the Company for the
lease of a retail shop for two years ending 31 March 2015 with a
monthly rental of HK$260,000. The lease rentals were determined
with reference to open market rentals. The total rental paid by
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014 amounted to
HK$3,120,000 (2013: HK$2,940,000).

(0 A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company renewed leases with
related companies, in which certain Directors have interests, for
the lease of the Company's Directors’ quarters with an aggregate
monthly rental of HK$70,000 for the year ended 31 December
2014. The lease rentals were determined with reference to open
market rentals. The total rentals paid by the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2014 amounted to HK$840,000 (2013:
HK$900,000).

(d)  On 30 December 2013, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
entered into a consultancy service agreement with a related
company, in which a Director’s family members have interests, for
the provision of the image consultancy services to the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2014. The total consultancy fee paid
and payable by the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014
amounted to HK$1,234,000 (2013: HK$952,000).

All of the above related party transactions also constitute continuing
connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
The above transactions are exempted from the reporting, annual review,
announcement and independent shareholders’ approval requirements
pursuant to Rule 14A.33 of the Listing Rules.

(e)  Payable to a related party

Shanghai Jinghua FERE

The payable to the related party in the prior year was unsecured,
interest-free and payable within one month after billings.

4. BEAIRZ(E)

by HR-T—=F=ZA-1+NH AR
A—RE2EMBARERAZS KA
ZERE FAERELENEBZE
EHITA  WRARR—EBEHRE

EZREHTARREE

~%2-%

FZA=Zt+t—HUIEMERBETFAE

TEEMEREL

SAESE

£260,000/87T - HE 2 ELH
mERcET - A5EBREZE

—mE+=A=+-

AIEEE

BN £ 8% 53,120,000% 7T
(ZZ—=%:2,940,000/7T) °

© ARA-R2EWEA

AREETE

$%ﬁ% S BB A RER AL
REZ-Z—N&+=-A=+—H
HFEREARRREEZES
FAHEEEEA70,0008T - e
B2EANRMERSERTE - AEE
REZE-_Z-—NFE+_-_A=+—H
IFFESSTE S %% 5 840,000 T
(ZZ—=4F : 900,000587T)

(d) EA*T—*i‘I‘:HE‘T’H'

ARA—HXEEMBL

AE—A

%%Z%%W%ﬁﬁ%éZ%@@
BRI — I EERB 3 - AR

BE_T-MFE+-_A=

+—HiE

FEARANEB RS RERR
%o AEEREBEE T —HF+=
A=+ HLEEENREMRZ
FEEE R %% A51,234,000% T
(ZZ—=%:952,000/87T) °

L BREALR S HEK LRI

FTHOAERREZFEBE

Ry o bt

RHBELEMRAEI14A3IBGERE
B FEEZ  AERBYBREEZ

HE o

() ENEEALER

Group

iy 3 |
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
T FET
- 1,491
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B RERANEER BN
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41.

42.

Connected and Related Party Transactions (continued)
(f) Remuneration of key management personnel of the Group

The aggregate amount of remuneration paid and payable to key
management personnel during the year, including the amounts paid
and payable to the Company’s Executive Directors, is as follows:

Fees we

Salaries and allowances e k2R
Discretionary bonuses paid and payable B R RIS IEAL
Pension scheme contributions RIKSFTEIMER

Further details of Directors’ remuneration are included in note 8 to
the financial statements.

Financial Instruments by Category

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments at

4. BEAIRZ(E)

(f)

AEETZEBASHE

FRENRENEZEEEARZMH
LRE BRENRENARFH
TEEZe® #IIWT

Group

A%E
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT TET
1,188 1,160
32,128 28,481
11,335 10,963
1,162 911
45,813 41,515

EEHSR —SHEBENMBRE
HizEs o

42. RERNIEZEWMIA
RBEEHR SEHZeRTAREE

the end of the reporting period are as follows: IENE
Group
rEE
2014 —s_mE
Financial assets MBEEE
Financial
assets at fair
value through Available-
profit or loss for-sale
- held for Loans and financial
trading receivables assets Total
ROV EE
AIEBEZ
MBEEE 704 AHHE
- BEEE e U BR X BEE &t
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TEx FERx
Other assets Hi&E - 234,866 - 234,866
Available-for-sale investments A ERE - - 869,067 869,067
Accounts receivable G = 718,745 = 718,745
Receivables arising from ERMBAERLEEL
securities and futures broking & IBR 3K - 247,997 - 247,997
Financial assets included in BEEBMNZE  Be
prepayments, deposits and RE A AR 2
other receivables MBEE - 52,267 = 52,267
Investments at fair value through X AFEEEREZ
profit or loss 53 13,388 - - 13,388
Cash held on behalf of clients REFZHEES - 424,968 - 424,968
Cash and cash equivalents RekEREE - 1,008,636 - 1,008,636
13,388 2,687,479 869,067 3,569,934
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42. Financial Instruments by Category (continued) 42. RERSEzERMIAE)
Group
rEE
2014 —E-mE
Financial liabilities g S=R
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
BAVEEITEBEZUKAE
Designated Financial
as such upon liabilities at
initial Held for amortized
recognition trading cost Total
IR REERAN
BERIER REEE RKRzHKEE &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET THET THET
Accounts payable ANEE - - 136,215 136,215
Payables arising from securities ~ EFAERHELLELEY
and futures broking JE 1 BR5R - - 487,169 487,169
Financial liabilities included in BEEEMEMNERR
other payables and accruals FEFtIEE 2 BI A E - - 241,159 241,159
Derivative financial instruments ~ $744$& T A - 4,576 - 4,576
Interest-bearing bank TRIRITER
borrowings - - 1,223,978 1,223,978
Bullion loans BEcBEE 1,030,680 - - 1,030,680
1,030,680 4,576 2,088,521 3,123,777
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42.

Financial Instruments by Category (continued)

Group

rEE

2013 —EB-=F

Financial assets BMKEE

Other assets HinEE

Available-for-sale investments AEHERE

Accounts receivable JE e BR 3R

Receivables arising from EHERBEREEEY
securities and futures broking FEMBR TR

Financial assets included in BEERNRE ke
prepayments, deposits and R E A W AR R 2
other receivables MBEE

Investments at fair value through ¥ AFBEIEREZ
profit or loss ®E

Derivative financial instruments  #7T44& @ T A

Cash held on behalf of clients ~ REFPEHERS

Cash and cash equivalents RekEREE

Financial liabilities BBaE

Accounts payable JE T BRSR

Payables arising from securities ~ EAMEERLELY
and futures broking FEfHER X

Financial liabilities included in BETHEMERRRAR
other payables and accruals [EEHIER 2 BB B E

Interest-bearing bank FHERITER
borrowings

Bullion loans EcBEE

42. BRERNPEzERMIA(R)

Financial
assets at fair

value through Available-
profit or loss for-sale
- held for Loans and financial
trading receivables assets Total
BRFEE
AIEAEL \
B EE EHE AR |
-F{EEE FE R BBRE CE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000
TET TRET TET TET
= 198,160 = 198,160
- - 659,228 659,228
- 741,470 - 741,470
- 223,320 - 223,320
- 42,499 - 42,499
15,810 - - 15,810
10,785 = = 10,785
- 385,532 - 385,532
- 1,008,873 - 1,008,873
26,595 2,599,854 659,228 3,285,677
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
BATEEITRELIBER
Designated
as such Financial
upon initial Held for liabilities at
recognition trading  amortized cost Total
AR R T BB |
HEE R R RIEEE ReMBAE At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FET FET
= = 155,116 155,116
= = 426,916 426,916
- — 262,100 262,100
- - 1,165,831 1,165,831
693,184 = = 693,184
693,184 — 2,009,963 2,703,147
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42,

43.

Financial Instruments by Category (continued)

Company

NG|

Financial assets MEEE

Due from subsidiaries L EEENEIVE
Cash and cash equivalents RekEREE
Financial liabilities MKEE

BEEEMENRTR
FEEtRE 2 BRE

Financial liabilities included in
other payables and accruals

Fair Value and Fair Value Hierarchy of Financial Instruments

At the end of the reporting period, the carrying amounts of the Group’s
and the Company’s financial assets and liabilities approximated to their
fair values.

Management has assessed that the fair values of accounts receivable,
receivables arising from securities and futures broking, financial assets
included in prepayments, deposits and other receivables, cash held on
behalf of clients, cash and cash equivalents, accounts payable, payables
arising from securities and futures broking, financial liabilities included
in other payables and accruals, amounts due from subsidiaries and
bank borrowings due for repayment within one year approximate to
their carrying amounts largely due to the short term maturities of these
instruments.

42, RENSEZSWMIA(E)
Loans and receivables
B ™% FE AR X
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FHT
2,174,676 2,139,884
3,801 3,194
2,178,477 2,143,078
Financial liabilities
at amortized cost
RBHEBAARZHEEE
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FHT
4,219 2,899
43. S$RMIAZAVEERATLEESR

RBERR  FEBRARE M BEE
I BaGE s REERANFEERS -

BEECFERIES  EFRABRL
EEZREESR B EBNTE &
REMEYER CMBEE REFPRHA
Re RAERERRE  BAER &5
FHERLELZENER  BEEAM
RN EIRE A E  HBL
AIRRRAR—FRFHREEZRITER
ZATFEEAARTERS  TE2HNZ
FTARNERNEE -
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43.

Fair Value and Fair Value Hierarchy of Financial Instruments
(continued)

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at
the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current
transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation
sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the
fair values:

The fair values of other assets and bank borrowings due for repayment
after one year approximate to their carrying amounts, which have been
calculated by discounting the expected future cash flows using rates
currently available for instruments with similar terms, credit risk and
remaining maturities. The Group’s own non-performance risk for interest-
bearing bank borrowings, bullion loans and other borrowings as at 31
December 2014 was assessed to be insignificant.

The fair values of listed equity investments are based on quoted market
prices. The fair value of the unlisted available-for-sale equity investment
stated at fair value has been estimated using the income capitalization
method. The valuation requires the management to make estimate about
the capitalization rates. The management believes that the estimated fair
value resulting from the valuation technique, which is recorded in the
consolidated statement of financial position, and the related change in fair
value, which is recorded in other comprehensive income, are reasonable,
and that they were the most appropriate value at the end of the reporting
period.

43,

TRIAZAVEERAVEESR(E)

UBEERBRZATEE  KRTRAK
BREE  DUEHTEBRNENR ST X
TAARB SBAR - At AT EER
ERTATIAERRB :

HEERBR —FRIMEREZRITE
FZAFHEEEEERERS - BRKE
ENRBARELGR  FERRKAT
A TAZRBRERNKRFTRER
BMARRAERE - AKRBR_T—0F
T-A=+T—RARHBRTENR BB
&8 RE AR $ 2 T E 4 A1
AYRERX -

LN ERE 2 A FEETRETSHRE
FE - BRAFEEIRZIFLTAHEE
B RE 2 D FEERBVAER R
fEHEE - ZEMEEREREHELSY
HRER A - ERER AR MERME
E 2 BF A FEER NGRS BERRKRLT
ERAEATEEEHEREMEEKE
iR YBAE  RARNBEHRREE
ZfEfE-
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43,

Fair Value and Fair Value Hierarchy of Financial Instruments
(continued)
The fair value of bullion loans is based on open market prices of bullion.
As at 31 December 2014, certain unlisted equity investments with an
aggregate carrying amount of HK$260,000 (2013: HK$260,000) were
stated at cost because there is a wide range of possible fair value
measurements so that the Directors are of the opinion that their fair
values cannot be measured reliably.
The Group enters into derivative financial instruments with various
counterparties, principally financial institutions with Grade “A” or above
or top bullion trading companies. As at 31 December 2014, derivative
financial instruments represented bullion contracts which are measured
based on bullion market prices. The carrying amounts of bullion contracts
are the same as their fair values.
Below is a summary of significant unobservable input to the valuation of
financial instruments together with a quantitative sensitivity analysis:
Significant
Valuation unobservable
technique input
EREUER
fHER M i
As at 31 December 2014
R=Z-mE+=A=t—-H
Unlisted available-for-sale Income Capitalization
equity investment capitalization rate
method
IE LAl g i S R AD WA ERLE Bt
®E
As at 31 December 2013
R-E—-=%+=A=+—-H
Unlisted available-for-sale Income Capitalization
equity investment capitalization rate
method
FE_Er AT E it WAE R A ER{p L%

BRE

43,

TRIAZAVEERAVEESR(E)

ESBEEATEEDRESE AN
T -

RZZ—NFE+-_A=+—08  ARAF
BZAFEEFENARERS  EFER
AEATSEMAEEATEE  WERE
{8260,00078 ;L(=Z — =4F : 260,0005
T2 & T IELETRDIRE TR AT K o

AEEEANRZZXSHHFFILITES R
TE XSZHFERRIAIRFINLZ
TRRBATERESBEFI QA R
“E-ME+_A=1+—H fTEc®
TAEBESBAN  NRERESEMS
BHEE - BEBANZEHERREAT
BEHRR -

UTRERIAKEZERBNEREE
MEERELBREN -

Sensitivity of the

Range input to fair value
BEHALEE

gE ZHRBE

4.5% to 1% increase/decrease
5.5% in capitalization
rate would result in
decrease/increase

in fair value by

HK$183,000

45%%F B REMHD 1%
5.5% HERNFEERD
#10183,00058 T

4.5% to 1% increase/decrease
5.5% in capitalization rate
would result in decrease/

increase in fair value by

HK$185,000
45%% B R, B 1%
5.5% BEH AL EERD

#70185,0008 7T
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43.

Fair Value and Fair Value Hierarchy of Financial Instruments

(continued)

Fair value hierarchy

The following table illustrates the fair value measurement hierarchy of the

Group's financial instruments.

Group
S 3

Assets measured at fair value:

As at 31 December 2014

Available-for-sale investments:
Equity investments
Investments at fair value through

profit or loss

As at 31 December 2013

Available-for-sale investments:
Equity investments
Investments at fair value through

profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

43, S@MIAZAVEERAFEESHR(E)

AFEEER
TREJNAEEERTIAZ A FEENE
EF

BRAVEEMEZEE

Fair value measurement using

RANTERE AV EENE

| 1 A

NOTESETE o |

e

e

&

S

\
L

BDSEE 1

S

Quoted prices

Significant Significant

in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
o EATEE EABLEE
ERTBRE 45 i .
(#7B1—) (#&B1=) (A=) &%
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$"000 HK$'000
BT BT TET FTEx
850,516 - 18,291 868,807
13,388 - - 13,388
863,904 - 18,291 882,195
640,488 - 18,480 658,968
15,810 - - 15,810
- 10,785 - 10,785
656,298 10,785 18,480 685,563

The movements in fair value measurements in Level 3 during the year are

as follows:

Unlisted available-for-sale investments

At 1 January

HEERE

Transfer* g

Total gains/(losses) recognized in equity ~ WiERTHER Uz (E18) &5
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—H

* The transfer from Level 2 to Level 3 in the prior year was because of a lack of

observable market data resulting from a decrease in market activity. The Group's
policy is to recognize transfers into and transfers out of Level 3 as of the date of

the event or change in circumstances that caused the transfer.

FARFN=2 2T EEFTEZHNT

Group

i 3|
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FET
18,480 =
- 18,196
(189) 284
18,291 18,480

* AmBEER LS EHRE TBRHHHE
MR EFERBR —ERERFI= - A%
BZBRRNESETRERNZEHE
B2 A RREARE LR =
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43.

Fair Value and Fair Value Hierarchy of Financial Instruments

(continued)
Fair value hierarchy (continued)
Group
N |

Liabilities measured at fair value:

As at 31 December 2014 R-ZZE—0OF
+=A=t+-A

Bullion loans ESBEE

Derivative financial instruments  $T4£ 4@ T E

As at 31 December 2013 R=-B—=F
+T=ZHA=+—H

Bullion loans EBEE

Fair value measurement using

RAUTHEE 2 AP EETE

43, S@MIAZAVEERAFEESHR(E)

AFEEER(E)

BAVEEHEZRE:

Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
BEATHE EREUBR
SEEBTISHRE HiE HiE
(#&B1—) (#/B1=) (#ZBI=) &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET FTET
1,030,680 - - 1,030,680
- 4,576 - 4,576
1,030,680 4,576 - 1,035,256
693,184 - - 693,184
FREATEEFEZAL

During the year, there were no transfers into or out of Level 3 fair value
measurements of liabilities measured at fair value (2013: Nil).

I Ak

BHER =2 AFEEAE(CF—=F:

) o

=
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44,

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

(a)

Financial risk factors

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprise bank
borrowings, and cash and bank deposits. The main purpose of these
financial instruments is to raise finance for the Group's operations.
The Group has various other financial assets and liabilities such as
accounts receivable and accounts payable, which arise directly from
its operations.

The Group’s overall risk management policies focus on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential
adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance. Risk
management is carried out by management under the policies
approved by the Board and it identifies, evaluates and monitors
financial risks in close co-operation with the Group's operating
units.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are
interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk, liquidity risk,
equity price risk and commodity price risk. The Board reviews
and agrees policies for managing each of these risks and they are
summarized below.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk due to potential changes
in interest rates of interest-bearing financial assets and liabilities.
Interest-bearing financial assets are mainly loans to margin clients
whereas interest-bearing financial liabilities are primarily bank
borrowings with primarily floating interest rates which expose the
Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

For Hong Kong dollar floating-rate borrowings, assuming that
the amount of liability outstanding at the end of the reporting
period was outstanding for the whole year, a 50-basis point
increase/decrease in interest rates at 31 December 2014 and 2013
would have decreased/increased the Group's profit before tax by
HK$4,112,000 and HK$3,121,000, respectively. For United States
dollar floating-rate borrowings, a 50-basis point increase/decrease
in interest rates at 31 December 2014 and 2013 would have
decreased/increased the Group's profit before tax by HK$517,000
and HK$1,551,000 respectively. The sensitivity to the interest
rate used is considered reasonable, with all other variables held
constant.

44, BHEREEBEEREE

(a)

MEEBEE

AREZIRERTABRERRTE
FERERRITER - hEEWT
RZIBRRIRARBZEBE
KES - AKEEATEMUBE
ENAE MEEKRBEXBEL
ZEWR TR e RRAR

AEECERAREERRHH S
BT 5 2 REATRANE - W STIRE
%$%l%ﬁﬁﬁ%&2%ETﬂ
FE -EREETIHAEEERESE
%ﬁﬁVZﬁ AT MEEER
AEBZ2EENETAE R
ol A RERAERER o

AEESRMIAMELZ T ERR
AMNEEE - NERE  EEMR
B RBEER - BOHERER
BEmERRR -  EXEFHILMF
ETNHMETERRANLSRR Y
BER o

FIE 7
AEBRRAENBEERAREL
NEETLHMAZHERR 51
SUBEETERFREFER
et BB EEEEARITER -
Igﬁgﬁﬂ¥ﬁg BYAEHE
AXBEEREFERRER -

B TTEBAERER W EEiA
%%%X%KZ%&@@EK%
BEEELER  MER_ZT—OFER
—T—=Ft+-A=1+—A%mn/
A S0 EES - 12 RIRD /10
AN £ B bR B A 4 714,112,000 7T
%.3,121,000% T B X T F B
FIEERME  FIER T —NF
T——F+-A=1+—HAN
ﬁ mmg% S alalIb: eyl
AN &= B BR 7 A& F517,000% 7T &
1,551,000 7T © LA H A E &4
BAEZERT  AEBERBYHH
RRZzGREBRE -
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44,

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (continued)
(a) Financial risk factors (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

The Group's interest rate risk exposure also arises from margin
financing and other lending activities. The Group has the legal
capacity to quickly recall such loans or re-price its loans to an
appropriate level. A 50 basis-point increase/decrease in interest rates
at 31 December 2014 and 2013 would have increased/decreased
the Group's profit before tax by HK$821,000 and HK$664,000
respectively. The analysis is prepared assuming the amount of assets
carried at the end of the reporting period was carried for the whole
year. The sensitivity to interest rate used is considered reasonable,

with all other variables held constant.

The Group's policy is to obtain the most favorable interest rates
available without increasing its foreign currency exposures. In
addition, the Group monitors the level of interest rate exposure and

considers utilizing hedging instruments should the need arise.

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures mainly arising from
sales and purchases by operating units in currencies other than
the units’ functional currency. Management conducted periodical
review of exposures and requirements of various currencies, and
will consider hedging significant foreign currency exposures should
the need arise. Management considers that the Group's exposure to

foreign currency risk is not significant.

The Group's assets and liabilities are mainly denominated in Hong
Kong dollar, Renminbi and United States dollar. Currency risk is
managed by partly financing non-Hong Kong dollar assets with

loans denominated in the relevant currencies.

44, HHEBREERBERBEE)

(a)

MR EREE ()

FIEE (&

REEZFERBRITREFEEE
REMERES AEEHEEE
TE L7 Bk EN Y B A BE B R sk
EFEEREFEKRTE - FIRR
ZE-NERZTE—=ZF1+=R
=+—8%N/ B0 EEE
152 B8 00, R D AN BB B A
71821,000 7 7T & 664,000 % T °
A IRER R EARIR 2 E
ESBDIRERAEEYIRMER -
EFEEMEREFTEZER
T AEBER BT RFHIE 2 8
ETBARE -

AEE 2 BEHETEMESNER,
B2 ERTEMEAR 2R
BAh - AR BB R A R A
T mEEERERRAYRT
H o

SMERE
AEEZXHEBEREIEREE
BRUNENREH AN BT
TZEE - EEER A RERHE
aRBRETEDR  UNFE
B ZRENPBAIMNERR - EIEE
RBRAKBERINERBRIL TEX °

AEBZEERBEIRINET
ARBRETREM - EEINE
RBRITERAIIERRBTF LR
HWEEETHIRE -
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44,

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (continued)
(a) Financial risk factors (continued)

Credit risk

The accounts receivable and receivables arising from securities
and futures broking represent the Group’s major exposure to
the credit risk arising from default of the counterparty, with a
maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these financial
assets in the consolidated statement of financial position. The
Group's retail sales on jewellery are usually transacted on a cash
basis, via popular credit cards or through reputable and dispersed
department stores. The Group’s credit sales to wholesale customers
are generally on credit terms within 60 days. The Group has no
significant concentrations of credit risk with respect to its jewellery
retail business as it has a large number of diversified customers.
For accounts receivable arising from the wholesale of diamonds
and precious metals, the Group trades only with recognized
and creditworthy third parties and bullion banks. The Group’s
receivables from margin clients arising from the ordinary course
of business of dealing in securities are secured by the underlying
pledged securities. The Group seeks to maintain strict control
over its outstanding receivables and has its credit control policy
to minimize the credit risk. In addition, all receivable balances are
monitored on an ongoing basis and overdue balances are followed
up by senior management. Accordingly, the Group's exposure to

bad debts is not significant.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which mainly
comprise cash and cash equivalents, cash held on behalf of
clients, other assets, deposits and other receivables, and derivative
financial instruments, arises from default of the counterparty,
with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these

instruments.

The Company is also exposed to credit risk through the granting of
financial guarantees to certain subsidiaries, further details of which

are disclosed in note 38 to the financial statements.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group's exposure to
credit risk arising from accounts receivable and receivables arising
from securities and futures broking are disclosed in note 24 to the

financial statements.

44, HHEBREERBERBEE)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

44,

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (continued)
(@) Financial risk factors (continued)

Liquidity risk

The Group monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by management to finance the
Group's operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuation in cash
flows. The responsibility of the Group’s treasury department is to
maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility
through the use of banking facilities in order to meet its liquidity
requirements both in the short term and long term. The Group
maintains significant flexibility to respond to opportunities and
events by ensuring that committed credit lines are available. All
debts of the Group as at 31 December 2014 would mature within

three years.

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities at the end
of the reporting period, based on the contractual undiscounted
payments, are disclosed in note 37 to the financial statements. The
maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities and guarantees
given to banks in connection with facilities granted to subsidiaries
at the end of the reporting period, based on the contractual

undiscounted payments, is as follows:

2014 —E-NE

BEEAMBNERK

Financial liabilities included in

other payables and accruals [EFHIEE 2 BB E
Guarantees given to banks in HHBRAEEZEE
connection with facilities RSRITIRELER
granted to subsidiaries
2013 —E-=F
Financial liabilities included in BEEAMBNERR
other payables and accruals [ExtIEE 2 A%
Guarantees given to banks in HHMBRAIEEZEE
connection with facilities RISRITIREIER

granted to subsidiaries

44, HHEBREERBERBEE)

(a)

On
demand
RER
HK$'000
TER

2,307,711

MR EREE ()

HEE LR
ARBEZFTRFREREARE
REBAEBRBRHAKE  BA
SEEFRHBEEREMASRE
KBz HE - REEP BRI E
TREBERBTEEREES LR
BURBRIE ARG TE - AR
RERHMLREHMRBESER - K
SEEBARREEIHEZE A
EEHEE  #RTMBEE AL E
BEEES RN —NE+ A
=t—H XEEMEEEHN=
FREHE -

RBEHRR - AEBRDATHER
3 ﬁﬁ 12 R E BB
IR B T #R A B 37 AR EE o R
ﬁ%%* AREHRE RTREARST
RREFE BB aERAHB L
ﬂ%?21gﬁﬁﬁkfﬁ%2ﬂ
BERMT :

Less than
3 months
=EAUT
HK$'000
TER

Total
At
HK$'000
FRT

4,219 4,219

2,307,711

2,307,711

4,219 2,311,930

1,872,590

2,899 2,899

= 1,872,590

1,872,590

2,899 1,875,489
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PR S AR

44,

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (continued)

(a)

Financial risk factors (continued)

Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values of equity securities
decrease as a result of changes in the levels of equity indices and
the value of individual securities. The fair values of these listed
equity investments are affected by market forces and other factors.
The Group is exposed to equity price risk arising from individual
equity investments classified as available-for-sale investments (note
22) and trading equity investments (note 26) as at 31 December
2014. The Group's listed investments are listed on the Stock
Exchange and are valued at quoted market prices at the end of the
reporting period. The majority of the listed equity investments are
held for non-trading purposes.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to every 10%
change in the fair values of the equity investments, with all other
variables held constant and before any impact on tax, based on
their carrying amounts as at the end of the reporting period. For the
purpose of this analysis, the impact with respect to the available-
for-sale equity investments is deemed to be on the investment
revaluation reserve and no account is given for factors such as
impairment which might impact on the statement of profit or loss.

2014 —Z-QmE

Investments listed in Hong Kong: REBLMZRE
Available-for-sale AEHE
Held-for-trading RKIEEE

2013 —E-=F

Investments listed in Hong Kong: REB LM ZHRE
Available-for-sale AEHE
Held-for-trading RHIEEE

a4,
(a)

Carrying
amount
of equity

investments

BHEEz
fREE
HK$'000
FTERT

850,516
13,388

640,488
15,810

B EREERERIEK (&)

MR EREE ()

RO EREE

B ERRERER D ES A FE
{8 B B {7 48 BOKF & A8 B & 75 (B
ELHREHm TR AR - UtE
FHBRNEBREZ R FEEXTS
HEREMREZE - REER
“ENE+ A=t -HESE
ARAURHERE(ME2)REER
Betn 4% & (K1 5k 26) 2 (8 5 A% £ 5%
BRMASBOHEBRRR - AEE
ZEMRBRBER LT - WS
HIRFTRMERTE - R&bD LMK
DERENFIEFRRERE

TRETERHRE PR 2 REE
B ORNMEEMBERTE AL
AREF ZRHRNKE L TER
B10% 2B 2 GURE - AN
s HAHHERNREZEH
FERGRHRBEERFEERY
& BYESLRESAUETYER

Increase/
decrease Increase/
in profit decrease
before tax in equity
BB AR B
2,/ md 2,/ wo
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FTHET
- 85,052
1,339 -
- 64,049
1,581 -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

44,

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (continued)
(@) Financial risk factors (continued)

Commodity price risk

The Group is engaged in the sales of jewellery including bullion
products. The bullion market is influenced by global as well as
regional supply and demand conditions. A significant decline
in prices of bullion could adversely affect the Group’s financial
performance. In order to reduce the commodity price risk, the
Group uses bullion loans as well as derivative financial instruments,
such as bullion contracts to reduce its exposure to fluctuation in the
bullion price on bullion inventory. The bullion price exposures are

monitored by the management.

For the bullion loans and bullion contracts, assuming that the
amount outstanding at the end of the reporting period was
outstanding for the whole year, a 10% increase/decrease in
market prices of bullion at 31 December 2014 and 2013 would
have decreased/increased the Group’s profit before tax by
HK$136,087,000 and HK$108,926,000 respectively. The sensitivity
to the market prices of bullion used is considered reasonable, with
all other variables held constant. This information has not taken
into account potential financial impact on other financial statement

line items.

(b) Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital management are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to
maintain a healthy capital ratio in order to support its business and

to enhance shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments
to it in light of changes in economic conditions and business
strategies. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, raise and repay
debts or issue new shares. The Group is required to comply with
certain externally imposed capital requirements set out in certain
of its banking facility agreements. Additionally, certain subsidiaries
engaged in securities and futures dealing and broking, which are
regulated entities under the Securities and Futures Commission of
Hong Kong (“SFC”), and a subsidiary engaged in bullion broking,
which is a member of the CGSE, are required to comply with
respective minimum capital requirements imposed by the SFC and
the CGSE. During the two years, these subsidiaries complied with
respective minimum capital requirements imposed by the SFC and
the CGSE. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or
processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 December

2014 and 2013.

44. HBEABREEEBERBE(H)

(a)

(b)

MR EBREE ()

B (B 15 /B
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44,

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (continued)

(b)

Capital management (continued)

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is total
borrowings to total equity. Total borrowings include interest-
bearing bank borrowings and bullion loans. Total equity comprises
all components of equity attributable to equity holders of the
Company. The Group’s policy is to maintain the gearing ratio at
a reasonable level. The gearing ratios at the end of the reporting
periods were as follows:

Total borrowings HEBE

Total equity attributable to equity RARERFAAERN
holders of the Company B

Gearing ratio ERBELX

44, HHEBREERBERBEE)

(b)

EXEE(H)
AEERBEFBELE(AEER
BHLBRRR)ERER - FR
BEEEERTEFRECEBE
B - BR@BARARRESRA
ANEEESZFERD - REEZ
BRAKEAABLEGRERRE
K¥ - RBEMRZEAABLE
m

Group

rEE
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FET
2,254,658 1,859,015
8,646,733 7,934,900
26.1% 23.4%
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

45.

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

The following tables represent details of financial instruments subject to
offsetting at the end of the reporting periods.

Assets 8E
Accounts receivable  EMiER:
Receivables arising from &% R §4E 4

securities and futures B4 2 ER
broking B
Liabilities 8%

Accounts payable JERTERE
Payables arising from  EHFRHELL
securities and futures  E4 7 fEfT

broking Bt

45. HEHEMBEERUBEE

TREJIRBRERRZEHNRZERT

4
2014
Gross
amounts of Net amounts
recognized of financial
financial assets Related amounts not set off in
liabilities set presented the consolidated statement of
Gross off in the in the financial position
amounts of consolidated consolidated RERGRUHRRRS
recognized statement statement BEzEBLE
financial of financial of financial Financial  Cash collateral
assets position position instruments pledged Net amount
REREEE REERB
HRR AR
BER BH2BER 2R BB 2EH
HBEELE HHaEER EEFH SRIE REEAR B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TARL TARL TER TER
718,921 (176) 718,745 - - 718,745
346,427 (98,430) 247,997 - - 247,997
1,065,348 (98,606) 966,742 - - 966,742
Gross
amounts of Net amounts
recognized of financial
financial liabilities Related amounts not set off in
assets set presented the consolidated statement of
Gross off in the in the financial position
amounts of consolidated consolidated FERGARHBERRET
recognized statement statement i | R
financial of financial of financial Financial ~ Cash collateral
liabilities position position instruments pledged Net amount
WA R RERBH
L Ve
2R E#EvERR 2H BB SHEA
BRAEEE HHEELR BEFE SRMIE ReERm BH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR TR TR
136,391 (176) 136,215 - - 136,215
585,599 (98,430) 487,169 - - 487,169
721,990 (98,606) 623,384 - - 623,384
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45, Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (continued) 45. EHENBEERNBEE(E)
2013
Gross
amounts of Net amounts
recognized of financial
financial assets Related amounts not set off in
liabilities set presented the consolidated statement of
Gross off in the in the financial position
amounts of consolidated consolidated RERGARBBRART
recognized statement statement B HELE
financial of financial of financial Financial Cash collateral
assets position position instruments pledged Net amount
RERa 8% iRkl
RS RART
BH#R Bz EHR E WA BEHA
HHAERT HRERER BERE FRTA BefEAm £
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T TR THT THEx THx TR
Assets EE
Accounts receivable  FEUERSR 753,006 (11,536) 741,470 - - 741,470
Receivables arising from &% kA G& 4
securities and futures  E4 2 el
broking R 322,659 (99,339) 223,320 - - 223,320
1,075,665 (110,875) 964,790 = = 964,790
Gross
amounts of Net amounts
recognized of financial
financial liabilities Related amounts not set off in
assets set presented the consolidated statement of
Gross off in the in the financial position
amounts of consolidated consolidated REREGERBHART
recognized statement statement jiichdi]
financial of financial of financial Financial Cash collateral
liabilities position position instruments pledged Net amount
Rza it iNR=RIb
HRKT Az
BER BH7BRR 2R HH B
BBaELER HBEELEH BEFE ¢BIA BeERG et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT TiET TiET THL FHL THx
Liabilities a8
Accounts payable ERERR 166,652 (11,536) 155,116 - = 155,116
Payables arising from  EHRHELL
securities and futures  E4 2 B
broking BR 526,255 (99,339) 426,916 = - 426,916
692,907 (110,875) 582,032 - - 582,032
46. Approval of the Financial Statements 46. BIBERE2HZ

The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the

Board of Directors on 26 March 2015.

AMBHREN_Z-—HAF=A-+/ ALK
EEeMR IR -
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PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES HELD
As at 31 December 2014

Particulars of major properties held by the Group are as follows:

FrismEFHE
RZE—MF+=A=+—H

AEERAOIRYEFENAT

Gross Lease
Description Lot Number Use Floor Area Type Term
BE i BR SR B A& BE@E BE HE
(Sq. ft. approx.)
(REBFEFR)
Hong Kong
B8
# 229 Nathan Road, Kowloon K.I.L. 6357 Rental/own use ~ 31,225* Commercial  Medium
NEBRE-__N5H2E el =p = [EES H
* G/F & M/F, 326-328 Castle Peak Road, N.K.I.L. 2507 & Rental/own use  2,790* Commercial ~ Medium
Kowloon 2177
NEBLB=-AZ="/\SF TEHEE e =) EES H
* G/F & 1/F, 99-101 Wuhu Street, Hunghom, — H.H.I.L. 472, Own use 2,345* Commercial ~ Medium
Kowloon 471 & 447 s A
NEAWERENATNLZE SR TR BH [EES H
* Roof, G/F & 1/F, 432 Prince Edward Road N.K.I.L. 2266 R.P. Rental/own use 1,788* Commercial ~ Medium
West, Kowloon
AEAFEAN="5WT - —ERXE el =l [EES H
Flat A, 11/F and Roof, 199 Nam Cheong N.K.I.L. 1230 Rental 551* Residential Medium
Street, Kowloon s.ARP. &
s.B.ss.2
NEEEH-NARTEABERS R F=E H
2/F, Flats A & B, 3/F, 4/F, 5/F & Flat A, 6/F, K.I.L. 6642 Rental/own use 10,836* Commercial ~ Medium
231 Nathan Road, Kowloon
NERBB-_=—HK_1% ZEAKBE. 88 R GES R
Mg R RNEARE
Units A1, A2, A3, A4, A6, A8, Al1, A13, N.K.I.L. 3515 s C, Own use 38,440 Industrial Medium
1/F, Unit A6, 2/F, Unit A4, 8/F & Unit A3, D&F
10/F, Block A, 489-491 Castle Peak Road,
Kowloon
NEBUEMNNZETEA—FAE—EA - B I H
A2 A3 A4 A6 A8 A1T1 A13E
ZHEAE \EMERTEAE
Car Ports No. 7 & 22 on G/F, Car Ports No. ~ K.L.L. 10223 Rental/own use  N/A Car park Long
26 & 57 in Basement, Ho On Mansion,
107-109 Austin Road, Kowloon
NEFATAE-STLE-TARTRERT aabisp =)z TiEA Xy &
Btk =t REEN =Tk
i o 7
Car Parking Space No. B162 in Basement, R.P. of K.I.L. 4208  Rental N/A Car park Long
Balwin Court, 154-164 Argyle Street,
Kowloon
NEREEH-ANE—ANREZHLE HAH TEHA B &
B162 SEEfL
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PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES HELD

As at 31 December 2014

EER/E a1

RZT—mFE+=-A=+—H

Gross Lease
Description Lot Number Use Floor Area Type Term
BE R Rz BEER BE B
(Sq. ft. approx.)
(R&FEFR)
Hong Kong
aH
* G/F-3/F, 691-693 Nathan Road, Kowloon K.I.L. 2444 s.AR.P. Rental/own use  9,890* Commercial  Medium
& 2444 R.P.
NERBBEAN-ESNZRHTE=R Hi8, a8 [EES i
* 85 Castle Peak Road, Yuen Long, Lot No. 3640 in Own use 3,255 Commercial ~ Medium
New Territories D.D. 120
FATHAB LR N\ TR E BEH EES i
* Shop B, G/F, 428-430 Prince Edward Road N.K.I.L. 2267 R.P. Own use 1,078* Commercial ~ Medium
West, Kowloon & 2268 R.P.
NEAFEAN-NZM=25%1 T BH =h=] GRS H
* Shop B, G/F, 70-78 Kwong Fuk Road, Tai Po Town Lot Own use 2,089* Commercial  Medium
Tai Po, New Territories No. 28
MARERBELTECT\SH T B B [EES i
Shop No. 305, G/F, Lok Hin Terrace, Chai Wan Inland Rental 175* Commercial ~ Medium
350 Chai Wan Road, Hong Kong Lot No. 149
BRKEE-N ST T =S0%H aebii} EES i
Mainland China
FE R
Unit 501, Block 4, Meile Village, Rongshan 100100-047 Own use 1,010 Residential Medium
Community Association, Ronggui Street
Representative Office, Shunde District,
Foshan City, Guangdong Province
EREHBLTIERRAFHEREEDIL =l T= H
BEGEENTIERT—%
East of Guangzhu Highway, Licun 154077-014 Rental 123,700 Industrial/ Medium
Management Zone, Licun District, commercial
Lunjiao Town, Shunde District,
Foshan City, Guangdong Province
BERAGILMIERERUESNERR augii} IT¥/m%
TR R A
* Unit No. 1-1, Fulihua Mansion, No. 150 134092-003 Own use 1,906 Commercial  Long
Qinghui Road, Daliang Town, Shunde
District, Foshan City, Guangdong Province
BERAGLTIEREEXRFFER -—TTHR =h] RS R
EBEAE—BZ—
16/F, Block B, R&F Yingtai Plaza, Section 2, ~ 2310-7-50 Own use 23,686 Commercial ~ Medium
No. 100 Huangpu Avenue West,
Tianhe District, Guangzhou City,
Guangdong Province
EREEMTRIREHABAE-—TTR_R BH EES H

ENBFESBETNE
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PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES HELD

As at 31 December 2014

EER/E a1

RZT—mFE+=-A=+—H

Gross Lease
Description Lot Number Use Floor Area Type Term
BE R A% BEER EE ik
(Sq. ft. approx.)
(R&FEFR)
Mainland China
FER
Car Parking Space Nos. 200 and 201, 2310-7-50 Own use N/A Car park Medium
2nd Basement, R&F Yingtai Plaza,
Section 2, No.100 Huangpu Avenue
West, Tianhe District, Guangzhou City,
Guangdong Province
BREBMBRIRBEBAEE-TTHR _KR =] A B H
ENBTFESE _E-_TTRh_THE
Unit Nos. 1601-1602, 16/F, Block B, 10501060004-17 Own use 5,025 Commercial ~ Medium
Vanmetropolis, No.1 Tangyan Road, High-
tech District, Xian City, Shaanxi Province
PR 70 % 111 o0 7 (B8 28 S B — 5% P PR 0 B8R EES H
BEFARE—RE—E—RE_E
Car Parking Space No. D010, 1st Basement ~ 10501060004-17 Own use N/A Car park Medium
and Car Parking Space No. F061,
2nd Basement, Vanmetropolis, No.1
Tangyan Road, High-tech District,
Xian City, Shaanxi Province
PR & 70 % 111 =0 7 (82 2B S B — 5% FE P PR 03 BEA TER =1iv} i
WT—EEEDET-THRBEMLMT
ZEBEEFREANREN
No. 3 Xinxi 4th Road North, Lunjiao Town, 164084-189 Own use 377,726 Industrial Medium
Shunde District, Foshan City,
Guangdong Province
BRAFILTIREE mEENENEL =5 B T% i
Taiwan
=) |
Units 1-2, 7/F, No. 21, Sec. 6, Zhongxiao E. ~ 0568-0000 Own use 6,847 Commercial ~ Medium
Rd., Nangang Dist., Taipei, Taiwan, R.O.C.
FERBAERIITAEREZRE R BH RS H
TRt -ECBA
Car Parking Space Nos. 132 and 133 in 0568-0000 Own use N/A Car park Medium
B5, No. 21, Sec. 6, Zhongxiao E. Rd.,
Nangang Dist., Taipei, Taiwan, R.O.C.
FERBAERIITAEREZRE R B FiE A Bfi H

Tt T AE =Rk ==%RE

Location of branches
DITHLEL

* Saleable area
AEEERE
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INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS

Financial Calendar

Announcement of 2014 interim results:

2014 interim dividend payment:

Announcement of 2014 annual results:

Closure of register of members for
annual general meeting:

Annual general meeting:

Closure of register of members for

final dividend entitlement:

2014 final dividend payment:

Share Information

Stock code on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited:

Board lot size:

Bermuda Principal Share Registrar

MUFG Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited

The Belvedere Building,
69 Pitts Bay Road,
Pembroke HM 08,
Bermuda

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar

Tricor Tengis Limited
Level 22, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong

26 August 2014

24 September 2014

26 March 2015

28 May to 2 June 2015
(both days inclusive)

2 June 2015
8 June to 10 June 2015

(both days inclusive)

17 June 2015

116

1,000 shares

Telephone: +852 2980-1333
Facsimile: +852 2810-8185
Email: is-enquiries@hk.tricorglobal.com

Investor Relations

Corporate Office
27/F, 9 Wing Hong Street

Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon, Hong Kong

+852 2991-0366
+852 2730-9683

Telephone:
Facsimile:

Email: ir@chowsangsang.com

BRERE

g 4=
A ZE—F —ZE—ENA=1NH
REIERE -
k3 —Z—F “E-FEANA=1+WH
FHARE S
N — TP —Z-hAF=AZt"H
PEEE
TEHHE D B —E-RFRA=-+N\H
EiFE ZAZH
(BERBFARE) (BREEEMX)
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MUFG Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
The Belvedere Building,

69 Pitts Bay Road,

Pembroke HM 08,

Bermuda
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BTah:  +852 2980-1333

BE: +8522810-8185

BEH: is-enquiries@hk.tricorglobal.com
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